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engaged to facilitate the resale ofshares of our common stock in this offering.A Ourcommon stock is listed on the
Nasdaq Capital Market under the ticker symbol 4€0eMBOT.4€ On January 31, 2025, the lastreported closing price of
our common stock on the Nasdaq Capital Market was $1.84.A Investingin our common stock involves a high degree of
risk. You should review carefully the risks and uncertainties described under the headinga€ceRisk Factorsa€ beginning
on page 11 of this prospectus, and under similar headings in any amendments or supplements tothis

prospectus.A Neitherthe Securities and Exchange Commission nor any state securities commission has approved or
disapproved of these securities or passedupon the adequacy or accuracy of this prospectus. Any representation to the
contrary is a criminal offense.A Thedate of this prospectusis AAAAAAA,2025.A A A A Tableof ContentsA A A
Page A A A ABOUT THIS PROSPECTUS A 1 RISK FACTOR SUMMARY A 2 PROSPECTUS SUMMARY A 5 THE
OFFERING A 10 RISK FACTORS A 11 USE OF PROCEEDS A 30 MARKET FOR COMMON STOCK A 30 SPECIAL
NOTE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS A 30 MANAGEMENTA€™S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF
FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS A 31 QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES
ABOUT MARKET RISK A 36 BUSINESS A 37 BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND MANAGEMENT A 51 EXECUTIVE
COMPENSATION A 57 CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS A 64 SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF
CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT A 65 DILUTION A 65 SELLING STOCKHOLDERS A 65 PLAN
OF DISTRIBUTION A 67 DESCRIPTION OF CAPITAL STOCK A 69 LEGAL MATTERS A 73 EXPERTS A 73 WHERE
YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION A 73 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS A F-1A A A A ABOUTTHIS

PROSPECTUSA Youshould rely only on the information that we have provided in this prospectus and any prospectus
supplement that we may authorize to beprovided to you. We have not, and the selling stockholders have not, authorized
anyone to provide you with different information. Nodealer, salesperson or other person is authorized to give any
information or to represent anything not contained in this prospectus orany prospectus supplement that we may
authorize to be provided to you. If anyone provides you with different or inconsistent information,you should not rely on
it. You should assume that the information in this prospectus and any prospectus supplement is accurate only asof the
date on the cover of the document, regardless of the time of delivery of this prospectus or any prospectus supplement
or any saleof a security. Our business, financial condition, results of operations and prospects may have changed since
those dates.A Weurge you to carefully read this prospectus and any prospectus supplement, together with the
information as described under the headingdé€ceWhere You Can Find More Information.4€A Unlessthe context indicates
otherwise, as used in this prospectus, the terms d&€cewe,a€ d€ceus,a€ a€ceour,a€ the &4€ceCompanya€and
a€eMicrobota€ refer to Microbot Medical Inc., including our directly and indirectly wholly owned subsidiary. Unless
thecontext otherwise requires, the historical business, financial statements and operations of Microbot include
Microbot Medical Ltd., anlsraeli corporation (a€ceMicrobot Israeld€) which became a wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company on November 28, 2016.A Weown or have rights to various U.S. federal trademark registrations and
applications, and unregistered trademarks and servicemarks, includingLIBERTYA®. All other trade names, trademarks
and service marks appearing in this prospectus are the property of their respectiveowners. We have assumed that the
reader understands that all such terms are source-indicating. Accordingly, such terms, when first mentionedin this
prospectus, appear with the trade name, trademark or service mark notice and then throughout the remainder of this
prospectuswithout trade name, trademark or service mark notices for convenience only and should not be construed as
being used in a descriptiveor generic sense.A 1 A A RISKFACTOR SUMMARYA Thefollowing is a summary of the
principal risks that could adversely affect our business, operations, and financial results. A more thoroughdiscussion of
these and other risks are listed under the section entitled &€ceRisk Factorsa€ commencing on page 11.A RisksRelating
to Microbota€™ s Financial Position and Need for Additional CapitalA 4— Microbot has had no revenue and has
incurred significant operating losses since inception and is expected to continue to incur significant operating losses for
the foreseeable future. The Company may never become profitable or, if achieved, be able to sustain profitability. A A
d— Microbot has a limited operating history outside of being a research and development-stage company, which may
make it difficult to evaluate the prospects for the Companya€™s future viability. A A 4&— Microbot will need additional
funding. If Microbot is unable to raise capital when needed, it could be forced to delay, reduce or eliminate its product
development programs or commercialization efforts. A RisksRelating to the Development and Commercialization of
Microbota€™s Product CandidatesA 4— Unsuccessful animal studies, clinical trials or procedures relating to product
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candidates under development or that we may develop could have a material adverse effect on our prospects. A 4—
Microbota€™s business depends heavily on the success of its sole lead product candidate, the LIBERTYA®
Endovascular Robotic Surgical System. If Microbot is unable to commercialize the LIBERTYA® Endovascular Robotic
Surgical System, or experiences significant delays in doing so, Microbotad€™s business will be materially harmed. A 4—
The results of Microbota€™ s research and development efforts are uncertain and there can be no assurance of the
commercial success of Microbota€™s product candidates. A A 4&— Microbot may not meet its development and
commercialization objectives in a timely manner or at all. A 4— Microbota€™s ability to expand its technology
platforms for other uses may be limited. A a— At this time, Microbot does not know the extent of all of the clinical trial
or data submissions that the FDA will require it to submit in support of its future marketing applications for the
LIBERTYA® Endovascular Robotic Surgical System, which creates uncertainty for Microbot as well as the possibility of
increased product development costs and time to market. A A 4— Microbota€™s returned certain of its technology,
originally acquired from CardioSert and part of its One & DoneA® feature, as a result of the triggering of a buy-back
clause, which may adversely affect our ability to develop and commercialize, or materially delay the development and
commercialization of, our One & DoneA® feature. A &— Microbot will depend upon the ability of third parties,
including contract research organizations, collaborative academic groups, future clinical trial sites and investigators, to
conduct or to assist the Company in conducting clinical trials for its product candidates, if such trials become
necessary. A 2 A A 4— Our research and development program is dependent on the availability of certain components
from suppliers, the delay in delivery of which could materially adversely affect our ongoing development and ability to
manufacture and package devices in the timeframes currently expected. A 4— If the commercial opportunity for the
LIBERTYA® Endovascular Robotic Surgical System and any other commercial products that may be developed by
Microbot is smaller than Microbot anticipates, Microbota€™s future revenue from the LIBERTYA® Endovascular
Robotic Surgical System and such other products will be adversely affected and Microbota€™s business will suffer. A a
— Customers will be unlikely to buy the LIBERTYA® Endovascular Robotic Surgical System or any other product A
candidates unless Microbot can demonstrate that they can be produced for sale to consumers at attractive prices. A a—
Microbot has relied on, and intends to continue to rely on, third-party manufacturers to produce its product candidates.
A a— If Microbota€™s product candidates are not considered to be a safe and effective alternative to existing
technologies, Microbot will not be commercially successful. A &— Microbot may be subject to penalties and may be
precluded from marketing its product candidates if Microbot fails to comply with extensive governmental regulations.
A a— If Microbot is not able to both obtain and maintain adequate levels of third-party reimbursement for procedures
involving its product candidates after they are approved for marketing and launched commercially, it would have a
material adverse effect on Microbota€™s business. A 4&— Clinical outcome studies for the LIBERTYA® Endovascular
Robotic Surgical System may not provide sufficient data to make Microbota€™s product candidates the standard of
care. A 4— Microbot products may in the future be subject to mandatory product recalls that could harm its reputation,
business and financial results. A 4&— If Microbota€™ s future commercialized products cause or contribute to a death or
a serious injury, Microbot will be subject to Medical Device Reporting regulations, which can result in voluntary
corrective actions or agency enforcement actions. A 4&— Microbot could be exposed to significant liability claims if
Microbot is unable to obtain insurance at acceptable costs and adequate levels or otherwise protect itself against
potential product liability claims. A 4— If Microbot fails to retain certain of its key personnel and attract and retain
additional qualified personnel, Microbot might not be able to pursue its growth strategy effectively. A RisksRelating to
International BusinessA a— If Microbot fails to obtain regulatory clearances in other countries for its product
candidates under development, Microbot will not be able to commercialize these product candidates in those countries.
A a— Microbot operations in international markets involve inherent risks that Microbot may not be able to control.

A RisksRelating to Microbota€™s Intellectual PropertyA 4— Intellectual property litigation and infringement claims
could cause Microbot to incur significant expenses or prevent Microbot from selling certain of its product candidates. A
3 A A &— If Microbot or TRDF are unable to protect the patents or other proprietary rights relating to Microbota€™s
product candidates, or if Microbot infringes on the patents or other proprietary rights of others, Microbota€™s
competitiveness and business prospects may be materially damaged. A A 4— Dependence on patent and other
proprietary rights and failing to protect such rights or to be successful in litigation related to such rights may result in
Microbota€™s payment of significant monetary damages or impact offerings in its product portfolios. A RisksRelating to
Operations in IsraelA A— Existing and historical risks relating to our operations in Israel are being exacerbated by the
current military actions and operations, and related activities, that commenced with the surprise attack on the State of
Israel on October 7, 2023. A A 4— Microbot has facilities located in Israel, and therefore, political conditions in Israel
may affect Microbota€™s operations and results. A A a— Political relations could limit Microbota€™s ability to sell or
buy internationally. A A 4— Israela€™s economy may become unstable. A A 4— Exchange rate fluctuations between
the U.S. dollar and the NIS currencies may negatively affect Microbota€™s operating costs. A A 4— Funding and other
benefits provided by Israeli government programs may be terminated or reduced in the future and the terms of such
funding may have a significant impact on future corporate decisions. A A 4&— Some of Microbota€™s employees are
obligated to perform military reserve duty in Israel. A GeneralRisks A 4— The issuance of shares upon exercise of
outstanding warrants and options could cause immediate and substantial dilution to existing stockholders. A 4 A

A PROSPECTUSSUMMARYA Thissummary highlights certain information about us and this offering contained
elsewhere in this prospectus. Because it is only a summary,it does not contain all of the information that you should
consider before investing in shares of our securities and it is qualifiedin its entirety by, and should be read in
conjunction with, the more detailed information appearing elsewhere in this prospectus. Beforeyou decide to invest in
our securities, you should read the entire prospectus carefully, including a€oeRisk Factorsa€ beginningon page 11, and
the consolidated financial statements and related notes and the other information included in this

prospectus.A OverviewA Weare a clinical-stage medical device company specializing in the research, design and
development of next generation robotic endoluminalsurgery devices targeting the minimally invasive surgery space. We
are primarily focused on leveraging our robotic technologies withthe goal of redefining surgical robotics while
improving surgical outcomes for patients.A Usingour LIBERTYA® technological platform, we are developing the first
ever fully disposable robot for various endovascularinterventional procedures. The LIBERTYA® Endovascular Robotic
Surgical System is designed to maneuver guidewires and over-the-wiredevices (such as microcatheters) within the
bodya€™s vasculature. It is intended for the remote delivery and manipulation of guidewiresand catheters, and remote
manipulation of guide catheters to facilitate navigation to anatomical targets in the peripheral vasculature.It is
designed to eliminate the need for extensive capital equipment requiring dedicated Cath-lab rooms as well as dedicated
staff. A RecentDevelopmentsA RegisteredDirect Offerings and Concurrent Private PlacementsA OnJanuary 6, 2025, we



entered into a securities purchase agreement with investors, pursuant to which we agreed to issue and sell, in
aregistered direct offering priced at-the-market under the rules of The Nasdaqg Stock Market, an aggregate of
4,000,001 shares of our commonstock at an offering price of $1.75 per share. In a concurrent private placement, we
agreed to issue to the same investors series G preferredinvestment options to purchase up to 8,000,002 shares of our
common stock at an exercise price of $1.75 per share. Each series G preferredinvestment option was exercisable
immediately and expires two years from the initial exercise date. The offerings closed on January 7,2025, and we raised
approximately $7.0 million in aggregate gross proceeds from such offerings, before deducting placement agent feesand
expenses and related offering expenses. We also issued at closing to the placement agent or its designees, warrants to
purchase 200,000shares of our common stock, which were exercisable immediately, expire two years from issuance,
and have an exercise price of $2.1875per share.A OnJanuary 7, 2025, we entered into a securities purchase agreement
with investors, pursuant to which we agreed to issue and sell, in aregistered direct offering priced at-the-market under
the rules of The Nasdaq Stock Market, an aggregate of 3,788,550 shares of our commonstock at an offering price of
$2.27 per share. In a concurrent private placement, we agreed to issue to the same investors series H
preferredinvestment options to purchase up to 7,577,100 shares of our common stock at an exercise price of $2.10 per
share. Each series H preferredinvestment option was exercisable immediately and expires two years from the initial
exercise date. The offerings closed on January 10,2025, and we raised approximately $8.6 million in aggregate gross
proceeds from such offerings, before deducting placement agent feesand expenses and related offering expenses. We
also issued at closing to the placement agent or its designees, warrants to purchase 189,428shares of our common
stock, which were exercisable immediately, expire two years from issuance, and have an exercise price of $2.8375per
share.A ATMOfferingA OnJune 10, 2021, we entered into an At-the-Market Offering Agreement, as amended on July 1,
2024 (the a€=ATM Agreementa€) withWainwright as sales agent, in connection with an d4€ceat the market offeringa€
under which we may offer and sell, from time totime in our sole discretion, shares of our common stock having an
aggregate offering price of up to $4,819,905 at market prices or asotherwise agreed with Wainwright. The
compensation to Wainwright for sales of the shares is a placement fee of 3.0% of the gross salesprice of the shares of
common stock sold pursuant to the ATM Agreement.A 5 A A Inconnection with entering into the ATM Agreement, on
July 1, 2024, we filed with the SEC a prospectus supplement relating to the offer,issuance and sale of up to $4,819,905
of our shares of common stock pursuant to the ATM Agreement.A ThroughJanuary 7, 2025, we issued and sold an
aggregate of 4,276,486 shares of our common stock pursuant to the ATM Agreement, for total grossproceeds of
$4,819,278 before deducting aggregate placement fees of $144,578 and other offering expenses. Accordingly, we are
no longerselling any further shares of our common stock under the ATM Agreement.A Asof January 7, 2025, after taking
into account the issuance of all of the shares sold under the ATM Agreement and all of the shares soldto the investors in
the January 2025 Offerings (excluding shares underlying the series G preferred investment options), we had
24,242,120shares of our common stock issued and outstanding.A 510(k)Premarket Notification

SubmissionA OnDecember 10, 2024, we announced that we submitted a 510(k) premarket notification to the U.S. Food
and Drug Administration (FDA) forour LIBERTYA® Endovascular Robotic System. The 510(k) submission follows the
successful completion of our multi-center,single-arm, trial to evaluate the performance and safety of LIBERTYA® in
human subjects undergoing Peripheral Vascularinterventions.A Weanticipate FDA marketing clearance during the
second quarter of 2025, with U.S. commercialization activities expected to commence afterthe clearance.A Israel-
HamasWarA OnOctober 7, 2023, the State of Israel, where our research and development and other operations are
primarily based, suffered a surpriseattack by hostile forces from Gaza, which led to Israeli military operation at first in
Gaza and then in Lebanon. These military operationsand related activities, such as the recent collapse of the Assad
regime in Syria and Israela€™s subsequent military operations inSyria, and the recent escalation of military operations
by and against the Houthis in Yemen, are on-going as of the date of this prospectus,although a cease fire with Hamas
was declared on January 15, 2025 and there is currently a ceasefire with Hezbollah in Lg}banon.A Wehave considered
various ongoing risks relating to the military operations and related matters, including:A 4—That some of our Israeli
subcontractors, vendors, suppliers and other companies in which the Company relies, are currently only partially active,
as instructed by the relevant authorities; andA &—A slowdown in the number of international flights in and out of
Israel.A Weare closely monitoring how the military operations and related activities could adversely affect our
anticipated milestones and our Israel-basedactivities to support future clinical and regulatory milestones, including our
ability to import materials that are required to constructthe Companya€™s devices and to ship them outside of Israel.
As of the date of this prospectus, we have determined that there havenot been any materially adverse effects on our
business or operations, but we continue to monitor the situation, as any collapse of thecease-fire with Hamas or
Hezbollah or any future escalation or change could result in a material adverse effect on the abilityof our Israeli office
to support the Companya€™s clinical and regulatory activities. We do not have any specific contingency plansin the
event of any such escalation or change.A 6 A A TechnologicalPlatformsA LIBERTYA® Endovascular Robotic Surgical
SystemA OnJanuary 13, 2020, Microbot unveiled what it believes is the worlda€™s first fully disposable robotic system
for use in endovascularinterventional procedures, such as cardiovascular, peripheral and neurovascular. The
LIBERTYA® Endovascular Robotic Surgical Systemfeatures a unique compact design with the capability to be operated
remotely, reduce radiation exposure and physical strain to the physician,reduce the risk of cross contamination, as well
as the potential to eliminate the use of multiple consumables when used with its NovaCrossA®platform or possibly
other guidewire/microcatheter technologies.A TheLIBERTYA® Endovascular Robotic Surgical System is designed to
maneuver guidewires and over-the-wire devices (such as microcatheters)within the bodya€™s vasculature, and is
intended for the remote delivery and manipulation of guidewires and catheters, and remotemanipulation of guide
catheters to facilitate navigation to anatomical targets in the peripheral vasculature. It eliminates the needfor extensive
capital equipment requiring dedicated Cath-lab rooms as well as dedicated staff.A Webelieve the addressable markets
for the LIBERTYA® Endovascular Robotic Surgical System in its current version includesthe peripheral interventional
radiology market, with future versions expected to include the Interventional Cardiology and
InterventionalNeuroradiology markets.A Theunique characteristics of the LIBERTYA® Endovascular Robotic Surgical
System - compact, mobile, disposable and remotelycontrolled - open the opportunity of expanding telerobotic
interventions to patients with limited access to life-saving procedures, suchas mechanical thrombectomy in ischemic
stroke.A TheLIBERTYA® Endovascular Robotic Surgical System is being designed to have the following attributes:A 4—
Compact size - Eliminates the need for large capital equipment in dedicated cath-lab rooms with dedicated staff.A A A &
—Fully disposable - To our knowledge, the first fully disposable, robotic system for endovascular procedures.A A A 4—
One & DoneA® - Can be made compatible with Microbota€™s NitiLoopa€™s NovaCrossA® products or possibly other
guidewire/microcatheter technologies, that combines guidewire and microcatheter into a single device.A A A 4—State



of the art maneuverability - Provides linear and rotational control of its guidewire, as well as linear and rotational
control of a guide catheter, and the linear motion for an additional microcatheter (&€ceover the wirea€) device.A A A 4—
Compatibility with a wide range of commercially-available guidewires, microcatheters and guide-catheters.A A A 4—
Enhanced operator safety and comfort - Aims to reduce exposure to ionizing radiation and the need for heavy lead vests
otherwise to be worn during procedures, as well as reducing the exposure to Hospital Acquired Infections (HAI).A A A &
—Ease of use - Its intuitive remote controls aims to simplify advanced procedures while shortening the physiciana€™s
learning curve.A A A a—Telemedicine compatible - Capable of supporting tele-catheterization, carried out remotely by
highly trained specialists.A OnAugust 17, 2020, Microbot announced the successful conclusion of its feasibility animal
study using the LIBERTYA® EndovascularRobotic Surgical System. The study met all of its end points with no
intraoperative adverse events, which supports Microbota€™ s objectivesto allow physicians to conduct a catheter-based
procedure from outside the catheterization laboratory (cath-lab), avoiding radiationexposure, physical strain and the
risk of cross contamination. The study was performed by two leading physicians in the neuro vascularand peripheral
vascular intervention spaces, and the results demonstrated robust navigation capabilities, intuitive usability and
accuratedeployment of embolic agents, most of which was conducted remotely from the cath-laba€™s control

room.A OnMay 3, 2023, we announced that the LIBERTYA® Endovascular Robotic Surgical System has surpassed its
100th catheterization during multiplepreclinical studies, with a 95% success rate of reaching pre-determined vascular
targets, such as distal branches of hepatic, gastric,splenic, mesenteric, renal and hypogastric arteries. Moreover, all of
the procedures were completed without notable signs of intraoperativeinjury.A 7 A A OnJune 29, 2023, we announced
the successful completion of a two-day preclinical study held by leading key opinion leaders at a New York-
basedresearch lab, where they performed dozens of catheterizations, including the utilization of the LIBERTYA®
EndovascularRobotic Surgical Systema€™ s remote operation capabilities, to pre-determined vascular targets, with a
100% success rate of reachingthe intended target with no observable on-site complications.A InOctober 2023, we
announced the successful initial outcomes from our pivotal preclinical study with the LIBERTYA® EndovascularRobotic
Surgical System. The pivotal study was conducted by three leading interventional radiologists that utilized the
LIBERTYA®Endovascular Robotic Surgical System to reach a total of 48 animal targets. A total of 6 LIBERTYA®
Endovascular RoboticSurgical Systems were used in the study. All 6 LIBERTYA® Endovascular Robotic Surgical
Systems performed flawlessly, with100% usability and technical success. No acute adverse events or complications
were visually observed intra-operative. In December 2023,we announced that the final histopathology and lab report
supplements our previous findings, and that the results of the study will supportour Investigational Device Exemption
(4€0eIDEA€) submission to the FDA to commence human clinical study.A OnJanuary 29, 2024, the Company submitted
an Investigational Device Exemption (IDE) application with the FDA, in order to commence itspivotal clinical trial in
humans. On June 3, 2024, we announced that we received the FDA&€™s approval to proceed with our pivotalhuman
clinical trial as part of our IDE application for our LIBERTYA® Endovascular Robotic Surgical System. Since
then,Brigham and Womenéa€™ s Hospital, Boston, Massachusetts, Baptist Hospital of Miami, which includes Miami
Cardiac & Vascular Instituteand Miami Cancer Institute, and Memorial Sloan Kettering Cancer Center, New York, have
each enrolled in the clinical trial as part ofthe IDE for the Companya€™s LIBERTYA® Endovascular Robotic Surgical
System. Since then, in October 2024, the Companyhas successfully completed enrollment and follow up for all patients
in its human clinical trial.A TheCompany also announced that is has successfully completed all biocompatibility tests, as
required by its Investigational Device Exemption(IDE) application and received full approval for the IDE study from the
FDA.A OnAugust 13, 2024, we announced that we received ISO 13485:2016 certification for our quality management
system. Receiving ISO 13485 certificationindicates that a company has developed and implemented robust policies and
procedures for the development and manufacture of regulatedmedical products. This is a certification ensuring
compliance with the Quality Management System (QMS) requirements of the EU MedicalDevices Regulation (MDR
2017/745) and supporting our future CE Mark approval, and to ultimately allow us to market the
LIBERTYA®Endovascular Robotic Surgical System in Europe as well as other regions who accept the CE Mark. We
anticipate CE Mark approvalin the second half of 2026. However, we can give no assurance that we will meet this or
any other projected milestones, if ever. In addition,in view of the recent revision published by the U.S. Food & Drug
Administration (FDA) regarding the quality system management regulationand its incorporation by reference of the ISO
13485 standard, we believe it will help streamline our transition into this revised FDAregulation.A OnDecember 10,
2024, we announced that we submitted a 510(k) premarket notification to the U.S. Food and Drug Administration (FDA)
forour LIBERTYA® Endovascular Robotic System. The 510(k) submission follows the successful completion of our multi-
center,single-arm, trial to evaluate the performance and safety of LIBERTYA® in human subjects undergoing Peripheral
Vascularinterventions.A Weanticipate FDA marketing clearance during the second quarter of 2025, with U.S.
commercialization activities expected to commence afterthe clearance.A TheCompany entered into an agreement with
Emory University, which will allow the parties to evaluate and explore the potential for a futurecollaboration in
connection with autonomous robotics in endovascular procedures. Under the terms of the agreement, Emory University
willassume the responsibility of exploring the feasibility of integrating the LIBERTYA® Endovascular Robotic Surgical
Systemwith an imaging system to create an autonomous robotic system for endovascular procedures. See a€ceRisk
Factors-Risks Relating tothe Development and Commercialization of Microbota€™s Product Candidatesa€ below.A 8 A
A NovaCrossA®A OnOctober 6, 2022, we purchased substantially all of the assets, including intellectual property,
devices, components and product relatedmaterials of Nitiloop Ltd., an Israeli limited liability company. The assets
include intellectual property and technology in the fieldof intraluminal revascularization devices with anchoring
mechanism and integrated microcatheter, and the products or potential productsincorporating the technology owned by
Nitiloop and designated by Nitiloop as &€ceNovaCrossa€, a€ceNovaCross Xtremed€and a€ceNovaCross BTKa€ and any
enhancements, modifications and improvements. This technology is also expected to be incorporatedin our One &
DoneA® feature.A CorporatelnformationA OurCompany was incorporated on August 2, 1988 in the State of Delaware
under the name Cellular Transplants, Inc. The original Certificateof Incorporation was restated on February 14, 1992 to
change the name of the Company to CytoTherapeutics, Inc. On May 24, 2000, the Certificateof Incorporation as
restated was further amended to change the name of the Company to StemCells, Inc. On November 28, 2016,
C&RDIsrael Ltd., a wholly-owned subsidiary the Company, completed its merger with and into Microbot Medical Ltd.,
or Microbot Israel, anlsraeli corporation that then owned our assets and operated our current business, with Microbot
Israel surviving as a wholly-owned subsidiaryof ours. We refer to this transaction as the d€eMergera€. On November
28, 2016, in connection with the Merger, we changed ourname from a€ceStemcCells, Inc.a€ to Microbot Medical Inc.,
and each outstanding share of Microbot Israel capital stock was convertedinto the right to receive shares of our
common stock. In addition, all outstanding options to purchase the ordinary shares of Microbotlsrael were assumed by



us and converted into options to purchase shares of the common stock of Microbot Medical Inc. Prior to the Merger,we
were a biopharmaceutical company that operated in one segment, the research, development, and commercialization of
stem cell therapeuticsand related technologies. Substantially all of the material assets relating to the stem cell business
were sold on November 29, 2016.0n November 29, 2016, our common stock began trading on the Nasdaq Capital
Market under the symbol 4€0eMBOT4€£.A Ourprincipal executive office address is 288 Grove Street, Suite 388,
Braintree, MA 02184. Microbot also has an executive office at 6 HayozmaStreet, Yokneam, P.O.B. 242, Israel 2069204.
Our telephone number is (781) 875-3605. We maintain an Internet website at www.microbotmedical.com.The
information contained on, connected to or that can be accessed via our website is not part of this prospectus. We have
included ourwebsite address in this prospectus as an inactive textual reference only and not as an active

hyperlink.A OurAnnual Reports on Form 10-K, Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q, Current Reports on Form 8-K and all
amendments to those reports filed orfurnished pursuant to Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of
1934, as amended, or the Exchange Act, are available freeof charge through the investor relations page of our internet
website as soon as reasonably practicable after we electronically filesuch material with, or furnish it to, the SEC.A 9 A
A THEOFFERINGA Thisprospectus relates to the resale by the selling stockholders identified in this prospectus of up to
15,966,530 shares of our common stock,as follows:A 4—8,000,002 shares of our common stock issuable to certain of the
selling stockholders upon the exercise of outstanding series G preferred investment options expiring in January 2027, at
an exercise price per share of $1.75 ;A A A a—200,000 shares of our common stock issuable to certain of the selling
stockholders upon the exercise of outstanding preferred investment options expiring in January 2027, at an exercise
price per share of $2.1875 ;A A Aa—7,577,100 shares of our common stock issuable to certain of the selling
stockholders upon the exercise of outstanding series H preferred investment options expiring in January 2027, at an
exercise price per share of $2.10; andA A A 4—189,428 shares of our common stock issuable to certain of the selling
stockholders upon the exercise of outstanding preferred investment options expiring in January 2027, at an exercise
price per share of $2.8375.A Common stock offered by the selling stockholdersA A 15,966,530 sharesA Common stock
outstanding before the offering (1)A A 28,641,187 sharesA Common stock to be outstanding after the offering (2)A

A 44,607,717 sharesA Nasdaq Capital Market SymbolA A MBOTA A A (1) Based on the number of shares outstanding
as of January 31, 2025. (2) Assumes the exercise of all of the 15,966,530 options held by the selling stockholders, the
underlying shares of which are being registered pursuant to the registration statement of which this prospectus forms a
part. Does not include the exercise of any other options or warrants that may be outstanding or issuable. A Useof
Proceeds A Thel5,966,530 shares of common stock issuable upon the exercise of currently outstanding preferred
investment options, in each case thatare being offered for resale by the selling stockholders will be sold for the
accounts of the selling stockholders named in this prospectus.As a result, all proceeds from the sales of such shares of
common stock offered for resale hereby will go to the selling stockholdersand we will not receive any proceeds from the
resale of those shares of common stock by the selling stockholders.A Wemay receive up to a total of approximately
$30.9 million in gross proceeds if all of the 15,966,530 preferred investment options areexercised by the selling
stockholders for cash. However, as we are unable to predict the timing or amount of potential exercises of theoptions,
we have not allocated any proceeds of such exercises to any particular purpose. Accordingly, all such proceeds, if any
wouldbe allocated to working capital. Pursuant to conditions set forth in the options, the options are exercisable under
certain circumstanceson a cashless basis, and should a selling stockholder elect to exercise on a cashless basis we will
not receive any proceeds from thesale of common stock issued upon the cashless exercise of the option.A Wewill incur
all costs associated with this registration statement and prospectus.A DividendPolicyA Wehave never paid dividends on
our capital stock and do not anticipate paying any dividends for the foreseeable future.A RiskFactorsA Investingin our
common stock involves a high degree of risk. Please read the information contained under the heading a€meRisk
Factorsa€beginning on page 11 of this prospectus.A 10 A A RISKFACTORSA Thisprospectus contain forward-looking
statements that involve risks and uncertainties. Our business, operating results, financial performance,and share price
may be materially adversely affected by a number of factors, including but not limited to the following risk factors,any
one of which could cause actual results to vary materially from anticipated results or from those expressed in any
forward-lookingstatements made by us in this prospectus or in other reports, press releases or other statements issued
from time to time. Additionalfactors that may cause such a difference are set forth elsewhere in this prospectus.
Forward-looking statements speak only as of thedate of this report. We do not undertake any obligation to publicly
update any forward-looking statements.A RisksRelating to Microbota€™ s Financial Position and Need for Additional
CapitalA Microbothas had no revenue and has incurred significant operating losses since inception and is expected to
continue to incur significant operatinglosses for the foreseeable future. The Company may never become profitable or,
if achieved, be able to sustain profitability.A Microbothas incurred significant operating losses since its inception and
expects to incur significant losses for the foreseeable future as Microbotcontinues its preclinical and clinical
development programs for its existing product candidates, primarily the LIBERTYA® EndovascularRobotic Surgical
System,; its research and development of any other future product candidates; and all other work necessary to
obtainregulatory clearances or approvals for its product candidates in the United States and other markets. In the
future, Microbot intendsto continue conducting micro-robotics research and development; performing necessary animal
and clinical testing; working towards medicaldevice regulatory compliance; and, if the LIBERTYA® Endovascular
Robotic Surgical System or other future product candidatesare approved or cleared for commercial distribution,
engaging in appropriate sales and marketing activities that, together with anticipatedgeneral and administrative
expenses, will likely result in Microbot incurring further significant losses for the foreseeable future.A Microbotis a
development-stage medical device company and currently generates no revenue from product sales, and may never be
able to commercializethe LIBERTYA® Endovascular Robotic Surgical System or other future product candidates.
Microbot does not currently havethe required approvals or clearances to market or test in humans the LIBERTYA®
Endovascular Robotic Surgical System orany other future product candidates and Microbot may never receive them.
Microbot does not anticipate generating significant revenuesuntil it can successfully develop, commercialize and sell
products derived from its product pipeline, of which Microbot can give no assurance.Even if Microbot or any of its
future development partners succeed in commercializing any of its product candidates, Microbot may nevergenerate
revenues significant enough to achieve profitability.A Becauseof the numerous risks and uncertainties associated with
its product development pipeline and strategy, Microbot cannot accurately predictwhen it will achieve profitability, if
ever. Failure to become and remain profitable would depress the value of the Company and couldimpair its ability to
raise capital, which may force the Company to curtail or discontinue its research and development programs and/orday-
to-day operations. Furthermore, there can be no assurance that profitability, if achieved, can be sustained on an
ongoing basis.A 11 A A Microbothas a limited operating history outside of being a research and development-stage



company, which may make it difficult to evaluate theprospects for the Companya€™s future viability.A Microbothas a
limited operating history upon which an evaluation of its business plan or performance and prospects can be made. The
businessand prospects of Microbot must be considered in the light of the potential problems, delays, uncertainties and
complications that maybe encountered in connection with a newly established business. The risks include, but are not
limited to, the possibility that Microbotwill not be able to develop functional and scalable products, or that although
functional and scalable, its products will not be economicalto market; that its competitors hold proprietary rights that
may preclude Microbot from marketing such products; that its competitorsmarket a superior or equivalent product; that
Microbot is not able to upgrade and enhance its technologies and products to accommodatenew features and expanded
service offerings; or the failure to receive necessary regulatory clearances or approvals for its products.To successfully
introduce and market its products at a profit, Microbot must establish brand name recognition and competitive
advantagesfor its products. There are no assurances that Microbot can successfully address these challenges. If it is
unsuccessful, Microbot andits business, financial condition and operating results could be materially and adversely
affected.A Microbota€ ™ soperations to date have been limited to organizing the company, entering into licensing
arrangements to initially obtain rights to itstechnologies, developing and securing its technologies, raising capital,
developing regulatory and reimbursement strategies for its productcandidates, preparing for preclinical and clinical
trials of product candidates from time to time and, most recently, commencing pre-commercializationplanning for the
LIBERTYA® Endovascular Robotic Surgical System. Microbot has not yet demonstrated its ability to
successfullycomplete development of any product candidate, obtain marketing clearance or approval, manufacture a
commercial-scale product or arrangefor a third-party to do so on its behalf, or conduct sales and marketing activities
necessary for successful product commercialization.Consequently, any predictions made about Microbota€™s future
success or viability may not be as accurate as they could be if Microbothad a longer operating history.A Microbotwill
need additional funding. If Microbot is unable to raise capital when needed, it could be forced to delay, reduce or
eliminate itsproduct development programs or commercialization efforts.A Todate, Microbot has funded its operations
primarily through offerings of debt and equity securities and grants. Microbot does not knowwhen, or if, it will generate
any revenue, but does not expect to generate significant revenue unless and until it obtains regulatoryclearance or
approval of and commercializes one of its current or future product candidates. It is anticipated that the Company
willcontinue to incur losses for the foreseeable future, and that losses will increase as it continues the development of,
and seeks regulatoryreview of, its product candidates, and begins to commercialize any approved or cleared products
following a successful regulatory review.A Microbotexpects the research and development expenses of the Company to
continue to increase substantially in future periods as it potentiallyconducts clinical trials for the LIBERTYA®
Endovascular Robotic Surgical System, and especially if it initiatesadditional research programs for future applications
and product candidates. This is the case even with the Companya€™s past suspensionand termination of the research
and development programs relating to the SCS device, One & DoneA® and other programs.In addition, if the Company
obtains marketing clearance or approval for any of its product candidates, it expects to incur
significantcommercialization expenses related to product manufacturing, marketing and sales. Furthermore, Microbot
incurs substantial costs associatedwith operating as a public company in the United States. Accordingly, the Company
will likely need to obtain substantial additionalfunding in connection with its continuing operations through its
projected profitability, of which it can give no assurance of success.If the Company is unable to raise capital when
needed or on attractive terms, it could be forced to delay, reduce or eliminate its researchand development programs or
any future commercialization efforts, in which case it may be unable to meet its obligations or fullyimplement its
business plan, if at allLA 12 A A TheCompany intends to continue to opportunistically strengthen its balance sheet by
raising additional funds through equity offerings orotherwise in order to meet expected future liquidity needs, including
the commercial introduction of the LIBERTYA® EndovascularRobotic Surgical System. The Companya€™ s future
capital requirements, generally, will depend on many factors, including:A 4—the timing and outcomes of the product
candidatesa€™ regulatory reviews, subsequent approvals or clearances, or other regulatory actions;A A A a—the costs,
design, duration and any potential delays of the clinical trials that could be conducted at the FDA&G€™ s request using
Microbota€™s product candidates;A A A 4&—the costs of acquiring, licensing or investing in new and existing
businesses, product candidates and technologies;A A A 4&—the costs to maintain, expand and defend the scope of
Microbota€™s intellectual property portfolio;A A A 4&—the costs to secure or establish sales, marketing and commercial
manufacturing capabilities or arrangements with third parties regarding same;A A A A—the Companya€™s need and
ability to hire additional management and scientific and medical personnel; andA A A &—the costs to operate as a public
company in the United States.A RisksRelating to the Development and Commercialization of Microbota€™s Product
CandidatesA Unsuccessfulanimal studies, clinical trials or procedures relating to product candidates under
development or that we may develop could have a materialadverse effect on our prospects.A Theregulatory approval
process for new products and new indications for existing products requires extensive data and procedures,
includingthe development of regulatory and quality standards and, potentially, certain clinical studies. Unfavorable or
inconsistent data fromcurrent or future clinical trials or other studies conducted by Microbot or third parties, or
perceptions regarding such data, couldadversely affect Microbota€™ s ability to obtain necessary device clearance or
approval and the marketa€™s view of Microbota€™ sfuture prospects.A Failureto successfully complete the studies or
trials in a timely and cost-effective manner could have a material adverse effect on Microbota€™ sprospects with
respect to the LIBERTYA® Endovascular Robotic Surgical System or other product candidates we may identifyfrom
time to time. Because animal trials, clinical trials and other types of scientific studies are inherently uncertain, there
can beno assurance that these trials or studies will be completed in a timely or cost-effective manner or result in a
commercially viable product.Clinical trials or studies may experience significant setbacks even if earlier preclinical or
animal studies have shown promising results.Furthermore, preliminary results from clinical trials may be contradicted
by subsequent clinical analysis. Results from clinical trialsmay also not be supported by actual long-term studies or
clinical experience. If preliminary clinical results are later contradicted,or if initial results cannot be supported by
actual long-term studies or clinical experience, Microbota€ ™ s business could be adverselyaffected. Clinical trials also
may be suspended or terminated by us, the FDA or other regulatory authorities at any time if it is believedthat the trial
participants face unacceptable health risks. The FDA may disagree with our interpretation of the data from our
clinicaltrials, or may find the clinical trial design, conduct or results inadequate to demonstrate safety and effectiveness
of the product candidate.The FDA may also require additional preclinical studies or clinical trials which could further
delay approval of our product cal}didates.A Microbota€ ™ sbusiness depends heavily on the success of its sole lead
product candidate, the LIBERTYA® Endovascular Robotic SurgicalSystem. If Microbot is unable to commercialize the
LIBERTYA® Endovascular Robotic Surgical System, or experiences significantdelays in doing so, Microbota€™ s



business will be materially harmed.A Generally,after all necessary clinical and performance data supporting the safety
and effectiveness of the LIBERTYA® EndovascularRobotic Surgical System, or any other product candidate, are
collected, Microbot must still obtain FDA clearance or approval to marketthe system and those regulatory processes
can take several months to several years to be completed. Therefore, Microbota€ ™s abilityto generate product
revenues will not occur for at least the next few years, if at all, and will depend heavily on the successful
commercializationof the LIBERTYA® Endovascular Robotic Surgical System, or any of our other product candidates
from time to time. The successof commercializing any of our product candidates, include the LIBERTYA® Endovascular
Robotic Surgical System, will dependon a number of factors, including the following:A da—our ability to obtain additional
capita;A 13 A A A—successful completion of animal studies and human clinical trials and the collection of sufficient
data to demonstrate that the device is safe and effective for its intended use;A A A &—receipt of marketing approvals or
clearances from the FDA and other applicable regulatory authorities, which we continue to seek;A A A A—establishing
commercial manufacturing arrangements with one or more third parties;A A A &—obtaining and maintaining patent and
trade secret protections;A A A A—protecting Microbota€™s rights in its intellectual property portfolio;A A A 4—
establishing sales, marketing and distribution capabilities;A A A &—generating commercial sales, if and when approved,
whether alone or in collaboration with other entities;A A A &—acceptance of our product candidates, if and when
commercially launched, by the medical community, patients and third-party payors;A A A d—effectively competing with
existing and competitive products on the market and any new competing products that may enter the market;

andA A A A—maintaining quality and an acceptable safety profile of our products following clearance or

approval.A Wepreviously suspended our research and development programs for all of our product candidates and
platforms other than the LIBERTYA® Endovascular Robotic Surgical System as a result of, among other things, some of
the above factors, and our short and medium termsuccess is no longer tied to multiple product candidates but rather
just the LIBERTYA® Endovascular Robotic Surgical System.If Microbot does not achieve one or more of these factors in
a timely manner or at all, it could experience significant delays or aninability to successfully commercialize the
LIBERTYA® Endovascular Robotic Surgical System or any other product candidate,which would materially harm its
business.A Theresults of Microbota€™s research and development efforts are uncertain and there can be no assurance
of the commercial success ofMicrobota€™s product candidates.A Microbotbelieves that its success will depend in part
on its ability to expand its product offerings and continue to improve its existing productcandidates in response to
changing technologies, customer demands and competitive pressures. As such, Microbot expects to continue
dedicatingsignificant resources in research and development. The product candidates and services being developed by
Microbot may not be technologicallysuccessful. In addition, the length of Microbota€™s product candidates and service
development cycle may be greater than Microbotoriginally expected.A Microbotmay not meet its development and
commercialization objectives in a timely manner or at all.A Microbothas established internal goals, based upon
expectations with respect to its technologies, which Microbot has used to assess its progresstoward developing the
LIBERTYA® Endovascular Robotic Surgical System. These goals relate to technology and design improvementsas well
as to dates for achieving specific development, commercialization and results. If the LIBERTYA® Endovascular
RoboticSurgical System exhibits technical defects or are unable to meet cost or performance goals, Microbota€™s
commercialization schedulecould be delayed and potential purchasers may decline to purchase such products or may
opt to pursue alternative products, which wouldmaterially harm its business.A Microbota€ ™ sability to expand its
technology platforms for other uses may be limited.A Microbothas decided to focus on expanding all of its technology
platforms for use in segments of the endovascular, cardiovascular and neurosurgerymarkets. Microbota€™ s ability to
expand its technology platforms for use in such markets will be limited by its ability to developand/or refine the
necessary technology, obtain the necessary regulatory approvals for their use on humans, and the marketing of its
productsand otherwise obtaining market acceptance of its product in the United States and in other countries.A 14 A
A Atthis time, Microbot does not know the extent of all of the clinical trial or data submissions that the FDA will require
it to submitin support of its future marketing applications for the LIBERTYA® Endovascular Robotic Surgical System,
which creates uncertaintyfor Microbot as well as the possibility of increased product development costs and time to
market.A Microbothas identified a predicate device for the LIBERTYA® Endovascular Robotic Surgical System, which it
used in its 510(k) application.However, there is no guarantee that the FDA will agree with the Companya€™s
determination or that the FDA would accept the predicatedevice that Microbot submitted in its 510(k). Furthermore,
even though Microbot intends to commence its human trials based on protocolsagreed to with the FDA as part of its
IDE submission, the FDA also may request additional data in response to a 510(k) or require Microbotto conduct further
testing or compile more data in support of its 510(k). It is unclear at this time whether and how various
activitiesinitiated or announced by the FDA to modernize the U.S. medical device regulatory system could affect the
marketing pathway or timelinefor our product candidate, given their nature.A TheFDA requires clinical data to be
submitted as part of the LIBERTYA® Endovascular Robotic Surgical System marketing submission,any type of clinical
study performed in humans will require the investment of substantial expense, professional resources and time. Inorder
to conduct a clinical investigation involving human subjects for the purpose of demonstrating the safety and
effectiveness of amedical device, a company must, among other things, apply for and obtain Institutional Review Board,
or IRB, approval of the proposedinvestigation. In addition, the sponsor of the investigation must also submit and obtain
FDA approval of an Investigational Device Exemption,or IDE, application, which we have submitted and are continuing
the submission process with the FDA while we commence the approved humantrials. Microbot may not be able to
obtain FDA and/or IRB approval to undertake clinical trials in the United States for any new devicesMicrobot intends to
market in the United States in the future. Moreover, the timing of the commencement, continuation and completionof
any future clinical trial may be subject to significant delays attributable to various causes, including scheduling conflicts
withparticipating clinicians and clinical institutions, difficulties in identifying and enrolling patients who meet trial
eligibility criteria,failure of patients to complete the clinical trial, delay in or failure to obtain IRB approval to conduct a
clinical trial at a prospectivesite, and shortages of supply in the investigational device.A Thus,the addition of one or
more mandatory clinical trials to the development timeline for the LIBERTYA® Endovascular RoboticSurgical System or
any other product candidate would significantly increase the costs associated with developing and commercializingthe
product and delay the timing of U.S. regulatory authorization. The current uncertainty regarding near-term medical
device regulatorychanges by the FDA could further affect our development plans for the LIBERTYA® Endovascular
Robotic Surgical System orany other product candidate, depending on their nature, scope and applicability. Microbot
and its business, financial condition and operatingresults could be materially and adversely affected as a result of any
such costs, delays or uncertainty.A Microbota€ ™ sreturned certain of its technology, originally acquired from CardioSert
and part of its One & DoneA® feature, as aresult of the triggering of a buy-back clause, which may adversely affect our



ability to develop and commercialize, or materially delaythe development and commercialization of, our One & DoneA®
feature.A Pursuantto the agreement with CardioSert we entered into in January 2018 to acquire its technology, we were
required to meet certain commercializationdeadlines or CardioSert may terminate the agreement and buy back the
technology for $1.00.A Asa result of our failure to meet an applicable deadline, and as a result of our May 2023 core-
business focus program and cost reductionplan which resulted in our terminating the January 2018 agreement with
CardioSert effective as of August 17, 2023 and ceasing developmentand maintenance of the technology, CardioSert re-
acquire the technology for nominal consideration. Such sale may materially adverselyaffect our ability to develop and
commercialize, or materially delay the development and commercialization of, our One & DoneA®feature, as, if and
when we restart that feature with our Nitiloop technology.A 15 A A Microbotwill depend upon the ability of third
parties, including contract research organizations, collaborative academic groups, future clinicaltrial sites and
investigators, to conduct or to assist the Company in conducting clinical trials for its product candidates, if suchtrials
become necessary.A Asa development-stage, clinical-stage company, Microbot has no prior experience in designing,
initiating, conducting and monitoringhuman clinical trials. Microbot will depend upon its ability and/or the ability of
future collaborators, contract research organizations,clinical trial sites and investigators to successfully design, initiate,
conduct and monitor such clinical trials.A Failureby Microbot or by any of these future collaborating parties to timely
and effectively initiate, conduct and monitor a future clinicaltrial could significantly delay or materially impair
Microbota€™s ability to complete those clinical trials and/or obtain regulatoryclearance or approval of its product
candidates and, consequently, could delay or materially impair its ability to generate revenuesfrom the
commercialization of those products.A Ourresearch and development program is dependent on the availability of
certain components from suppliers, the delay in delivery of whichcould materially adversely affect our ongoing
development and ability to manufacture and package devices in the timeframes currentlyexpected.A Ourresearch and
development program is dependent on the availability of the component parts that we use to manufacture our
LIBERTYA®Endovascular Robotic Surgical System and packaging. Our business, therefore, could be adversely
impacted by factors affecting oursuppliers (such as the lack of employees due to military actions, a work stoppage or
strike by our suppliersa€™ employees or thefailure of our suppliers to provide materials of the requisite quality).A Asa
result of the Israel-Hamas war and related conflicts, we are currently experiencing delays in the supply for certain
componentsfrom Israeli-based vendors. We cannot determine with any certainty as to whether these shortages will
continue and if so, for how long.Consequently, our operational and development timeline could be adversely affected if
we were unable to obtain these components fromour suppliers in the quantities or based on the timeline we require.
Although we believe in most cases that we could identify alternativesuppliers, we can give no assurance that our
research and development timelines will not be delayed while we identify and retain replacementsuppliers. Accordingly,
any material delay in delivery of any component parts or packaging could materially adversely affect our abilityto obtain
FDA approval and otherwise meet our expected timeframes.A Ifthe commercial opportunity for the LIBERTYA®
Endovascular Robotic Surgical System and any other commercial products thatmay be developed by Microbot is smaller
than Microbot anticipates, Microbota€™s future revenue from the LIBERTYA® EndovascularRobotic Surgical System
and such other products will be adversely affected and Microbota€™s business will suffer.A Ifthe size of the commercial
opportunities in any of Microbota€™ s target markets is smaller than it anticipates, Microbot may not beable to achieve
profitability and growth. It is difficult to predict the penetration, future growth rate or size of the market for
Microbota€ ™ sproduct candidate.A Thecommercial success of the LIBERTYA® Endovascular Robotic Surgical System or
any other product candidates will require broadacceptance of the devices by the doctors and other medical
professionals who specialize in the procedures targeted by each device, alimited number of whom may be able to
influence device selection and purchasing decisions. If Microbota€™ s technologies are not broadlyaccepted and
perceived as having significant advantages over existing medical devices, then it will not meet its business
objectives.Such perceptions are likely to be based on a determination by medical facilities and physicians that
Microbota€™s product candidatesare safe and effective, are cost-effective in comparison to existing devices, and
represent acceptable methods of treatment. Microbotcannot assure that it will be able to establish the relationships and
arrangements with medical facilities and physicians necessary tosupport the market uptake of its product candidates. In
addition, its competitors may develop new technologies for the same markets Microbotis targeting that are more
attractive to medical facilities and physicians. If doctors and other medical professionals do not considerMicrobot
product candidates to be suitable for application in the procedures we are targeting and an improvement over the use
of existingor competing products, Microbota€™s business goals will not be realized.A 16 A A Customerswill be
unlikely to buy the LIBERTYA® Endovascular Robotic Surgical System or any other product candidates unless
Microbotcan demonstrate that they can be produced for sale to consumers at attractive prices.A Todate, Microbot has
focused primarily on research and development of the LIBERTYA® Endovascular Robotic Surgical Systemand first
generation versions of other current and former product candidates. Consequently, Microbot has no experience in
manufacturingits product candidates, and intends to manufacture its product candidates through third-party
manufacturers. Microbot can offer no assurancethat either it or its manufacturing partners will develop efficient,
automated, low-cost manufacturing capabilities and processes tomeet the quality, price, engineering, design and
production standards or production volumes required to successfully mass produce itscommercial products. Even if its
manufacturing partners are successful in developing such manufacturing capability and quality processes,including the
assurance of good manufacturing practice (GMP) compliant device manufacturing, there can be no assurance that
Microbotcan timely meet its product commercialization schedule or the production and delivery requirements of
potential customers. A failureto develop such manufacturing processes and capabilities could have a material adverse
effect on Microbota€™s business and financialresults.A Theproposed price of Microbota€™ s product candidates, once
approved for sale, will be dependent on material and other manufacturingcosts. Microbot cannot offer any assurances
that its manufacturing partner will be able manufacture its product candidates at a competitiveprice or that achieving
cost reductions will not cause a reduction in the performance, reliability and longevity of its product

candidates.A Microbothas relied on, and intends to continue to rely on, third-party manufacturers to produce its
product candidates.A Microbotcurrently relies, and expects to rely for the foreseeable future, on third-party
manufacturers to produce and supply its product candidates,and it expects to rely on third parties to manufacture the
commercialized products as well, should they receive the necessary regulatoryclearance or approval. Reliance on third-
party manufacturers entails risks to which Microbot would not be subject if Microbot manufacturedits product
candidates or future commercial products itself, including:A 4—limitations on supply avallablhty resulting from
capacity, internal operational problems or scheduling constraints of third parties;A A A 4—potential regulatory non-

compliance or other violations by the third-party manufacturer that could result in quality assurance;A A A a—the



possible breach of manufacturing agreements by third parties because of various factors beyond Microbota€™s control;
andA A A 4—the possible termination or non-renewal of manufacturing agreements by third parties for various reasons
beyond Microbota€™s control, at a time that is costly or inconvenient to Microbot.A IfMicrobot is not able to maintain
its key manufacturing relationships, Microbot may fail to find replacement manufacturers or developits own
manufacturing capabilities, which could delay or impair Microbota€™s ability to obtain regulatory clearance or
approval forits product candidates and could substantially increase its costs or deplete profit margins, if any. If
Microbot does find replacementmanufacturers, Microbot may not be able to enter into agreements with them on terms
and conditions favorable to it and there could bea substantial delay before new facilities could be qualified and
registered with the FDA and other foreign regulatory authorities.A 17 A A IfMicrobota€™s product candidates are not
considered to be a safe and effective alternative to existing technologies, Microbot willnot be commercially
successful.A TheLIBERTYA® Endovascular Robotic Surgical System and any other of our product candidates from time
to time rely or are expectedto rely on new technologies, and Microbota€™s success will depend on acceptance of these
technologies by the medical community assafe, clinically effective, cost effective and a preferred device as compared to
products of its competitors. Microbot does not havelong-term data regarding efficacy, safety and clinical outcomes
associated with the use of the LIBERTYA® Endovascular RoboticSurgical System or any other product candidates. Any
data that is generated in the future may not be positive or may not support theproduct candidatesa€™ regulatory
dossiers, which would negatively affect market acceptance and the rate at which its product candidatesare adopted.
Equally important will be physiciansa€™ perceptions of the safety of Microbota€™s product candidates because
Microbota€ ™ stechnologies are relatively new. If, over the long term, Microbota€™s product candidates do not meet
surgeonsa€™ expectationsas to safety, efficacy and ease of use, they may not become widely

adopted.A Marketacceptance of Microbotd€™ s product candidates will also be affected by other factors, including
Microbota€™ s ability to convincekey opinion leaders to provide recommendations regarding its product candidates;
convince distributors that its technologies are attractivealternatives to existing and competing technologies; supply and
service sufficient quantities of products directly or through marketingalliances; and price products competitively in
light of the current macroeconomic environment, which is increasingly price sensitive.A Microbotmay be subject to
penalties and may be precluded from marketing its product candidates if Microbot fails to comply with extensive
governmentalregulations.A Microbotbelieves that its medical device product candidates will be categorized as Class II
devices, which typically require a 510(k) or 510(k)de-novo premarket submission to the FDA. However, the FDA has not
made any determination about whether Microbota€™ s medical productcandidates are Class II medical devices and may
disagree with that classification. If the FDA determines that Microbota€™s productcandidates should be reclassified as
Class III medical devices, Microbot could be precluded from marketing the devices for clinical usewithin the United
States for months, years or longer, depending on the specifics of the change in classification. Reclassification ofany of
Microbota€™ s product candidates as Class III medical devices could significantly increase Microbota€™s regulatory
costs,including the timing and expense associated with required clinical trials and other costs.A TheFDA and non-U.S.
regulatory authorities require that Microbot product candidates be manufactured according to rigorous standards.
Theseregulatory requirements significantly increase Microbota€™s production costs, which may prevent Microbot from
offering products withinthe price range and in quantities necessary to meet market demands. If Microbot or one of its
third-party manufacturers changes an approvedmanufacturing process, the FDA may need to review the process before
it may be used. Failure to comply with applicable pre-market andpost-market regulatory requirements could subject
Microbot to enforcement actions, including warning letters, fines, injunctions andcivil penalties, recall or seizure of its
products, operating restrictions, partial suspension or total shutdown of its production, andcriminal

prosecution.A IfMicrobot is not able to both obtain and maintain adequate levels of third-party reimbursement for
procedures involving its product candidatesafter they are approved for marketing and launched commercially, it would
have a material adverse effect on Microbota€™ s business.A Healthcareproviders and related facilities are generally
reimbursed for their services through payment systems managed by various governmentalagencies worldwide, private
insurance companies, and managed care organizations. The manner and level of reimbursement in any given casemay
depend on the site of care, the procedure(s) performed, the final patient diagnosis, the device(s) utilized, available
budget, ora combination of these factors, and coverage and payment levels are determined at each payora€™s
discretion. The coverage policiesand reimbursement levels of these third-party payors may impact the decisions of
healthcare providers and facilities regarding whichmedical products they purchase and the prices they are willing to
pay for those products. Microbot cannot assure you that its sales willnot be impeded and its business harmed if third-
party payors fail to provide reimbursement for Microbot products that healthcare providersview as adequate.A Inthe
United States, Microbot expects that its product candidates, once approved, will be purchased primarily by medical
institutions,which then bill various third-party payors, such as the Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services, or CMS,
which administers the Medicareprogram through Medicare Administrative Contractors, and other government health
care programs and private insurance plans, for the healthcareproducts and services provided to their patients. The
process involved in applying for coverage and incremental reimbursement from CMSis lengthy and expensive.
Moreover, many private payors look to CMS in setting their reimbursement policies and amounts. If CMS or
otheragencies limit coverage for procedures utilizing Microbota€™s products or decrease or limit reimbursement
payments for doctors andhospitals utilizing Microbota€™s products, this may affect coverage and reimbursement
determinations by many private payors.A 18 A A Ifa procedure involving a medical device is not reimbursed separately
by a government or private insurer, then a medical institution wouldhave to absorb the cost of Microbota€™s products
as part of the cost of the procedure in which the products are used. At this time,Microbot does not know the extent to
which medical institutions would consider insurersa€™ payment levels adequate to cover the costof its products.
Failure by hospitals and surgeons to receive an amount that they consider to be adequate reimbursement for
proceduresin which Microbot products are used could deter them from purchasing Microbot products and limit sales
growth for those products.A Microbothas no control over payor decision-making with respect to coverage and payment
levels for its medical device product candidates, oncethey are approved. Additionally, Microbot expects many payors to
continue to explore cost-containment strategies (e.g., comparative andcost-effectiveness analyses, so-called a€cepay-for-
performancea€ programs implemented by various public government health careprograms and private third-party
payors, and expansion of payment bundling initiatives, and other such methods that shift medical costrisk to providers)
that may potentially impact coverage and/or payment levels for Microbota€™ s current product candidates or
productsMicrobot develops in the future.A AsMicrobota€™ s product offerings are used across diverse healthcare
settings, they will be affected to varying degrees by the differentpayment systems.A Clinicaloutcome studies for the
LIBERTYA® Endovascular Robotic Surgical System may not provide sufficient data to make such productcandidate the



standard of care.A Microbota€ ™ sbusiness plan with respect to the LIBERTYA® Endovascular Robotic Surgical System
relies on the broad adoption by surgeonsof the product for its planned applications.A Clinicalstudies may not show an
advantage in the LIBERTYA® Endovascular Robotic Surgical System based procedures in a timely manner,or at all, and
outcome studies have not been designed at this time, and may be too large and too costly for Microbot to conduct.
Bothsituations could prevent broad adoption of the LIBERTYA® Endovascular Robotic Surgical System and materially
impact Microbota€ ™ sbusiness.A Microbotproducts may in the future be subject to mandatory product recalls that could
harm its reputation, business and financial results.A TheFDA and similar foreign governmental authorities have the
authority to require the recall of commercialized products in the event ofmaterial deficiencies or defects in design or
manufacture that could pose a risk of injury to patients. In the case of the FDA, the authorityto require a recall must be
based on an FDA finding that there is a reasonable probability that the device would cause serious injuryor death,
although in most cases this mandatory recall authority is not used because manufacturers typically initiate a voluntary
recallwhen a device violation is discovered. In addition, foreign governmental bodies have the authority to require the
recall of Microbotproducts in the event of material deficiencies or defects in design or manufacture. Manufacturers
may, under their own initiative, recalla product if any material deficiency in a device is found. A government-mandated
or voluntary recall by Microbot or one of its distributorscould occur as a result of component failures, manufacturing
errors, design or labeling defects or other deficiencies and issues. Recallsof any Microbot products would divert
managerial and financial resources and have an adverse effect on Microbota€™ s financial conditionand results of
operations, and any future recall announcements could harm Microbota€™s reputation with customers and negatively
affectits sales. In addition, the FDA could take enforcement action, including any of the following sanctions for failing to
timely reporta recall to the FDA:A A a4— untitled letters, warning letters, fines, injunctions, consentdecrees and civil
penalties;A 19 A A d—detention or seizure of Microbot products;A A A a—operating restrictions or partial suspension
or total shutdown of production;A A A A&—refusing or delaying requests for 510(k) clearance or premarket approval of
new products or modified produgtg;A AA a—withdrawing 510(k) clearances or other types of regulatpry guthorizations -
that have already been granted;A A A a—refusing to grant export approval for Microbot products; orA A A a—criminal
prosecution.A IfMicrobota€™s future commercialized products cause or contribute to a death or a serious injury,
Microbot will be subject to MedicalDevice Reporting regulations, which can result in voluntary corrective actions or
agency enforcement actions.A UnderFDA regulations, Microbot will be required to report to the FDA any incident in
which a marketed medical device product may have causedor contributed to a death or serious injury or in which a
medical device malfunctioned and, if the malfunction were to recur, would likelycause or contribute to death or serious
injury. In addition, all manufacturers placing medical devices in European Union markets arelegally bound to report any
serious or potentially serious incidents involving devices they produce or sell to the relevant authorityin whose
jurisdiction the incident occurred.A Microbotanticipates that in the future it is likely that we may experience events that
would require reporting to the FDA pursuant to the MedicalDevice Reporting (MDR) regulations. Any adverse event
involving a Microbot product could result in future voluntary corrective actions,such as product actions or customer
notifications, or agency actions, such as inspection, mandatory recall or other enforcement action.Any corrective action,
whether voluntary or involuntary, as well as defending Microbot in a lawsuit, will require the dedication of ourtime and
capital, distract management from operating our business, and may harm our reputation and financial

results.A Microbotcould be exposed to significant liability claims if Microbot is unable to obtain insurance at acceptable
costs and adequate levels orotherwise protect itself against potential product liability claims.A Thetesting, manufacture,
marketing and sale of medical devices entail the inherent risk of liability claims or product recalls. Productliability
insurance is expensive and may not be available on acceptable terms, if at all. A successful product liability claim or
productrecall could inhibit or prevent the successful commercialization of Microbota€™s products, cause a significant
financial burden onMicrobot, or both, which in any case could have a material adverse effect on Microbota€™ s business
and financial condition.A IfMicrobot fails to retain certain of its key personnel and attract and retain additional qualified
personnel, Microbot might not be ableto pursue its growth strategy effectively.A Microbotis dependent on its senior
management, in particular Harel Gadot, Microbota€™s Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer, andSimon
Sharon, its General Manager and Chief Technology Officer. Although Microbot believes that its relationship with
members of itssenior management is positive, there can be no assurance that the services of any of these individuals
will continue to be availableto Microbot in the future. In particular, as part of our May 2023 cost reduction program, we
reduced all executive officersa€™ salariesby between 30%-50%. Although the salaries of all executives have since been
reinstated, we can give no assurance that any of our executiveswill remain with our company in light of such
reductions. Microbota€™ s future success will depend in part on its ability to retainits management and scientific teams,
to identify, hire and retain additional qualified personnel with expertise in research and developmentand sales and
marketing, and to effectively provide for the succession of senior management, when necessary. Competition for
qualifiedpersonnel in the medical device industry is intense and finding and retaining qualified personnel with
experience in the industry isvery difficult. Microbot believes that there are only a limited number of individuals with the
requisite skills to serve in key positionsat Microbot, particularly in Israel, and it competes for key personnel with other
medical equipment and technology companies, as wellas research institutions.A 20 A A Microbotdoes not carry, and
does not intend to carry, any key person life insurance policies on any of its existing executive officers.A RisksRelating
to International BusinessA IfMicrobot fails to obtain regulatory clearances in other countries for its product candidates
under development, Microbot will not beable to commercialize these product candidates in those countries.A Inorder
for Microbot to market its product candidates in countries other than the United States, it must comply with the safety
and qualityregulations in such countries.A InEurope, these regulations, including the requirements for approvals,
clearance or grant of ConformitA© EuropA®©enne, or CE,Certificates of Conformity and the time required for
regulatory review, vary from country to country. Failure to obtain regulatory approval,clearance or CE Certificates of
Conformity (or equivalent) in any foreign country in which Microbot plans to market its product candidatesmay harm its
ability to generate revenue and harm its business. Approval and CE marking procedures vary among countries and can
involveadditional product testing and additional administrative review periods. The time required to obtain approval or
CE Certificate of Conformityin other countries might differ from that required to obtain FDA clearance. The regulatory
approval or CE marking process in other countriesmay include all of the risks detailed above regarding FDA clearance
in the United States. Regulatory approval or the CE marking of aproduct candidate in one country does not ensure
regulatory approval in another, but a failure or delay in obtaining regulatory approvalor a CE Certificate of Conformity
in one country may negatively impact the regulatory process in others. Failure to obtain regulatoryapproval or a CE
Certificate of Conformity in other countries or any delay or setback in obtaining such approval could have the
sameadverse effects described above regarding FDA clearance in the United States.A Althoughwe engaged with a



leading notified body to secure a CE Mark for sales of the LIBERTYA® Endovascular Robotic Surgical Systemin Europe,
it is not yet certain as to when we will secure the CE Mark, and we cannot be certain that we will be successful in
complyingwith the requirements of the CE Certificate of Conformity and receiving a CE Mark for the LIBERTYA®
Endovascular RoboticSurgical System or other product candidates or in continuing to meet the requirements of the
Medical Devices Directive in the EuropeanEconomic Area (EEA).A Israela€™sMedical Devices Law generally requires
the registration of all medical products with the Ministry of Health, or MOH, Registrar throughthe submission of an
application to the Ministry of Health Medical Institutions and Devices Licensing Department, or AMAR. If the
applicationincludes a certificate issued by a competent authority of a &€cerecognizeda€ country, which includes
Australia, Canada, the EuropeanCommunity Member States, Japan or the United States, the registration process is
expedited, but is generally still expected to take 6to 9 months for approval. If certification from a recognized country is
not available, the registration process takes significantly longerand a license is rarely issued under such circumstances,
as the MOH may require the presentation of significant additional clinical data.Once granted, a license (marketing
authorization) for a medical device is valid for five years from the date of registration of the device,except for implants
with a life-supporting function, for which the validity is for only two years from the date of registration.
Furthermore,the holder of the license must meet several additional requirements to maintain the license. Microbot
cannot be certain that it willbe successful in applying for a license from the MOH for its product

candidates.A Microbotoperations in international markets involve inherent risks that Microbot may not be able to
control.A Microbota€ ™ sbusiness plan includes the marketing and sale of its proposed product candidates
internationally, and specifically in Europe and Israel.Accordingly, Microbota€™ s results could be materially and
adversely affected by a variety of factors relating to international businessoperations that it may or may not be able to
control, including:A a—adverse macroeconomic conditions affecting geographies where Microbot intends to do
business;A A A 4&—closing of international borders, including as a result of biohazards or pandemics;A A A &—foreign
currency exchange rates;A 21 A A 4—political or social unrest or economic instability in a specific country or
region;A A A A—higher costs of doing business in certain foreign countries;A A A 4&—infringement claims on foreign
patents, copyrights or trademark rights;A A A A—difficulties in staffing and managing operations across disparate
geographic areas;A A A 4—difficulties associated with enforcing agreements and intellectual property rights through
foreign legal systems;A A A A—trade protection measures and other regulatory requirements, which affect
Microbota€™s ab111ty to import or export its product candidates from or to various countries;A A A &—adverse tax
consequences;A A A A—unexpected changes in legal and regulatory requirements; A A A A—military conflict, terrorist
activities, natural disasters and medical epidemics; andA A A 4&—Microbota€™s ability to recruit and retain channel
partners in foreign jurisdictions.A Microbota€ ™ sfinancial results may be affected by fluctuations in exchange rates and
Microbota€™s current currency hedging strategy may not besufficient to counter such

fluctuations.A Microbota€ ™ sfinancial statements are denominated in U.S. dollars and the financial results of the
Company are denominated in U.S. dollars, whilea significant portion of Microbota€™s business is conducted, and a
substantial portion of its operating expenses are payable, incurrencies other than the U.S. dollar. Exchange rate
fluctuations may have an adverse impact on Microbota€™s future revenues or expensesas presented in the financial
statements. Microbot may in the future use financial instruments, such as forward foreign currency contracts,in its
management of foreign currency exposure. These contracts would primarily require Microbot to purchase and sell
certain foreigncurrencies with or for U.S. dollars at contracted rates. Microbot may be exposed to a credit loss in the
event of non-performance bythe counterparties of these contracts. In addition, these financial instruments may not
adequately manage Microbota€™ s foreign currencyexposure. Microbota€™ s results of operations could be adversely
affected if Microbot is unable to successfully manage currency fluctuationsin the future.A RisksRelating to
Microbota€™s Intellectual Property A Intellectualproperty litigation and infringement claims could cause Microbot to
incur significant expenses or prevent Microbot from selling certainof its product candidates.A Themedical device
industry is characterized by extensive intellectual property litigation. From time to time, Microbot might be the
subjectof claims by third parties of potential infringement or misappropriation. Regardless of outcome, such claims are
expensive to defendand divert the time and effort of Microbota€™s management and operating personnel from other
business issues. A successful claimor claims of patent or other intellectual property infringement against Microbot
could result in its payment of significant monetarydamages and/or royalty payments or negatively impact its ability to
sell current or future products in the affected category and couldhave a material adverse effect on its business, cash
flows, financial condition or results of operations.A IfMicrobot or TRDF are unable to protect the patents or other
proprietary rights relating to Microbota€™s product candidates, or ifMicrobot infringes on the patents or other
proprietary rights of others, Microbota€™s competitiveness and business prospects maybe materially

damaged.A Microbota€™ ssuccess depends on its ability to protect its intellectual property (including its licensed
intellectual property) and its proprietarytechnologies. Microbota€™ s commercial success depends in part on its ability
to obtain and maintain patent protection and trade secretprotection for its product candidates, proprietary
technologies, and their uses, as well as its ability to operate without infringingupon the proprietary rights of others.A
22 A A Microbotcurrently holds, through licenses or otherwise, an intellectual property portfolio that includes U.S. and
international patents and pendingpatents, and other patents under development. Microbot intends to continue to seek
legal protection, primarily through patents, includingthe remaining TRDF licensed patents that relate to the
LIBERTYA® Endovascular Robotic Surgical System technology, for itsproprietary technology. Seeking patent
protection is a lengthy and costly process, and there can be no assurance that patents will beissued from any pending
applications, or that any claims allowed from existing or pending patents will be sufficiently broad or strongto protect
its proprietary technology. There is also no guarantee that any patents Microbot holds, through licenses or otherwise,
willnot be challenged, invalidated or circumvented, or that the patent rights granted will provide competitive
advantages to Microbot. Microbota€™ scompetitors have developed and may continue to develop and obtain patents for
technologies that are similar or superior to Microbota€ ™ stechnologies. In addition, the laws of foreign jurisdictions in
which Microbot develops, manufactures or sells its product candidatesmay not protect Microbota€™s intellectual
property rights to the same extent as do the laws of the United States.A Adverseoutcomes in current or future legal
disputes regarding patent and other intellectual property rights could result in the loss of Microbota€ ™ sintellectual
property rights, subject Microbot to significant liabilities to third parties, require Microbot to seek licenses from
thirdparties on terms that may not be reasonable or favorable to Microbot, prevent Microbot from manufacturing,
importing or selling its productcandidates, or compel Microbot to redesign its product candidates to avoid infringing
third partiesa€™ intellectual property. Asa result, Microbot may be required to incur substantial costs to prosecute,
enforce or defend its intellectual property rights if theyare challenged. Any of these circumstances could have a



material adverse effect on Microbota€ ™ s business, financial condition andresources or results of

operations.A Microbothas the first right, but not the obligation, to control the prosecution, maintenance or enforcement
of the remaining licensed patentsfrom TRDF. However, there may be situations in which Microbot will not have control
over the prosecution, maintenance or enforcementof the patents that Microbot licenses, or may not have sufficient
ability to consult and input into the patent prosecution and maintenanceprocess with respect to such patents. If
Microbot does not control the patent prosecution and maintenance process with respect to theremaining TRDF licensed
patents, TRDF may elect to do so but may fail to take the steps that are necessary or desirable in order to
obtain,maintain and enforce the licensed patents.A Microbota€ ™ sability to develop intellectual property depends in
large part on hiring, retaining and motivating highly qualified design and engineeringstaff and consultants with the
knowledge and technical competence to advance its technology and productivity goals. To protect Microbota€ ™ strade
secrets and proprietary information, Microbot has entered into confidentiality agreements with its employees, as well as
with consultantsand other parties. If these agreements prove inadequate or are breached, Microbota€™ s remedies may
not be sufficient to cover itslosses.A Dependenceon patent and other proprietary rights and failing to protect such
rights or to be successful in litigation related to such rights mayresult in Microbota€™s payment of significant
monetary damages or impact offerings in its product portfolios.A Microbota€ ™ slong-term success largely depends on
its ability to market technologically competitive product candidates. If Microbot fails to obtainor maintain adequate
intellectual property protection, it may not be able to prevent third parties from using its proprietary technologiesor
may lose access to technologies critical to our product candidates. Also, Microbot currently pending or future patent
applicationsmay not result in issued patents, and issued patents are subject to claims concerning priority, scope and
other issues.A Furthermore,Microbot has not filed applications for all of our patents internationally and it may not be
able to prevent third parties from usingits proprietary technologies or may lose access to technologies critical to its
product candidates in other countries.A 23 A A RisksRelating to Operations in Israel Existing and historical risks
relating to our operations in Israel are being exacerbated by thecurrent military actions and operations, and related
activities, that commenced with the surprise attack on the State of Israel onOctober 7, 2023.A Theongoing risks of
operating in Israel are being exacerbated as a result of the October 7, 2023 surprise attack by hostile forces fromGaza,
which led to Israeli military operation at first in Gaza and then in Lebanon. These include security and economic risks,
risksrelating to our ability to sell or buy internationally, risk of economic instability, risk of exchange rate fluctuation
negatively affectingoperating costs, and the risk of employees leaving to perform military service. These military
operations and related activities, suchas the recent collapse of the Assad regime in Syria and Israela€™s subsequent
military operations in Syria, and the recent escalationof military operations by and against the Houthis in Yemen, are
on-going as of the date of this prospectus, although a cease fire withHamas was declared on January 15, 2025 and there
is currently a ceasefire with Hezbollah in Lebanon.A TheCompany has considered various ongoing risks relating to the
military operation and related matters, including:A 4—That some of our Israeli subcontractors, vendors, suppliers and
other companies in which the Company relies, are currently only partially active, as instructed by the relevant
authorities; andA A—A slowdown in the number of international flights in and out of Israel.A TheCompany is closely
monitoring how the military operation and related activities could adversely effect its anticipated milestones andits
Israel-based activities to support future clinical and regulatory milestones, including the Companya€™s ability to import
materialsthat are required to construct the Companya€™s devices and to ship them outside of Israel. As of the date of
this prospectus, theCompany has determined that there have not been any materially adverse effects on its business or
operations, but it continues to monitorthe situation, as any collapse of the cease-fire with Hamas or Hezbollah or future
escalation or change could result in a materialadverse effect on the ability of the Companya€™ s Israeli office to support
the Companya€™s clinical and regulatory activities.The Company does not have any specific contingency plans in the
event of any such escalation or change.A Microbothas facilities located in Israel, and therefore, political conditions in
Israel may affect Microbota€™s operations and results.A Microbothas facilities located in Israel. In addition, one of its
seven directors, its General Manager and Chief Technology Officer and its ChiefFinancial Officer, as well as
substantially all of its research and development team and non-management employees, are residents of
Israel.Accordingly, political, economic and military conditions in Israel will directly or indirectly affect Microbota€™s
operations andresults. Most recently, for example, the current political situation in Israel where the ruling parties are
attempting to implement lawsthat essentially allow the parliament to enact laws that are preemptively immune to
judicial review could adversely affect our businessand results of operations. In addition, since the establishment of the
State of Israel, a number of armed conflicts have taken placebetween Israel and its Arab neighbors. An ongoing state of
hostility, varying in degree and intensity has led to security and economicproblems for Israel. For a number of years
there have been continuing hostilities between Israel and the Palestinians. This includeshostilities with the Islamic
movement Hamas in the Gaza Strip, which have adversely affected the peace process and at times resultedin armed
conflicts, including the current armed conflict. Such hostilities have negatively influenced Israela€™s economy as
wellas impaired Israela€™ s relationships with several other countries. Israel also faces threats from Hezbollah militants
in Lebanon,from ISIS and rebel forces in Syria, from the government of Iran and other potential threats from additional
countries in the region.Moreover, some of Israela€™s neighboring countries have recently undergone or are
undergoing significant political changes. Thesepolitical, economic and military conditions in Israel could have a
material adverse effect on Microbota€™ s business, financial condition,results of operations and future

growth.A Politicalrelations could limit Microbota€™s ability to sell or buy internationally.A Microbotcould be adversely
affected by the interruption or reduction of trade between Israel and its trading partners. Some countries,
companiesand organizations continue to participate in a boycott of Israeli firms and others doing business with Israel,
with Israeli companiesor with Israeli-owned companies operating in other countries. Foreign government defense
export policies towards Israel could also makeit more difficult for us to obtain the export authorizations necessary for
Microbota€™s activities. Also, over the past several yearsthere have been calls in the United States, Europe and
elsewhere to reduce trade with Israel. There can be no assurance that restrictivelaws, policies or practices directed
towards Israel or Israeli businesses will not have an adverse impact on Microbota€™s business.A 24 A

A Israela€™seconomy may become unstable.A Fromtime to time, Israela€™s economy may experience inflation or
deflation, low foreign exchange reserves, fluctuations in world commodityprices, military conflicts and civil unrest. For
these and other reasons, the government of Israel has intervened in the economy employingfiscal and monetary
policies, import duties, foreign currency restrictions, controls of wages, prices and foreign currency exchange ratesand
regulations regarding the lending limits of Israeli banks to companies considered to be in an affiliated group. The Israeli
governmenthas periodically changed its policies in these areas. Reoccurrence of previous destabilizing factors could
make it more difficult forMicrobot to operate its business and could adversely affect its business.A Exchangerate



fluctuations between the U.S. dollar and the NIS currencies may negatively affect Microbota€™s operating

costs.A Asignificant portion of Microbota€™ s expenses are paid in New Israeli Shekels, or NIS, but its financial
statements are denominatedin U.S. dollars. As a result, Microbot is exposed to the risks that the NIS may appreciate
relative to the U.S. dollar, or the NIS insteaddevalues relative to the U.S. dollar, and the inflation rate in Israel may
exceed such rate of devaluation of the NIS, or that the timingof such devaluation may lag behind inflation in Israel. In
any such event, the U.S. dollar cost of Microbota€™s operations in Israelwould increase and Microbota€™s U.S. dollar-
denominated results of operations would be adversely affected. Microbot cannot predictany future trends in the rate of
inflation in Israel or the rate of devaluation (if any) of the NIS against the U.S. dollar.A Microbota€™ sprimary expenses
paid in NIS that are not linked to the U.S. dollar are employee expenses in Israel and lease payments on its
Israelifacility. As Microbot does not hedge against its position in NIS, a change in the value of the NIS compared to the
U.S. dollar couldincrease Microbota€™s research and development expenses, labor costs and general and
administrative expenses, and as a result, havea negative impact on Microbota€™ s financial condition.A Fundingand
other benefits provided by Israeli government programs may be terminated or reduced in the future and the terms of
such funding mayhave a significant impact on future corporate decisions.A Microbotparticipates in programs under the
auspices of the Israeli Innovation Authority, for which it receives funding for the development ofits technologies and
product candidates. If Microbot fails to comply with the conditions applicable to this program, it may be requiredto pay
additional penalties or make refunds and may be denied future benefits. From time to time, the government of Israel
has discussedreducing or eliminating the benefits available under this program, and therefore these benefits may not
be available in the future attheir current levels or at all.A Microbota€ ™ sresearch and development efforts from
inception until now have been financed in part through such Israeli Innovation Authority royaltybearing grants in an
aggregate amount of approximately $1.9 million through September 30, 2024. During 2023 through September 30,
2024,total grants approved from the Israeli Innovation Authority was in the amount of approximately NIS 1.6 million, to
further finance thedevelopment of the Companya€™s manufacturing process of the LIBERTYA® Endovascular Robotic
Surgical System.A Furthermorethe Company received approval for a grant from the Ministry of Economy of the State of
Israel in the amount of approximately NIS 300,000,to further finance the marketing activities of the LIBERTYA®
Endovascular Robotic Surgical System in theU.S. market.A Inaddition, as a result of our 2022 agreement with Nitiloop,
we took over the liability to repay Nitiloopa€™s IIA grants in the amountof approximately $925,000.A Withrespect to
such grants Microbot is committed to pay royalties at a rate of between 3% to 3.5% on sales proceeds up to the total
amountof grants received, linked to the dollar, plus interest at an annual rate of SOFR, a benchmark interest rate which
replaced LIBOR. Inaddition, as a recipient of Israeli Innovation Authority grants, Microbot must comply with the
requirements of the Israeli Encouragementof Industrial Research and Development Law, 1984, or the R&D Law, and
related regulations. Under the terms of the grants and theR&D Law, Microbot is restricted from transferring any
technologies, know-how, manufacturing or manufacturing rights developed usinglsraeli Innovation Authority grants
outside of Israel without the prior approval of Israeli Innovation Authority. Therefore, if aspectsof its technologies are
deemed to have been developed with Israeli Innovation Authority funding, the discretionary approval of an
Israelilnnovation Authority committee would be required for any transfer to third parties outside of Israel of the
technologies, know-how, manufacturingor manufacturing rights related to such aspects. Furthermore, the Israeli
Innovation Authority may impose certain conditions on any arrangementunder which it permits Microbot to transfer
technology or development outside of Israel or may not grant such approvals at all.A 25 A A Ifapproved, the transfer of
Israeli Innovation Authority-supported technology or know-how outside of Israel may involve the payment ofsignificant
fees, which will depend on the value of the transferred technology or know-how, the total amount Israeli Innovation
Authorityfunding received by Microbot, the number of years since the funding and other factors. These restrictions and
requirements for paymentmay impair Microbota€™ s ability to sell its technology assets outside of Israel or to outsource
or transfer development or manufacturingactivities with respect to any product or technology outside of Israel.
Furthermore, the amount of consideration available to Microbota€ ™ sshareholders in a transaction involving the
transfer of technology or know-how developed with Israeli Innovation Authority funding outsideof Israel (such as
through a merger or other similar transaction) may be reduced by any amounts that Microbot is required to pay to
thelsraeli Innovation Authority.A Someof Microbota€™s employees are obligated to perform military reserve duty in
Israel.A Generally,Israeli adult male citizens and permanent residents are obligated to perform annual military reserve
duty up to a specified age. Theyalso may be called to active duty at any time under emergency circumstances, which
could have a disruptive impact on Microbota€ ™ sworkforce.A Itmay be difficult to enforce a non-Israeli judgment
against Microbot or its officers and directors.A Theoperating subsidiary of the Company is incorporated in Israel. Some
of Microbota€™ s executive officers and directors are not residentsof the United States, and a substantial portion of
Microbota€™s assets and the assets of its executive officers and directors arelocated outside the United States.
Therefore, a judgment obtained against Microbot, or any of these persons, including a judgment basedon the civil
liability provisions of the U.S. federal securities laws, may not be collectible in the United States and may not
necessarilybe enforced by an Israeli court. It also may be difficult to affect service of process on these persons in the
United States or to assertU.S. securities law claims in original actions instituted in Israel. Additionally, it may be
difficult for an investor, or any otherperson or entity, to initiate an action with respect to U.S. securities laws in Israel.
Israeli courts may refuse to hear a claim basedon an alleged violation of U.S. securities laws reasoning that Israel is not
the most appropriate forum in which to bring such a claim.In addition, even if an Israeli court agrees to hear a claim, it
may determine that Israeli law and not U.S. law is applicable to theclaim. If U.S. law is found to be applicable, the
content of applicable U.S. law often involves the testimony of expert witnesses, whichcan be a time consuming and
costly process. Certain matters of procedure will also be governed by Israeli law. There is little bindingcase law in
Israel that addresses the matters described above. As a result of the difficulty associated with enforcing a judgment
againstMicrobot in Israel, it may be impossible to collect any damages awarded by either a U.S. or foreign

court.A RisksRelating to Microbota€™s Securities, Governance and Other MattersA Ifwe fail to comply with the
continued listing requirements of The Nasdaq Capital Market, our common stock may be delisted and the priceof our
common stock and our ability to access the capital markets could be negatively impacted.A Ourcommon stock is
currently listed on the Nasdaq Capital Market. In order to maintain that listing, we must satisfy minimum financial
andother continued listing requirements and standards, including those regarding director independence and
independent committee requirements, minimum stockholdersa€™ equity, minimum share price, and certain corporate
governance requirements. There can be no assurances thatwe will be able to comply with the applicable listing
standards. In 2018, we effected a 1:15 reverse stock split to address our stockprice falling below the minimum share
price required by Nasdaq. Failure to again meet applicable Nasdaq continued listing standards couldresult in a further



reverse stock split or a delisting of our common stock. A delisting of our common stock from The Nasdaq Capital
Marketcould materially reduce the liquidity of our common stock and result in a corresponding material reduction in
the price of our commonstock. In addition, delisting could harm our ability to raise capital on terms acceptable to us, or
at all, and may result in the potentialloss of confidence by investors, employees and fewer business opportunities.
Additionally, if we are not eligible for quotation or listingon another exchange, trading of our common stock could be
conducted only in the over-the-counter market or on an electronic bulletinboard established for unlisted securities such
as the OTC Marketplace. In such event, it could become more difficult to dispose of, orobtain accurate price quotations
for, our common stock, there would likely also be a reduction in our coverage by securities analystsand the news media,
which could cause the price of our common stock to decline further, and it may be more difficult to raise capitalon
acceptable terms or at all.LA 26 A A Wedo not expect to pay cash dividends on our common stock.A Weanticipate that
we will retain our earnings, if any, for future growth and therefore do not anticipate paying cash dividends on our
commonstock in the future. Investors seeking cash dividends should not invest in our common stock for that

purpose.A Anti-takeoverprovisions in the Companya€™ s charter and bylaws under Delaware law may prevent or
frustrate attempts by stockholders to change theboard of directors or current management and could make a third-
party acquisition of the Company difficult.A Provisionsin the Companya€™ s certificate of incorporation and bylaws may
delay or prevent an acquisition or a change in management. These provisionsinclude a classified board of directors. In
addition, because the Company is incorporated in Delaware, it is governed by the provisionsof Section 203 of the
Delaware General Corporation Law, which generally prohibits stockholders owning in excess of 15% of
outstandingvoting stock from merging or combining with the Company unless the Company meets the requirements of
such section. Although the Companybelieves these provisions collectively will provide for an opportunity to receive
higher bids by requiring potential acquirers to negotiatewith the Companya€™ s board of directors, they would apply
even if the offer may be considered beneficial by some stockholders. Inaddition, these provisions may frustrate or
prevent any attempts by the Companya€™ s stockholders to replace or remove then currentmanagement by making it
more difficult for stockholders to replace members of the board of directors, which is responsible for
appointingmembers of management.A GeneralRisksA Raisingadditional capital may cause dilution to the Companya€™s
investors, restrict its operations or require it to relinquish rights toits technologies or product candidates.A Untilsuch
time, if ever, as the Company can generate substantial product revenues, it expects to finance its cash needs through a
combinationof equity offerings, including possibly through its existing but currently suspended At-the-Market offering,
licensing, collaborationor similar arrangements, grants and debt financings. The Company does not have any committed
external source of funds. To the extentthat the Company raises additional capital through the sale of equity or
convertible debt securities, the ownership interest of its stockholderswill be diluted, and the terms of these securities
may include liquidation or other preferences that adversely affect the rights of holderof the Companya€™s common
stock. Debt financing, if available, may involve agreements that include covenants limiting or restrictingthe
Companya€™s ability to take specific actions, such as incurring additional debt, making capital expenditures, declaring
dividendsor other distributions, selling or licensing intellectual property rights, and other operating restrictions that
could adversely affectthe Companya€™s ability to conduct its business.A Ifthe Company raises additional funds through
licensing, collaboration or similar arrangements, it may have to relinquish valuable rightsto its technologies, future
revenue streams, research and development programs or product candidates or to grant licenses on terms thatmay not
be favorable to the Company. If the Company is unable to raise additional funds through equity or debt financings or
other arrangementswhen needed, it may be required to delay, limit, reduce or terminate its product development or
future commercialization efforts or grantrights to develop and market product candidates that it would otherwise prefer
to develop and market itself.A Microbotoperates in a competitive industry and if its competitors have products that are
marketed more effectively or develop products, treatmentsor procedures that are similar, more advanced, safer or more
effective, its commercial opportunities will be reduced or eliminated, whichwould materially harm its

business.A Ourcompetitors may develop products, treatments or procedures that directly compete with our products
and potential products and which aresimilar, more advanced, safer or more effective than ours. The medical device
industry is very competitive and subject to significanttechnological and practice changes. Microbot expects to face
competition from many different sources with respect to the LIBERTYA® Endovascular Robotic Surgical System and any
other products that it may from time to time seek to develop or commercialize in thefuture.A 27 A A Competingagainst
large established competitors with significant resources may make establishing a market for any products that it
develops difficultwhich would have a material adverse effect on Microbota€™s business. Microbota€™s commercial
opportunities could also be reducedor eliminated if its competitors develop and commercialize products, treatments or
procedures quicker, that are safer, more effective,are more convenient or are less expensive than the LIBERTYA®
Endovascular Robotic Surgical System or any other productthat Microbot may develop. Many of Microbota€™s
potential competitors have significantly greater financial resources and expertisein research and development,
manufacturing, preclinical and clinical testing, conducting clinical trials, obtaining regulatory approvalsand marketing
approved products than Microbot may have. Mergers and acquisitions in the medical device industry market may result
ineven more resources being concentrated among a smaller number of Microbota€ ™ s potential

competitors.A Ourbusiness strategy in part relies on identifying, acquiring and developing complementary technologies
and products, which entails riskswhich could negatively affect our business, operations and financial

condition.A Wehave in the past and may again in the future pursue other acquisitions of businesses and technologies.
Acquisitions entail numerous risks,including:A a4— difficulties in the integration of acquired operations, services and
products; A 4— failure to achieve expected synergies; A 4— diversion of managementa€™s attention from other
business concerns; A 4&— assumption of unknown material liabilities of acquired companies; A 4&— amortization of
acquired intangible assets, which could reduce future reported earnings; A 4— Lack of funding to properly and
adequately develop and commercialize the technologies acquired; A A— potential loss of clients or key employees of
acquired companies; and A 4— dilution to existing stockholders. A Aspart of our growth strategy, we may consider, and
from time to time may engage in, discussions and negotiations regarding transactions,such as acquisitions, mergers and
combinations within our industry. The purchase price for possible acquisitions could be paid in cash,through the
issuance of common stock or other securities, borrowings or a combination of these methods.A Wecannot be certain
that we will be able to identify, consummate and successfully integrate acquisitions, and no assurance can be givenwith
respect to the timing, likelihood or business effect of any possible transaction. For example, we could begin
negotiations thatwe subsequently decide to suspend or terminate for a variety of reasons. Similarly, we could acquire a
technology or asset, and laterdetermine that such technology or asset no longer fits in our business strategy or goals or
do not have the capital to advance its developmentor commercialization. However, opportunities may arise from time to



time that we will evaluate. Any transactions that we consummate wouldinvolve risks and uncertainties to us. These risks
could cause the failure of any anticipated benefits of an acquisition to be realized,which could have a material adverse
effect on our business, financial condition, results of operations and prospects.A 28 A A Themarket price for our
common stock may be volatile.A Themarket price for our common stock may be volatile and subject to wide fluctuations
in response to factors including the following:A 4— actual or anticipated fluctuations in our quarterly or annual
operating results; A 4— changes in financial or operational estimates or projections; A 4&— conditions in markets
generally; A &— changes in the economic performance or market valuations of companies similar to ours; A 4—
announcements by us or our competitors of new products, acqulsltlons strategic partnerships, joint ventures or capital
commitments; A 4— our intellectual property position; and A 4— general economic or political conditions in the United
States, Israel or elsewhere. A Inaddition, the securities market has from time to time experienced significant price and
volume fluctuations that are not related to theoperating performance of particular companies. These market
fluctuations may also materially and adversely affect the market price ofshares of our common stock.A Theissuance of
shares upon exercise of outstanding warrants and options could cause immediate and substantial dilution to existing
stockholders.A Theissuance of shares upon exercise of outstanding warrants and options could result in substantial
dilution to the interests of other stockholderssince the holders of such securities may ultimately convert and sell the full
amount issuable on conversion.A 29 A A USEOF PROCEEDSA Thel5,966,530 shares of common stock issuable upon
the exercise of outstanding options that are being offered for resale by the sellingstockholders will be sold for the
accounts of the selling stockholders named in this prospectus. As a result, all proceeds from the salesof such shares of
common stock offered for resale hereby will go to the selling stockholders and we will not receive any proceeds fromthe
resale of those shares of common stock by the selling stockholders.A Wemay receive up to a total of approximately
$30.9 million in gross proceeds if all of the options are exercised by the selling stockholdersfor cash. However, as we
are unable to predict the timing or amount of potential exercises of the options, we have not allocated anyproceeds of
such exercises to any particular purpose. Accordingly, all such proceeds, if any would be allocated to working capital.
Pursuantto conditions set forth in the options, the options are exercisable under certain circumstances on a cashless
basis, and should a sellingstockholder elect to exercise on a cashless basis we will not receive any proceeds from the
sale of common stock issued upon the cashlessexercise of the option.A Wewill incur all costs associated with this
registration statement and prospectus.A MARKETFOR COMMON STOCKA Ourcommon stock is listed on the NASDAQ
Capital Market under the symbol &€eMBOT&€ since November 29, 2016. Prior to that, our commonstock was traded
under the symbol a€eSTEM.a€A Asof January 31, 2025, there were approximately 117 holders of record of our common
stock, and the closing price of our commonstock as reported on the NASDAQ Capital Market was $1.84.A Wehave never
paid cash dividends on our common stock and we do not anticipate paying cash dividends on common stock in the
foreseeablefuture. The payment of dividends on our common stock will depend on earnings, financial condition, debt
covenants in place, and otherbusiness and economic factors affecting us at such time as our Board of Directors may
consider relevant. If we do not pay dividends,our common stock may be less valuable because a return on a
stockholdersd€™ investment will only occur if our stock price appreciates.A SPECIALNOTE REGARDING FORWARD-
LOOKING STATEMENTSA Thisprospectus and any prospectus supplement contain certain statements that constitute
d€ceforward-looking statementsa€ within themeaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and
Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended,or the Exchange Act. The words a€oebelieve,a€
a€cemay,a€ a€cewill,a€ a€ceestimate,a€ a€cecontinue,a€a€ceanticipate,a€ a€ceintend,a€ a€ceexpect,a€ a€cecould,a€
d€cewould,a€ a€meproject,a€a€ceplan,a€ a€mepotentially,a€ a€melikely,a€ and similar expressions and variations thereof
are intended to identifyforward-looking statements, but are not the exclusive means of identifying such statements.
Those statements appear in this prospectus,particularly in the sections titled &€ceRisk Factorsa€ and
da€eManagementa€™s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Conditionand Results of Operationsa€ and include
statements regarding the intent, belief or current expectations of our management that aresubject to known and
unknown risks, uncertainties and assumptions. You are cautioned that any such forward-looking statements are
notguarantees of future performance and involve risks and uncertainties, and that actual results may differ materially
from those projectedin the forward-looking statements as a result of various factors.A Becauseforward-looking
statements are inherently subject to risks and uncertainties, some of which cannot be predicted or quantified, you
shouldnot rely upon forward-looking statements as predictions of future events. The events and circumstances reflected
in the forward-lookingstatements may not be achieved or occur and actual results could differ materially from those
projected in the forward-looking statements.Except as required by applicable law, including the securities laws of the
United States and the rules and regulations of the SEC, wedo not plan to publicly update or revise any forward-looking
statements contained herein after we distribute this prospectus, whetheras a result of any new information, future
events or otherwise.A Inaddition, statements that 4€cewe believea€ and similar statements reflect our beliefs and
opinions on the relevant subject. Thesestatements are based upon information available to us as of the date of such
statements, and although we believe such information formsa reasonable basis for such statements, such information
may be limited or incomplete, and our statements should not be read to indicatethat we have conducted a thorough
inquiry into, or review of, all potentially available relevant information. These statements are inherentlyuncertain and
investors are cautioned not to unduly rely upon these statements.A 30 A A MANAGEMENTA&€™ SDISCUSSION AND
ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONSA Thefollowing discussion should be read in
conjunction with our audited and unaudited financial statements and related notes included elsewherein this
prospectus.A OverviewA Microbotis a clinical-stage medical device company specializing in the research, design and
development of next generation robotic endoluminalsurgery devices targeting the minimally invasive surgery space.
Microbot is primarily focused on leveraging its robotic technologieswith the goal of redefining surgical robotics while
improving surgical outcomes for patients.A FinancialOperations OverviewA Researchand Development Expenses,

netA Researchand development expenses consist primarily of salaries and related expenses and overhead for
Microbota€™ s research, development andengineering personnel, prototype materials and research studies, obtaining
and maintaining Microbota€™ s patent portfolio, net ofgovernment grants. Microbot expenses its research and
development costs as incurred.A Generaland Administrative Expenses, netA Generaland administrative expenses
consist primarily of the costs associated with management salaries and benefits, professional fees for
accounting,auditing, consulting, legal services, insurance expenses, net of insurance loss recoveries.A Microbotexpects
that its general and administrative expenses will increase over the long-term, even if a period-to-period comparison may
showa decrease, as it expands its operating activities, maintains compliance with exchange listing and SEC
requirements. Microbot expectsthese potential increases will likely include management costs, legal fees, accounting
fees, directorsa€™ and officersa€™ liabilityinsurance premiums and expenses associated with investor



relations.A IncomeTaxesA Microbothas incurred net losses and has not recorded any income tax benefits for the losses.
It is still in its development stage and has notyet generated revenues, therefore, it is more likely than not that sufficient
taxable income will not be available for the tax lossesto be fully utilized in the future.A CriticalAccounting Policies and
Significant Judgments and EstimatesA Managementa€ ™ sdiscussion and analysis of Microbota€™s financial condition
and results of operations are based on its consolidated financial statements,which have been prepared in accordance
with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles, or GAAP. The preparation of these consolidatedfinancial statements
requires Microbot to make estimates and judgments that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, and
expensesand the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the consolidated financial statements.
Microbot bases its estimateson historical experience, known trends and events, and various other factors that are
believed to be reasonable under the circumstances,the results of which form the basis for making judgments about the
carrying value of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparentfrom other sources. Actual results may differ
materially from these estimates under different assumptions or conditions.A WhileMicrobota€ ™ s significant accounting
policies are described in more detail in the notes to its consolidated financial statements,Microbot believes the
following accounting policies are the most critical for fully understanding and evaluating its consolidated
financialcondition and results of operations.A 31 A A ContingenciesA Managementrecords and discloses legal
contingencies in accordance with Accounting Standards Codification (4€0eASCa€) Topic 450 Contingencies.A provision
is recorded when it is both probable that a liability has been incurred and the amount of the loss can be reasonably
estimated.The Company monitors the stage of progress of its litigation matters to determine if any adjustments are
required.A FairValue of Financial InstrumentsA TheCompany measures the fair value of certain of its financial
instruments on a recurring basis.A Afair value hierarchy is used to rank the quality and reliability of the information
used to determine fair values. Financial assets andliabilities carried at fair value will be classified and disclosed in one
of the following three categories:A Levell - Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets and
liabilities.A Level2 - Inputs other than Level 1 that are observable, either directly or indirectly, such as unadjusted
quoted prices for similar assetsand liabilities, unadjusted quoted prices in the markets that are not active, or other
inputs that are observable or can be corroboratedby observable market data for substantially the full term of the assets
or liabilities.A Level3 - Unobservable inputs that are supported by little or no market activity and that are significant to
the fair value of the assets orliabilities.A Resultsof OperationsA Comparisonof Three and Nine Months Ended
September 30, 2024 and 2023A Thefollowing table sets forth the key components of Microbota€™s results of operations
for the three and nine month periods ended September30, 2024 and 2023 (in thousands):A A A Three Months

EndedA A A A A Nine Months EndedAA AA AA September 30,AA AAA September 30,AA AA AA 2024A A
2023A A ChangeA A 2024A A 2023A A ChangeA AA AAA AAA AAA AAA AAA AA Research and
development expenses, netA $2,060A A $1,612A A $448A A $4,646A A $4,594A A $52A General and administrative
expenses, netA A 1,240A A A932A A A308AA A3,549AA A 3,193A A A 356A Financing income, netA A 85A A
A98AA A(13)A A144A A A201A A A (57) A Researchand Development Expenses, net.A Theincrease in research and
development expenses for the three months ended September 30, 2024 compared to the three months ended
September30, 2023 was primarily due to an increase in clinical study expenses, regulation consultations and payroll
expenses, offset by deductionof government grants and a decrease in animal study expenses.A Theincrease in research
and development expenses for the nine months ended September 30, 2024 compared to the nine months ended
September30, 2023 was primarily due to the increases in payroll expenses due to the cease of cost reduction plan which
was implemented in 2023,an increase in clinical study expenses and increase in regulation expenses, offset by a
decrease in stock based compensation expenses,a decrease in animal study expenses and a decrease due to deduction
of government grants.A Generaland Administrative Expenses, net. The increase in general and administrative expenses
for the three months ended September 30, 2024compared to the three months ended September 30, 2023 was
primarily due to an increase in payroll expenses due to the cease of cost reductionplan which was implemented in 2023,
offset by a decrease in legal expenses.A 32 A A Theincrease in general and administrative expenses for the nine
months ended September 30, 2024 compared to the nine-month period endedSeptember 30, 2023 was primarily due to
an increase in payroll expenses due to the cease of cost reduction plan which was implementedin 2023 as well as
increase in stock based compensation expenses, offset by a decrease in travel expenses and legal

expenses.A FinancingIncome, net. The decrease in financing income, net for the three and nine months ended
September 30, 2024 compared to the three andnine months ended September 30, 2023, was primarily due to expenses
incurred from changes in exchange rates, partially offset by an increasein interest income.A Comparisonof Years Ended
December 31, 2023 and 2022A Thefollowing table sets forth the key components of Microbota€™ s results of operations
for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022(in thousands):A A A For the Years Ended December 31,AA AA AA
2023A A 2022A A ChangeA Research and development expenses, netA $(5,724)A $(7,736)A $2,012A General and
administrative expenses, netA A (4,131)A A (5,545)A A 1,414A Financing income, netA A228A A A118A A A 110A
Loss on disposal of property and equipmentA A (2)A A (5)A A 3A Loss on legal settlement, netA A (1,111)A A-AA

A (1,111) A Researchand Development Expenses, net. The decrease in research and development expenses of
approximately $2.0 million in 2023 as comparedto 2022 was primarily due to the Companya€™s cost reduction plan,
which commenced in the second quarter of 2023. The cost reductionplan involved cutting expenses by, among other
things, implementing employee terminations, reducing management salaries, eliminatingbonus accruals and pausing
independent directorsa€™ payments. The Company also reduced costs by decreasing expenses related to
subcontractors,advisory board members and patents. Additionally, in comparison to the same period in 2022, the
Company incurred expenses in 2022 dueto the development of the SCS technology, whereas in 2023, lower expenses
were recorded for that project as it was suspended in October2022 and later terminated. In 2023, government grants
were deducted from research and development expenses as the applicable costs areincurred.A Generaland
Administrative Expenses, net. The decrease in general and administrative expenses of approximately $1.4 million in
2023 as comparedto 2022 was primarily due to a decrease in the Companya€™ s directors and officers insurance
premiums in 2023, combined with executionof the cost reduction plan as described above. Additionally, for the year
ended 2023, the Company recorded lower share-based compensationexpenses compared to the comparable period in
2022, due to older options becoming fully vested. In 2023, insurance loss recoveries reducedthe Companya€™s general
and administrative expenses.A FinancingIncome, net. Financing income for the year ended December 31, 2023 included
income from interest, net, totaling $283,000 and waspartially offset by exchange rate losses of $55,000, compared to
2022, which consisted of income from interest, net, totaling $54,000,combined with exchange rate gains of

$64,000.A Losson legal settlement, net. Loss on legal settlement, net for the year ended December 31, 2023 is related
to the January 2024 issuanceof restricted shares of our common stock to settle the Lawsuit pursuant to the Settlement



Agreement. See a€cePart I-Recent Developments-Settlementof Lawsuit.A Liquidityand Capital ResourcesA Todate,
Microbot has not generated revenues from operations. Microbot has incurred losses since inception and negative cash
flows fromoperating activities for all periods presented. As of September 30, 2024, Microbot had a net working capital
of approximately $3.6 million,consisting primarily of cash and cash equivalents and marketable securities. This
compares to net working capital of approximately $4.1million as of December 31, 2023. This does not include or take
into account any of the approximately $20.6 million we raised subsequentto September 30, 2024, discussed further
below. Microbot anticipates that it will continue to incur net losses for the foreseeable futureas it continues research
and development efforts and ramps up commercialization of its primary product candidate and continues to incurcosts
associated with being a public company.A 33 A A Microbothas funded its operations through the issuance of capital
stock, grants from the Israeli Innovation Authority, and convertible debt.Since inception (November 2010) through
January 31, 2025, Microbot has raised cash proceeds of approximately $93.4 million. Sinceinception (November 2010)
through September 30, 2024, Microbot incurred a total cumulative loss of approximately $87.5 million.A MicrobotIsrael
obtained from the Israeli Innovation Authority (4€cellA&€) grants for participation in research and development for
theyears 2013 through September 30, 2024 in the total amount of approximately $1.9 million. This amount includes
amounts received of approximately$378,000, which are a portion of an additional grant from the IIA in the amount of
approximately NIS 1.6 million (approximately $447,000)approved by the IIA on June 1, 2023, to further finance the
development of the manufacturing process of the LIBERTYA® EndovascularRobotic Surgical System. On January 4,
2018, Microbot Israel entered into an agreement with CardioSert to acquire certain of its patent-protectedtechnology
as well as to assume CardioSerta€™s grants from the IIA in the aggregate amount of approximately $530,000. During
the3rd quarter of 2024, Microbot Israel transferred such technology back to CardioSert, for nominal consideration and,
as a result,Microbot Israela€™ s liability to repay CardioSerta€™s IIA grants in the aggregate amount of approximately
$530,000 was also transferredback to CardioSert. On October 6, 2022, Microbot Israel entered into an agreement with
Nitiloop Ltd. to acquire substantially all ofits assets. Nitiloop received grants from the IIA in the aggregate amount of
approximately $925,000 and Microbot Israel took over theliability to repay such grants.A Microbotlsrael is obligated to
pay royalties amounting to 3%-5% of its future sales up to the amount of the grants. The grants are linked tothe
exchange rate of the dollar to the New Israeli Shekel and bears interest at an annual rate of SOFR, a benchmark
interest rate whichreplaced LIBOR. Under the terms of the grants and applicable law, Microbot is restricted from
transferring any technologies, know-how,manufacturing or manufacturing rights developed using the grant outside of
Israel without the prior approval of the Israel InnovationAuthority. Microbot has no obligation to repay the grants, if the
applicable project fails, is unsuccessful or aborted before any salesare generated; accordingly, as we have discontinued
the CardioSert program and are returning the technology to CardioSert, we do notexpect to repay, or have the
obligation to repay, the grants relating to that technology. The financial risk is assumed completely bythe

IIA.A OnMarch 2, 2023, the Company announced that it received approval for a grant from the Ministry of Economy in
the amount of approximatelyNIS 300,000, which based on an exchange rate on such date of NIS 1.00 = $0.2923, would
be approximately $88,000, to further finance themarketing activities of the LIBERTYA® Endovascular Robotic Surgical
System in the U.S. market. In relation to the Ministry of Economygrant, the Company is obligated to pay royalties
amounting to 3% of future sales of the LIBERTYA® Endovascular Robotic Surgical Systemup to the grant amount plus
interest.A Duringthe second fiscal quarter of 2023, Microbot commenced a core-business focus program and a cost
reduction plan while it sought to raisesufficient additional capital to continue development of the LIBERTYA® A
Endovascular Robotic Surgical System. Since thenthrough January 31, 2025, we have raised the following amounts:A a
—In May and June 2023, Microbot raised aggregate gross proceeds of approximately $7.6 million, before fees and
expenses of approximately $1.1 million, from investors;A A A 4—Approximately $5.08 million in gross proceeds, before
fees and expenses of approximately $661,000, from financing activities through June 30, 2024;A A A &—An aggregate of
approximately $4.8 million in gross proceeds, before fees and expenses of $167,292, through our ATM

Agreement;A A A 4—In January 2025, Microbot raised aggregate gross proceeds of approximately $15.6 million, before
fees and expenses of approximately $1.4 million, from investors; andA A A &—In January 2025, Microbot raised
approximately 915,000 in gross proceeds from the exercise of outstanding preferred investment options.A 34 A

A Tothe extent available, Microbot intends to continue to raise capital through future public and private issuances of
debt and/or equitysecurities, to fund its commercial activities and working capital and general business purposes. The
capital raises from issuances ofconvertible debt and equity securities could result in additional dilution to

Microbota€™ s shareholders. In addition, to the extentMicrobot determines to incur additional indebtedness,
Microbota€™ s incurrence of additional debt could result in debt service obligationsand operating and financing
covenants that would restrict its operations. Microbot can provide no assurance that financing will be availablein the
amounts it needs, at the times it needs it or on terms acceptable to it, if at all, and will need additional funds to
continuethe commercialization process for the LIBERTYA® Endovascular Robotic Surgical System.A Asof the date of
this prospectus, management believes we have sufficient funds for our operations for in excess of one year.

A CashFlowsA Thefollowing table provides a summary of the net cash flow activity for each of the nine-month periods
presented (in thousands):A A A Nine Months Ended September 30,A A A 2024A A 2023A Net cash flows used in
operating activitiesA $(7,136)A $(6,712) Net cash flows provided by (used in) investing activitiesA A 42A A A (984)
Net cash flows provided by financing activitiesA A 5,104A A A 6,558A Decrease in cash, cash equivalents and
restricted cashA $(1,990)A $(1,138) A Theincrease in net cash flows used in operating activities for the nine months
ended September 30, 2024 compared to 2023 was primarily dueto ceasing our cost reduction plan which was
implemented in 2023, which led to an increase in the net loss in the nine months ended September30, 2024 as costs
again increased.A Theincrease in net cash flows provided by (used in) investing activities for the nine months ended
September 30, 2024 compared to 2023 wasmainly due to the timing of purchases, sales and maturities of our
marketable securities portfolio.A Thedecrease in net cash flows provided by financing activities for the nine months
ended September 30, 2024 compared to 2023 was due toa decrease in net proceeds received from fundraising activities
from 2023 to 2024.A Thefollowing table provides a summary of the net cash flow activity for each of the periods
presented (in thousands):A A A For the Years Ended December 31,A A A 2023A A 2022A Net cash flows from
operating activitiesA $(8,533)A $(11,549) Net cash flows from investing activitiesA A 1,973A A A (3,836) Net cash
flows from financing activitiesA A 6,558A A A 4,324A Net decrease in cash, cash equivalents and restricted cashA
$(2)A $(11,061) A Thedecrease in 2023 of cash flows used in operating activities compared to 2022 was primarily from
a decrease in research and developmentexpenses relating to the LIBERTYA® Endovascular Robotic Surgical System in
2023 as a result of the Companya€™s May2023 cost reduction plan and core-business focus program.A Netcash flows
from investing activities increased in 2023 compared to 2022 by approximately $5.8 million, primarily from the net



purchasesof marketable securities in 2022.A Netcash flows from financing activities increased in 2023 by approximately
$2.2 million due to increased issuances of common stock and warrantsin 2023.A 35 A A QUANTITATIVEAND
QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISKA InterestRate RiskA Microbota€ ™ scash and cash equivalents as
of September 30, 2024 consisted of readily available checking and money market funds. Microbota€™s
primaryexposure to market risk is interest income sensitivity, which is affected by changes in the general level of U.S.
interest rates. However,because of the short-term nature of the instruments in Microbota€™s portfolio, a sudden
change in market interest rates would notbe expected to have a material impact on Microbota€™s financial condition
and/or results of operations. Microbot does not believethat its cash or cash equivalents have significant risk of default
or illiquidity. While Microbot believes its cash and cash equivalentsdo not contain excessive risk, Microbot cannot
provide absolute assurance that in the future its investments will not be subject to adversechanges in market value. In
addition, Microbot maintains significant amounts of cash and cash equivalents at one or more financial institutionsthat
are in excess of federally insured limits.A ForeignExchange RisksA Ourfinancial statements are denominated in U.S.
dollars and financial results are denominated in U.S. dollars, while a significant portionof our business is conducted,
and a substantial portion of our operating expenses are payable, in currencies other than the U.S.

dollar.A Exchangerate fluctuations may have an adverse impact on our future revenues, if any, or expenses as
presented in the financial statements. Wemay in the future use financial instruments, such as forward foreign currency
contracts, in its management of foreign currency exposure.These contracts would primarily require us to purchase and
sell certain foreign currencies with or for U.S. dollars at contracted rates.We may be exposed to a credit loss in the
event of non-performance by the counterparties of these contracts. In addition, these financialinstruments may not
adequately manage our foreign currency exposure. Our results of operations could be adversely affected if we
areunable to successfully manage currency fluctuations in the future.A Effectsof InflationA Inflationgenerally affects
Microbot by increasing its research and development expenses. Microbot does not believe that inflation and
changingprices had a significant impact on its results of operations for any periods presented herein.A 36 A

A BUSINESSA OverviewA Weare a clinical-stage medical device company specializing in the research, design and
development of next generation robotic endoluminalsurgery devices targeting the minimally invasive surgery space. We
are primarily focused on leveraging our robotic technologies withthe goal of redefining surgical robotics while
improving surgical outcomes for patients.A Usingour LIBERTYA® technological platform, we are developing the first
ever fully disposable robot for various endovascularinterventional procedures. The LIBERTYA® Endovascular Robotic
Surgical System is designed to maneuver guidewires and over-the-wiredevices (such as microcatheters) within the
bodya€™s vasculature. It is intended for the remote delivery and manipulation of guidewiresand catheters, and remote
manipulation of guide catheters to facilitate navigation to anatomical targets in the peripheral vasculature.It is
designed to eliminate the need for extensive capital equipment requiring dedicated Cath-lab rooms as well as dedicated
staff.A TechnologicalPlatformsA LIBERTYA® Endovascular Robotic Surgical SystemA OnJanuary 13, 2020, Microbot
unveiled what it believes is the worlda€™ s first fully disposable robotic system for use in endovascularinterventional
procedures, such as cardiovascular, peripheral and neurovascular. The LIBERTYA® Endovascular Robotic
SurgicalSystem features a unique compact design with the capability to be operated remotely, reduce radiation
exposure and physical strain tothe physician, reduce the risk of cross contamination, as well as the potential to
eliminate the use of multiple consumables when usedwith its NovaCrossA® platform or possibly other
guidewire/microcatheter technologies.A TheLIBERTYA® Endovascular Robotic Surgical System is designed to
maneuver guidewires and over-the-wire devices (such as microcatheters)within the bodya€™s vasculature. It eliminates
the need for extensive capital equipment requiring dedicated Cath-lab rooms as wellas dedicated staff.A Webelieve the
addressable markets for the LIBERTYA® Endovascular Robotic Surgical System are the Interventional
Cardiology,Interventional Radiology and Interventional Neuroradiology markets.A Theunique characteristics of the
LIBERTYA® Endovascular Robotic Surgical System - compact, mobile, disposable and remotelycontrolled - open the
opportunity of expanding telerobotic interventions to patients with limited access to life-saving procedures, suchas
mechanical thrombectomy in ischemic stroke.A TheLIBERTYA® Endovascular Robotic Surgical System is being
designed to have the following attributes:A a—Compact size - Eliminates the need for large capital equipment in
dedicated cath-lab rooms with dedicated staff.A A A a—Fully disposable - To our knowledge, the first fully disposable,
robotic system for endovascular procedures.A A A &—One & DoneA® - Can be made compatible with Microbota€™'s
NitiLoopa€™s NovaCrossA® products or possibly other guidewire/microcatheter technologies, that combines guidewire
and microcatheter into a single device.A A A 4—State of the art maneuverability - Provides linear and rotational control
of its guidewire, as well as linear and rotational control of a guide catheter, and the linear motion for an additional
d€ceover the wirea€ device.A A A a—Compatibility with a wide range of commercially-available guidewires,
microcatheters and guide-catheters.A A A &—Enhanced operator safety and comfort - Aims to reduce exposure to
ionizing radiation and the need for heavy lead vests otherwise to be worn during procedures, as well as potentially
reducing the exposure to Hospital Acquired Infections (HAI).A 37 A A 4—Ease of use - Its intuitive remote controls
aims to simplify advanced procedures while shortening the physiciand€™ s learning curve.A A A &—Telemedicine
compatible - Capable of supporting tele-catheterization, carried out remotely by highly trained specialists.A OnAugust
17, 2020, Microbot announced the successful conclusion of its feasibility animal study using the LIBERTYA®
EndovascularRobotic Surgical System. The study met all of its end points with no intraoperative adverse events, which
supports Microbotd€™ s objectivesto allow physicians to conduct a catheter-based procedure from outside the
catheterization laboratory (cath-lab), avoiding radiationexposure, physical strain and the risk of cross contamination.
The study was performed by two leading physicians in the neuro vascularand peripheral vascular intervention spaces,
and the results demonstrated robust navigation capabilities, intuitive usability and accuratedeployment of embolic
agents, most of which was conducted remotely from the cath-laba€™s control room.A OnMay 3, 2023, we announced
that the LIBERTYA® Endovascular Robotic Surgical System has surpassed its 100th catheterizationduring multiple
preclinical studies, with a 95% success rate of reaching pre-determined vascular targets, such as distal branches
ofhepatic, gastric, splenic, mesenteric, renal and hypogastric arteries. Moreover, all of the procedures were completed
without notablesigns of intraoperative injury.A OnJune 29, 2023, we announced the successful completion of a two-day
preclinical study held by leading key opinion leaders at a New York-basedresearch lab, where they performed dozens of
catheterizations, including the utilization of the LIBERTYA® EndovascularRobotic Surgical Systema€™ s remote
operation capabilities, to pre-determined vascular targets, with a 100% success rate of reachingthe intended target
with no observable on-site complications.A InOctober 2023, we announced the successful initial outcomes from our
pivotal preclinical study with the LIBERTYA® EndovascularRobotic Surgical System. The pivotal study was conducted
by three leading interventional radiologists that utilized the LIBERTYA® Endovascular Robotic Surgical System to reach



a total of 48 animal targets. A total of 6 LIBERTYA® Endovascular RoboticSurgical Systems were used in the study. All
6 LIBERTYA® Endovascular Robotic Surgical Systems performed flawlessly, with100% usability and technical success.
No acute adverse events or complications were visually observed intra-operative. In December 2023,we announced that
the final histopathology and lab report supplements our previous findings, and that the results of the study will
supportour IDE submission to the FDA to commence human clinical study. On January 29, 2024, the Company
submitted an Investigational DeviceExemption (IDE) application with the U.S. Food and Drug Administration, in order
to commence its pivotal clinical trial in humans, andas of the date of this prospectus, we are continuing our interaction
with the FDA regarding our IDE submission process. See a€ce-RecentDevelopments-FDA Approval to Proceed with
Pivotal Human Clinical Triala€ above. See also 4€ce-Government Regulation-U.S. Regulation-Descriptionof the IDE
processa€ below.A OnOctober 24, 2023, we announced that we received confirmation for the commencement of the
process to support our future CE Mark approval,and to ultimately allow us to market the LIBERTYA® Endovascular
Robotic Surgical System in Europe as well as other regionswho accept the CE Mark. According to the confirmation, we
will commence audits for ISO 13485 certification to ensure compliance withthe Quality Management System (QMS)
requirements of the EU Medical Devices Regulation (MDR 2017/745), during the first half of 2024.We had previously
taken the first step to advance our European program by engaging with a leading Notified Body, who recently
confirmeddates for conducting the required audits.A OnDecember 10, 2024, we announced that we submitted a 510(k)
premarket notification to the U.S. Food and Drug Administration (FDA) forour LIBERTYA® Endovascular Robotic
System. The 510(k) submission follows the successful completion of our multi-center,single-arm, trial to evaluate the
performance and safety of LIBERTYA® in human subjects undergoing Peripheral VascularInterventions.A Weanticipate
FDA marketing clearance during the second quarter of 2025, with U.S. commercialization activities expected to
commence afterthe clearance. However, we can give no assurance that we will meet this projected milestone, if ever.
See a€®Risk Factors-Risks Relatingto the Development and Commercialization of Microbota€™s Product Candidatesa€
above.A 38 A A NovaCrossA®A OnOctober 6, 2022, we purchased substantially all of the assets, including intellectual
property, devices, components and product relatedmaterials of Nitiloop Ltd., an Israeli limited liability company. The
assets include intellectual property and technology in the fieldof intraluminal revascularization devices with anchoring
mechanism and integrated microcatheter, and the products or potential productsincorporating the technology owned by
Nitiloop and designated by Nitiloop as &€ceNovaCrossa€, a€ceNovaCross Xtremed€and a€ceNovaCross BTKa€ and any
enhancements, modifications and improvements. This technology is also expected to be incorporatedin our One & Done
feature.A IndustryOverviewA MinimallyInvasive Robot-Assisted Endovascular InterventionsA MinimallyInvasive
Surgery, or MIS, refers to surgical procedures performed through tiny incisions instead of a single large opening.
Because theincisions are small, patients tend to have quicker recovery times and experience less trauma than with
conventional surgery. The globalMIS surgery is expected to grow from $24 billion in 2020 to $42 billion in 2026,
representing a CAGR of 9.85%. MIS involves three majorcategories of devices: surgical, monitoring and visualization,
and endoscopy. The market for surgical devices, including ablation, electrosurgeryand medical robotic systems,
accounts for the largest share of revenue and is also expected to show the highest rate of growth. Accordingto the
Society of Robotic Surgery, the U.S. market growth in endoluminal robotic surgery is projected to be 15-25% by
2025.A Vasculardisease is the most common precursor to ischemic heart disease and stroke, which are two of the
leading causes of death worldwide. Advancesin endovascular intervention in recent years have transformed patient
survival rates and post-surgical quality of life. It is estimatedthat more than three million percutaneous coronary
interventions (PCI) and over two million of peripheral vascular interventions areperformed annually worldwide. The
incidence of stroke in the U.S. alone is estimated at 900,000 cases annually. Compared to open surgery,it has the
advantages of faster recovery, reduced need for general anesthesia, reduced blood loss and significantly lower
mortality.However, the current practice of endovascular procedures, which virtually has remained unchanged since the
introduction of Interventionfour decades ago, is limited by a number of factors, including physical strain and exposure
to X-Ray radiation of the operator, and involvescomplex maneuvering of intervention tools, such as guidewires and
catheters, to reach target areas in the vasculature. Despite recentadvancements in technology and devices, manual
procedures are still highly dependent on the technical skills and training of the operator,what makes the access to
expert medical centers and advanced emergent treatments, such as endovascular thrombectomy for acute
ischemicstroke, geographically limited. In addition, we believe that demand for physicians continues to grow faster than
supply.A Endovascularrobotic systems are aimed to increase the stability and precision of guidewires and catheters,
protecting the physicians from ionizingradiation and physical strain by removing them from the radiation source,
helping in closing shortages of skilled physicians and skillgaps and enable tele-interventions (e.g. the Hub & Spoke
hospital model).A Today,there are only a few commercially available robotic systems for endovascular interventions. We
believe these systems have major drawbacks,such as limited maneuverability, the requirement to exchange and use
multiple expensive surgical tools, being cumbersome to set-up andoperate, and requiring significant up-front capital
expenditures.A Microbotbelieves that with the LIBERTYA® Endovascular Robotic Surgical System, coupled with its
own NovaCrossA® productsand other off-the-shelf products, it is well-positioned to deliver a value-added endovascular
robotic system, with a focus on improvingthe ease and access and enhancing the safety of endovascular interventions.A
39 A A StrategyA Microbota€ ™sgoal is to generate sales of its products, once they have received regulatory approval,
by establishing the LIBERTYA® EndovascularRobotic Surgical System as the standard-of-care in the eyes of medical
practitioners, patients and medical facilities, as well as gettingthe support of payors and insurance companies. Microbot
believes that it can achieve this objective by working with health care providersand systems to demonstrate the key
benefits of its products. Microbota€™ s strategy includes the following key elements:A &—Continue to refine existing
product candidates and develop additional surgical robotic solutions. As Microbot prepares to bring its initial product
through the support of preclinical and clinical trials, it continues gathering patients, patient and clinical data, and
patient and physician feedback post-market. Microbot also expects to continue to innovate in the surgical robotics field
by continuing to find ways of using its core technology to solve unmet needs, with the overarching goal of providing a
safer, more effective and more efficient surgical environment for patients and physicians.A A A &—Establish and
leverage relationships with key institutions and leading clinicians. Microbota€™s objective will be to maintain clinical
focus with leading hospitals and clinics so as to establish the LIBERTYA® Endovascular Robotic Surgical System, as
well as possibly other future products, as the standard of care in such institutions for their respective procedures.
Microbot also expects to identify Key Opinion Leaders (KOLs) with the relevant specialties (for instance interventional
radiology) with the expectation that such clinical focus will accelerate the adoption of its candidate products.A A A 4—
Continuously invest in research and development. Microbota€™s most significant expense has historically been
research and development, and Microbot expects to continue investing in research and development activities,



including expenses it expects to incur to improve on its prototype products in order to respond to clinical data, to
develop additional applications using its technologies and to develop future product candidates.A A A &—Explore
partnerships for the introduction of Microbota€™s products. In parallel to its efforts to establish direct sales and
marketing capabilities, Microbot intends to continue its efforts on pursuing collaborations with global medical device
companies that have established sales and distribution networks. Microbot will seek to enter collaborations and
partnerships with strategic players that offer synergies with Microbota€™s product candidates and expertise.A A A 4—
Seek additional IP and technologies to complement and strengthen Microbota€™s current IP portfolio. Microbot intends
to continue exploring new technologies, IP and know-how to add to its current portfolio through licensing, mergers
and/or acquisitions and to allow Microbot to enter new spaces and strengthen its overall product

portfolio.A CompetitionA LIBERTYA® Competitive LandscapeA Webelieve the main competitor to the LIBERTYA®
Endovascular Robotic Surgical System is the CorPath GRX vascular roboticssystem by Corindus Vascular Robotics, a
Siemens Healthineers company. To our knowledge, CorPath GRX system is FDA-approved and CE-markedfor
percutaneous coronary and vascular procedures, is CE-marked for neurovascular interventions and is pending FDA
approval for neurovascularinterventions. Another competitor is Robocath (CE Marked, NMPA, South Africa for PCI
only), and we believe there are many other competitorsin the endovascular robotics space. We believe these systems of
our competitors that we have identified have drawbacks, suchas limited maneuverability, the requirement to exchange
and use multiple expensive surgical tools, being cumbersome to set-up and operate,and/or requiring significant upfront
capital expenditures. We also expect that we could be competing with other technologies thatare in different stages of
development, including preclinical, clinical and without CE/FDA approvals, such as LN Robotics (approved inKorea for
coronary interventions) Nanoflex Robotics, UAB Inovatyvi medicina and Endoways, of which additional competitive data
will berequired to better determine their respective positioning in the competitive landscape.A Microbota€ ™ sexisting
and planned products could also be rendered obsolete or uneconomical by technological advances developed in the
future by existingor new competitors. Some of Microbota€™s competitors currently have significantly greater resources
than Microbot does; have establishedrelationships with healthcare professionals, customers and third-party payors; and
have long-term contracts with group purchasing organizationsin the United States. In addition, some of Microbota€™s
competitors have established distributor networks, greater resources forproduct development, sales and marketing,
additional lines of products and the ability to offer financial incentives such as rebates,bundled products or discounts on
other product lines that Microbot cannot provide.A 40 A A IntellectualPropertyA GeneralA TheLIBERTYA®
Endovascular Robotic Surgical Systema€™ s core technology is co-owned by Microbot and The Technion Researchand
Development Foundation Ltd., or TRDF. The NovaCrossA® device is based on technologies acquired by Microbot from
Nitiloop Ltd.Microbot may develop other medical-robotic solutions through internal research and development, to
strengthen its intellectual propertyposition, and to continue exploring strategic collaborations and accretive acquisition
opportunities. Microbot currently holds an intellectualproperty portfolio of 16 patents issued/allowed and 59 patent
applications pending worldwide. Microbot also holds 11 design patents issued/allowedand 3 design patents pending
worldwide. It also has registered trademarks in Israel, Europe, UK and the U.S. relating to the
LIBERTYA®Endovascular Robotic Surgical System, and also has trademarks relating to its proprietary Microbot
Medical wordmark and logo registeredin the U.S., Israel, Europe, and UK, in addition to having registered trademarks
for the 4€0eOne & Donea€ wordmark in Israel,Europe, the U.S., UK, and Japan. Microbot also has a registered
trademark in the U.S. for the NovaCross trademark.A Microbotrelies or intends to rely on intellectual property licensed
or developed, including patents, trade secrets, trademarks, technical innovations,laws of unfair competition and various
licensing agreements, to provide its future growth, to build its competitive position and to protectits technology. As
Microbot continues to expand its intellectual property portfolio, it is critical for Microbot to continue to investin filing
patent applications to protect its technology, inventions, and improvements.A Microbotrequires its employees and
consultants to execute confidentiality agreements in connection with their employment or consulting relationshipswith
Microbot. Microbot also requires its employees and consultants who work on its product candidates to agree to disclose
and assignto Microbot all inventions conceived during the term of their service, while using Microbot property, or
which relate to Microbota€ ™ sbusiness.A Patentapplications in the United States and in foreign countries are
maintained in secrecy for a period of time after filing, which resultsin a delay between the filing date of the patent
applications and the time when they are published. Patents issued and patent applicationsfiled relating to medical
devices are numerous, and there can be no assurance that current and potential competitors and other thirdparties
have not filed or in the future will not file applications for, or have not received or in the future will not receive,
patentsor obtain additional proprietary rights relating to product candidates, products, devices or processes used or
proposed to be used byMicrobot. Microbot believes that the technologies it employs in its products and systems do not
infringe the valid claims of any third-partypatents. There can be no assurance, however, that third parties will not seek
to assert that Microbot devices and systems infringe theirpatents or seek to expand their patent claims to cover aspects
of Microbota€™ s products and systems.A Themedical device industry in general has been characterized by substantial
litigation regarding patents and other intellectual propertyrights. Any such claims, regardless of their merit, could be
time-consuming and expensive to respond to and could divert Microbota€ ™ stechnical and management personnel.
Microbot may be involved in litigation to defend against claims of infringement by other patent holders,to enforce
patents issued to Microbot, or to protect Microbota€™s trade secrets. If any relevant claims of third-party patents
areupheld as valid and enforceable in any litigation or administrative proceeding, Microbot could be prevented from
practicing the subjectmatter claimed in such patents, or would be required to obtain licenses from the patent owners of
each such patent, or to redesign Microbota€ ™ sproducts, devices or processes to avoid infringement. There can be no
assurance that such licenses would be available or, if available,would be available on terms acceptable to Microbot or
that Microbot would be successful in any attempt to redesign products or processesto avoid infringement. Accordingly,
an adverse determination in a judicial or administrative proceeding or failure to obtain necessarylicenses, could
potentially prevent Microbot from manufacturing and selling its products.A Microbota€ ™sissued U.S. patents, which
cover Microbota€™ s product candidates, will expire between 2032 and 2040, not including any patent termadjustments
that may be available. Issued patents outside of the United States directed to Microbota€™s product candidates will
expirebetween 2032 and 2040.A 41 A A LicenseAgreement with the TechnionA InJune 2012, Microbot entered into a
license agreement with TRDF, the technology transfer subsidiary of The Technion Institute of Technology,pursuant to
which it obtained an exclusive, worldwide, royalty-bearing, sub-licensable license to certain patents and inventions
relatingto the SCS and TipCAT technology platforms invented by Professor Moshe Shoham, a former director of and an
advisor to the Company, andin certain circumstances other TRDF-related persons. During the second and third quarters
of 2023, as a result of our core-business focusprogram and our cost reduction plan, we ceased research and



development activities relating to the SCS and TipCat platforms. As a result,we returned intellectual property relating
to the SCS (ViRob) and TipCat to TRDF.A TheLIBERTYA® Endovascular Robotic Surgical System, which was invented
by employees of Microbot together with Professor MosheShoham of the Technion, in his capacity as a consultant to
Microbot, is co-owned by Microbot and TRDF, and the parties established theLIBERTYA® Endovascular Robotic
Surgical System as a a€oeJoint Inventiona€ in accordance with the terms of the LicenseAgreement. Once the Joint
Invention is established, Microbot will have to pay TRDF royalties of between 1.5% and 3.0% of net sales ofproducts
covered by this Joint Invention.A Researchand DevelopmentA Microbota€ ™ sresearch and development programs are
generally pursued by engineers and scientists employed by Microbot in its offices in Israel ona full-time basis or as
consultants, or through partnerships with industry leaders in manufacturing and design and researchers in
academia.Microbot is also working with subcontractors in developing specific components of its

technologies.A Theprimary objectives of Microbota€™s research and development efforts are to continue to introduce
incremental enhancements to thecapabilities of its candidate products and to advance the development of proposed
products.A Microbotlsrael has received grants from the Israeli Innovation Authority (A€celIA4€) for participation in
research and development since2013 through September 30, 2024 totaling approximately $1.9 million. This includes
amounts received of approximately $378,000, whichis a portion of an additional grant from the IIA in the amount of
approximately NIS 1,620,000 (approximately $447,000) approved by thellA on June 1, 2023, to further finance the
development of the manufacturing process of the LIBERTYA® Endovascular RoboticSurgical System.A Asa result of the
agreement with Nitiloop, on October 6, 2022, Microbot Israel took over the liability to repay Nitiloopd€™s IIA grantsin
the aggregate amount of approximately $925,000.A Inrelation to the IIA grants described above, the Company is
obligated to pay royalties amounting to 3%-5% of its future sales of the productsrelating to such grants.A Thegrants are
linked to the exchange rate of the dollar to the New Israeli Shekel and bears interest of SOFR per year (SOFR is a
benchmarkinterest rate which replaced LIBOR).A Therepayment of the grants is contingent upon the successful
completion of the Companya€™s research and development programs and generatingsales. The Company has no
obligation to repay these grants, if the project fails, is unsuccessful or aborted or if no sales are generated.The financial
risk is assumed completely by the Government of Israel. The grants are received from the Government on a project-by-
projectbasis.A OnDecember 11, 2022, the Company received approval for a grant from the Ministry of Economy, in the
amount of NIS 300,000 (approximately$83,000), for participation in expenses related to the LIBERTYA® Endovascular
Robotic Surgical System in the U.S. market.A Asof September 30, 2024, the Company received approximately $50,000
of such amount.A Inrelation with the Ministry of Economy grant, the Company is obligated to pay royalties amounting
to 3% of future sales of the LIBERTYA® Endovascular Robotic Surgical System up to the grant amount plus interest.A
42 A A Microbotexpects to continue to access government funding in the future.A Forthe fiscal years ended December
31, 2023 and 2022, respectively, Microbot incurred research and development expenses of approximately$5,724,000
and $7,736,000. For the three and nine months ended September 30, 2024, respectively, Microbot incurred research
and developmentexpenses of approximately $2,060,000 and $4,646,000.A ManufacturingA Microbotdoes not have any
manufacturing facilities or manufacturing personnel. Microbot currently relies, and expects to continue to rely, onthird
parties for the manufacturing of its product candidates for preclinical and clinical testing, as well as for commercial
manufacturingif its product candidates receive marketing approval.A During2022 Microbot initiated the transfer to
production by means of designing and building molds for plastic injection of parts which is amore cost-effective method
for producing high quantities compared to conventional machined production of these parts. Some molds arealready
operative while others are being designed and built. We expect completing the molds during 2025.A OnAugust 4, 2023,
we signed a Turn-Key Manufacturing Agreement with a subcontractor that is suited to assemble and test our products
underapplicable regulatory requirements and regulations. As of the date of this prospectus, we are working with the
subcontractor to transferthe production to the subcontractor.A CommercializationA Microbothas recently commenced
the establishment of a sales, marketing and product distribution infrastructure for the LIBERTYA®
EndovascularRobotic Surgical System, while it awaits potential FDA approval of its 510(k) application. Microbot plans
to access the U.S. marketswith its initial device offerings through direct sales, distributors, as well as strategic
partnerships. Microbot has not yet developeda commercial strategy outside of the United States, but it most likely
would utilize distributors and strategic partnerships.A GovernmentRegulationA GeneralA Microbota€ ™ smedical
technology products and operations are subject to extensive regulation in the United States and other countries. Most
notably,if Microbot seeks to sell its products in the United States, its products will be subject to the Federal Food, Drug,
and Cosmetic Act(FDCA) as implemented and enforced by the U.S. Food and Drug Administration (FDA). The FDA
regulates the development, bench and clinicaltesting, manufacturing, labeling, storage, record-keeping, promotion,
marketing, sales, distribution and post-market support and reportingof medical devices in the United States to ensure
that medical products distributed domestically are safe and effective for their intendeduses. Regulatory policy affecting
its products can change at any time.A Advertisingand promotion of medical devices in the United States, in addition to
being regulated by the FDA, are also regulated by the Federal TradeCommission and by state regulatory and
enforcement authorities. Recently, promotional activities for FDA-regulated products of othercompanies have been the
subject of enforcement action brought under healthcare reimbursement laws and consumer protection statutes.
Inaddition, under the federal Lanham Act and similar state laws, competitors and others can initiate litigation relating
to advertisingclaims.A Foreigncountries where Microbot wishes to sell its products may require similar or more onerous
approvals to manufacture or market its products.Government agencies in those countries also enforce laws and
regulations that govern the development, testing, manufacturing, labeling,advertising, marketing and distribution, and
market surveillance of medical device products. These regulatory requirements can changerapidly with relatively short
notice.A Otherregulations Microbot encounters in the United States and in other jurisdictions are the regulations that
are common to all businesses,such as employment legislation, implied warranty laws, and environmental, health and
safety standards, to the extent applicable. In thefuture, Microbot will also encounter industry-specific government
regulations that would govern its products, if and when they are developedfor commercial use.A 43 A

A U.S.RegulationA TheFDA governs the following activities that Microbot performs, will perform, upon the clearance or
approval of its product candidates,or that are performed on its behalf, to ensure that medical products distributed
domestically or exported internationally are safe andeffective for their intended uses:A 4— product design, and
development; A A 4— product safety, testing, labeling and storage; A A 4— record keeping procedures; and A A a—
product marketing. A Thereare numerous FDA regulatory requirements governing the approval or clearance and
subsequent commercial marketing of Microbota€ ™ sproducts. These include:A 4—the timely submission of product
listing and establishment registration information, along with associated establishment user fees;A &—continued
compliance with the Quality System Regulation, or QSR, which require specification developers and manufacturers,



including third-party manufacturers, to follow stringent design, testing, control, documentation and other quality
assurance procedures during all aspects of the manufacturing process;A 4—labeling regulations and FDA prohibitions
against the promotion of products for uncleared, unapproved or off-label use or indication;A &—clearance or approval of
product modifications that could significantly affect the safety or effectiveness of the device or that would constitute a
major change in intended use;A &—Medical Device Reporting regulations (MDR), which require that manufacturers
keep detailed records of investigations or complaints against their devices and to report to the FDA if their device may
have caused or contributed to a death or serious injury or malfunctioned in a way that would likely cause or contribute
to a death or serious injury if it were to recur;A a—adequate use of the Corrective and Preventive Actions process to
identify and correct or prevent significant systemic failures of products or processes or in trends which suggest

same;A A—post-approval restrictions or conditions, including post-approval study commitments;A 4&—post-market
surveillance regulations, which apply when necessary to protect the public health or to provide additional safety and
effectiveness data for the device; andA A—notices of correction or removal and recall regulations.A 44 A A Unlessan
exemption applies, before Microbot can commercially distribute medical devices in the United States, Microbot must
obtain, dependingon the classification of the device, either prior 510(k) clearance, 510(k) de-novo clearance or
premarket approval (PMA), from the FDA.The FDA classifies medical devices into one of three classes based on the
degree of risk associated with each medical device and theextent of regulatory controls needed to ensure the
deviced€™s safety and effectiveness:A 4—Class I devices, which are low risk and subject to only general controls (e.g.,
registration and listing, medical device labeling compliance, MDRs, Quality System Regulations, and prohibitions
against adulteration and misbranding) and, in some cases, to the 510(k) premarket clearance requirements;A AAa—
Class II devices, which are moderate risk and generally require 510(k) or 510(k) de-novo premarket clearance before
they may be commercially marketed in the United States as well as general controls and potentially special controls like
performance standards or specific labeling requirements; andA A A 4&—Class III devices, which are devices deemed by
the FDA to pose the greatest risk, such as life-sustaining, life-supporting or implantable devices, or devices deemed not
substantially equivalent to a predicate device. Class III devices generally require the submission and approval of a PMA
supported by clinical trial data.A Microbotexpects the medical products in its pipeline currently to be classified as Class
II. Class II devices are those for which general controlsalone are insufficient to provide reasonable assurance of safety
and effectiveness and there is sufficient information to establish specialcontrols. Special controls can include
performance standards, post-market surveillance, patient histories and FDA guidance documents.Premarket review and
clearance by the FDA for these devices is generally accomplished through the 510(k) or 510(k) de-novo
premarketnotification process. As part of the 510(k) or 510(k) de-novo notification process, FDA may require the
following:A &—Development of comprehensive product description and indications for use;A A A &—Comprehensive
review of predicate devices and development of data supporting the new producta€™ s substantial equivalence to one or
more predicate devices; andA A A A—If appropriate and required, certain types of clinical trials (IDE submission and
approval may be required for conducting a clinical trial in the U.S.).A Clinicaltrials involve use of the medical device on
human subjects under the supervision of qualified investigators in accordance with currentGood Clinical Practices
(GCPs), including the requirement that all research subjects provide informed consent for their participationin the
clinical study. A written protocol with predefined end points, an appropriate sample size and pre-determined patient
inclusionand exclusion criteria, is required before initiating and conducting a clinical trial. All clinical investigations of
devices to determinesafety and effectiveness must be conducted in accordance with the FDA&€™ s Investigational
device Exemption, or IDE, regulations thatamong other things, govern investigational device labeling, prohibit
promotion of the investigational device, and specify recordkeeping,reporting and monitoring responsibilities of study
sponsors and study investigators. If the device presents a a€cesignificant risk,a€as defined by the FDA, the agency
requires the device sponsor to submit an IDE application, which must become effective prior to commencinghuman
clinical trials.A Descriptionof the IDE process. The IDE will become effective 30 days after receipt by the FDA, unless
the FDA otherwise informs the sponsorprior to the 30-day period that the IDE is approved, approved with conditions, or
disapproved. If the FDA determines that additionalinformation is required, the FDA may permit a clinical trial to
proceed under a conditional approval. In case of disapproval, the Companycan continue its existing IDE process
interaction with the FDA, and supply FDA with additional information to obtain approval or conditionalapproval. In
addition, the study must be approved by, and conducted under the oversight of, an Institutional Review Board (IRB) for
eachclinical site. If the device presents a non-significant risk to the patient, a sponsor may begin the clinical trial after
obtaining approvalfor the trial by one or more IRBs without separate approval from the FDA, but it must still follow
abbreviated IDE requirements, suchas monitoring the investigation, ensuring that the investigators obtain informed
consent, and labeling and record-keeping requirements.See a€ce-Recent Developments-FDA Approval to Proceed with
Pivotal Human Clinical Triala€ above.A 45 A A 510(k)clearance typically involves the following:A A—Assuming
successful completion of all required testing, a detailed 510(k) premarket notification or 510(k) de-novo is submitted to
the FDA requesting clearance to market the product. The notification includes all relevant data from pertinent
preclinical and clinical trials, together with detailed information relating to the producta€™s manufacturing controls
and proposed labeling, and other relevant documentation.A A A &—A 510(k) clearance letter from the FDA will
authorize commercial marketing of the device for one or more specific indications for use.A A A 4&—After 510(k)
clearance, Microbot will be required to comply with a number of post-clearance requirements, including, but not limited
to, Medical Device Reporting and complaint handling, and, if applicable, reporting of corrective actions. Also, quality
control and manufacturing procedures must continue to conform to QSRs. The FDA periodically inspects manufacturing
facilities to assess compliance with QSRs, which impose extensive procedural, substantive, and record keeping
requirements on medical device manufacturers. In addition, changes to the manufacturing process are strictly
regulated, and, depending on the change, validation activities may need to be performed. Accordingly, manufacturers
must continue to expend time, money and effort in the area of production and quality control to maintain compliance
with QSRs and other types of regulatory controls.A A A A—After a device receives 510(k) clearance from the FDA, any
modification that could significantly affect its safety or effectiveness, or that would constitute a major change in its
intended use or technological characteristics, requires a new 510(k) clearance or could require a PMA. The FDA
requires each manufacturer to make the determination of whether a modification requires a new 510(k) notification or
PMA in the first instance, but the FDA can review any such decision. If the FDA disagrees with a manufacturera€™s
decision not to seek a new 510(k) clearance or PMA for a particular change, the FDA may retroactively require the
manufacturer to seek 510(k) clearance or PMA. The FDA can also require the manufacturer to cease U.S. marketing
and/or recall the modified device until additional 510(k) clearance or PMA approval is obtained.A A A &—The FDA and
the Federal Trade Commission, or FTC, will also regulate the advertising claims of Microbota€™s products to ensure



that the claims Microbot makes are consistent with its regulatory clearances, that there is scientific data to substantiate
the claims and that product advertising is neither false nor misleading.A Toobtain 510(k) clearance, Microbot must
submit a notification to the FDA demonstrating that its proposed device is substantially equivalentto a predicate device
(i.e., a device that was in commercial distribution before May 28, 1976, a device that has been reclassified fromClass III
to Class I or Class II, or a 510(k)-cleared device). The FDA&G€™s 510(k) clearance process generally takes from three
tol2 months from the date the application is submitted but also can take significantly longer. If the FDA determines
that the device orits intended use is not substantially equivalent to a predicate device, the device is automatically
placed into Class III, requiringthe submission of a PMA.A Thereis no guarantee that the FDA will grant Microbot 510(k)
clearance for its pipeline medical device products, and failure to obtain thenecessary clearances for its products would
adversely affect Microbota€™ s ability to grow its business. Delays in receipt or failureto receive the necessary
clearances, or the failure to comply with existing or future regulatory requirements, could reduce its
businessprospects.A Devicesthat cannot be cleared through the 510(k) process due to lack of a predicate device but
would be considered low or moderate risk maybe eligible for the 510(k) de-novo process. In 1997, the Food and Drug
Administration Modernization Act, or FDAMA added the de novo classificationpathway now codified in section 513(f)(2)
of the FD&C Act. This law established an alternate pathway to classify new devices intoClass I or II that had
automatically been placed in Class III after receiving a Not Substantially Equivalent, or NSE, determination inresponse
to a 510(k) submission. Through this regulatory process, a sponsor who receives an NSE determination may, within 30
days ofreceipt, request FDA to make a risk-based classification of the device through what is called a &€cede novo
request.a€ In 2012,section 513(f)(2) of the FD&C Act was amended by section 607 of the Food and Drug Administration
Safety and Innovation Act (FDASIA),in order to provide a second option for de novo classification. Under this second
pathway, a sponsor who determines that there is nolegally marketed device upon which to base a determination of
substantial equivalence can submit a de novo request to FDA without firstsubmitting a 510(k).A Inthe event that
Microbot receives a Not Substantially Equivalent determination for either of its device candidates in response to a
510(k)submission, the Microbot device may still be eligible for the 510(k) de-novo classification process.A 46 A

A Devicesthat cannot be cleared through the 510(k) or 510(k) de-novo classification process require the submission of a
PMA. The PMA process ismuch more time consuming and demanding than the 510(k) notification process. A PMA must
be supported by extensive data, including butnot limited to data obtained from preclinical and/or clinical studies and
data relating to manufacturing and labeling, to demonstrateto the FDA&€™s satisfaction the safety and effectiveness of
the device. After a PMA application is submitted, the FDA&€™s in-depthreview of the information generally takes
between one and three years and may take significantly longer. If the FDA does not grant 510(k)clearance to its
products, there is no guarantee that Microbot will submit a PMA or that if Microbot does, that the FDA would grant
aPMA approval of Microbota€™s products, either of which would adversely affect Microbota€™ s

business.A ForeignRegulationA Inaddition to regulations in the United States, Microbot will be subject to a variety of
foreign regulations governing clinical trials,marketing authorization and commercial sales and distribution of its
products in foreign countries. The approval process varies fromcountry to country, and the time may be longer or
shorter than that required for FDA approval or clearance. The requirements governingthe conduct of clinical trials,
product licensing, pricing and reimbursement vary greatly from country to country.A Internationalsales of medical
devices are subject to foreign governmental regulations which vary substantially from country to country. Whether
ornot Microbot obtains FDA approval or clearance for its products, Microbot will be required to make new regulatory
submissions to thecomparable regulatory authorities of foreign countries before Microbot can commence clinical trials
or marketing of the product in suchcountries. The time required to obtain certification or approval by a foreign country
may be longer or shorter than that required forFDA clearance or approval, and the requirements may differ. Below are
summaries of the regulatory systems for medical devices in Europeand Israel, where Microbot currently anticipates
marketing its products. However, its products may also be marketed in other countriesthat have different systems or
minimal requirements for medical devices.A Europe.The primary regulatory body in Europe is the European Union, or
E.U., which consists of 27 member states and has a coordinated systemfor the authorization of medical

devices.A TheE.U. has adopted legislation, in the form of directives to be implemented in each member state,
concerning the regulation of medicaldevices within the European Union. The directives include, among others, the
Medical Device Regulation, or MDR, that establishes certainrequirements with which medical devices must comply
before they can be commercialized in the European Economic Area, or EEA (which comprisesthe member states of the
E.U. plus Norway, Liechtenstein and Iceland). Under the MDR, medical devices are classified into four Classes,]I, Ila,
ITb, and III, with Class I being the lowest risk and Class III being the highest risk.A Inorder to commercialize medical
devices in the European Union, a CE Mark certificate is needed. This certification verifies that a devicemeets all
regulatory requirements for medical devices under the new Medical Devices Regulation (MDR 2017/745). The CE
approval processin Europe is summarized below:A 1.To obtain CE Marking certification, comply with European
Commission Regulation (EU) No. 2017/745, commonly known as the Medical DeviceRegulation (MDR).A 2.Appoint a
Person Responsible for Regulatory Compliance (PRRC). Determine classification of device - Class I (self-certified); Class
I(sterile, measuring or reusable surgical instrument); Class Ila, Class IIb, or Class III.A 3.For all devices, implement a
Quality Management System (QMS) in accordance with the MDR. Companies usually apply the EN ISO 13485
standardto achieve compliance. The QMS must include Clinical Evaluation, Post-Market Surveillance (PMS) and Post
Market Clinical Follow-up (PMCF)plans. Make arrangements with suppliers about unannounced Notified Body audits.
For Class I (self-certified), implement a QMS thoughNotified Body intervention is not required.A 4.Prepare a CE
Technical Documentation or Design Dossier (Class III) providing information about the device and its intended use plus
testingreports, Clinical Evaluation Report (CER), risk management file, Instruction For Use (IFU), labeling and more.
Obtain a Unique Deviceldentifier (UDI) for the device. All devices, even legacy products in use for decades, will require
clinical data. Most of these datashould refer to the subject device. Clinical studies are generally required for
implantable and Class III devices. Existing clinicaldata may be acceptable. Clinical trials in Europe must be pre-
approved by a European Competent Authority.A 47 A A 5.If the company does not have a location in Europe, appoint
an Authorized Representative (EC REP) located in the EU who is qualified tohandle regulatory issues. Place the EC REP
name and address on device label. Obtain a Single Registration Number from the regulators.A 6.For all devices except
Class I (self-certified), the QMS and Technical Documentation or Design Dossier must be audited by a NotifiedBody, a
third-party accredited by European authorities to audit medical device companies and products.A 7.For all devices
except Class I (self-certified), the company will be issued a European CE Marking Certificate for the device and an
I1S013485 certificate for the companya€™s facility following successful completion of the Notified Body audit. ISO
13485 certificationmust be renewed every year. CE Marking certificates are typically valid for a maximum of 5 years,



but are typically reviewed during theannual surveillance audit.A 8.Prepare a Declaration of Conformity, a legally
binding document prepared by the manufacturer stating that the device is in compliancewith the applicable European
requirements. At this time, the CE Marking may be affixed.A 9.Register the device and its Unique Device Identifier
(UDI) in the EUDAMED database. UDI must be on label and associated with the regulatorydocuments.A 10.For Class I
(self-certified), annual NB audits are not required. However, CER, Technical File, and PMS activities must be kept
updated.For all other classes, the company will be audited each year by a Notified Body to ensure ongoing compliance
with the MDR. Failure topass the audit will invalidate the CE Marking certificate. The company must perform Clinical
Evaluation, PMS, and PMCF.A Microbotintends to apply for the CE Mark for each of its medical device products. There
is no guarantee that Microbot will be granted a CE Markfor all or any of its pipeline products and failure to obtain the
CE Mark would adversely affect its ability to grow its business.A OnOctober 24, 2023, we announced that we received
confirmation for the commencement of the process to support our future CE Mark approval,and to ultimately allow us
to market the LIBERTYA® Endovascular Robotic Surgical System in Europe as well as other regionswho accept the CE
Mark. According to the confirmation, we will commence audits for ISO 13485 certification to ensure compliance withthe
Quality Management System (QMS) requirements of the EU Medical Devices Regulation (MDR 2017/745), during the
first half of 2024.We had previously taken the first step to advance our European program by engaging with a leading
Notified Body, who recently confirmeddates for conducting the required audits.A Israel.Israela€™ s Medical Devices
Law generally requires the registration of all medical products with the Ministry of Health, or MOH, Registraras a
precondition for production and distribution in Israel. Special exemptions may apply under limited circumstances and
for purposessuch as the provision of essential medical treatment, research and development of the medical device, and
personal use, among others.A 48 A A Registrationof medical devices requires the submission of an application to the
Ministry of Health Medical Institutions and Devices Licensing Department,or AMAR. An application for the registration
of a medical device includes the following:A A—Name and address of the manufacturer, and of the importer as
applicable;A A A &—Description of the intended use of the medical device and of its medical indications;A A A 4—
Technical details of the medical device and of its components, and in the event that the device or the components are
not new, information should be provided on the date or renovation;A A A &—Certificate attesting to the safety of the
device, issued by a competent authority of one of the following countries: Australia, Canada, European Community (EC),
Member States (MSs), Israel, Japan, or the United States;A A A A—Information on any risk which may be associated
with the use of the device (including precautionary measures to be taken);A A A a—Instructions for use of the device in
Hebrew; the MOH may allow the instructions to be in English for certain devices;A A A a—Details of the standards to
which the device complies;A A A &—Description of the technical and maintenance services, including periodic checks
and inspections; andA A A 4&—Declaration, as appropriate: of the local manufacturer/importer, and of the foreign
manufacturer.A Ifthe application includes a certificate issued by a competent authority of one of the following
a€cerecognizeda€ countries: Australia,Canada, European Community (CE) Member States (MSs), Japan, or the United
States, the registration process is generally expedited, butcould still take 6-9 months for approval. If such certificate is
not available, the registration process will take significantly longerand a license is rarely issued. Furthermore, the MOH
will determine what type of testing is needed. In general, in the case of Israelimanufactured devices that are not
registered or authorized in any d4€cerecognizeda€ country, the application requires presentationof a risk analysis, a
clinical evaluation, a summary of the clinical trials, and expert opinions regarding the deviced€™s safetyand
effectiveness. Additional requirements may apply during the registration period, including follow-up reviews, to
improve the qualityand safety of the devices.A Accordingto regulations issued by Israeld€™s Minister of Health in June
2013, a decision on a request to register a medical device must bedelivered by AMAR within 120 days from the date of
the request, although this rarely occurs. The current rules for the registration ofmedical devices do not provide for an
expedited approval process.A Oncegranted by the MOH, a license (marketing authorization) for a medical device is
valid for five years from the date of registration ofthe device, except for implants with a life-supporting function, for
which the validity is for only two years from the date of registration.Furthermore, the holder of the license, the Israeli
Registration Holder, or IRH, must do the following to maintain its license:A A—Reside and maintain a place of business
in Israel and serve as the regulatory representative.A A A &—Respond to questions from AMAR concerning the
registered products.A A A &—Report adverse events to AMAR.A A A &—Renew the registration on time to keep the
market approval active.A Complywith post-marketing requirements, including reporting of adverse and unexpected
events occurring in Israel or in other countries wherethe device is in use.A Gettinga device listed on Israela€™ s four
major Sick Funds (health insurance entities) is also necessary in order for Israeli hospitalsand health care providers to
order such products.A Microbotintends to apply for a license from the MOH for each of its medical devices. There is no
guarantee that Microbot will be granted licensesfor its pipeline products and failure to obtain such licenses would
adversely affect its ability to grow its business.A 49 A A LegalProceedingsA Seed€ceNote 3.H. Mona Litigation:a€ to
the quarterly financial statements for the quarter ended September 30, 2024, included elsewherein this

prospectus.A Otherthan the foregoing, we are not currently a party in any legal proceeding or governmental regulatory
proceeding nor are we currently awareof any pending or potential legal proceeding or governmental regulatory
proceeding proposed to be initiated against us, in any case thatwould have a material adverse effect on us or our
business.A Descriptionof PropertyA Microbota€™sU.S.-based employees currently either work remotely or at leased
premises in the suburbs of Boston, Massachusetts of approximately 300square feet. Microbot also occupies facilities in
premises of approximately 6,975 square feet at 6 Hayozma St., Yokneam, P.O.B. 242 Israel. This facility is expected to
provide the space and infrastructure necessary to accommodate its development work based on itscurrent operating
plan. Microbot does not own any real property.A HumanCapitalA EmployeesA Asof January 31, 2025, we have 21 full
time employees.A Microbota€ ™ sChief Executive Officer, President and Chairman, Harel Gadot, along with 5 other full-
time employees, are based in the United States.Additionally, Microbot has 15 full-time employees based in its office
located in Yokneam, Israel. These employees oversee day-to-dayoperations of the Company and leading engineering,
manufacturing, intellectual property and administration functions of the Company.As required, Microbot also engages
consultants to provide services to the Company, including regulatory, legal and corporate services.We are subject to
labor laws and regulations within our locations in the U.S. and Israel. These laws and regulations principally
concernmatters such as pensions, paid annual vacation, paid sick days, length of the workday and work week, minimum
wages, overtime pay, insurancefor work-related accidents, severance pay and other conditions of employment. Microbot
has no unionized employees.A Wehave historically been able to attract and retain top talent by creating a culture that
challenges and engages our employees, offeringthem opportunities to learn, grow and achieve their career

goals.A Compensation,Benefits and WellbeingA Webelieve that we provide competitive compensation for our
employees. We offer annual bonuses and stock-based compensation for eligibleemployees. As a result of our May 2023



cost reduction plan, our executive officers and certain of our employees took salary reductions,although all of them
have since had their salaries reinstated. We can give no assurance that such plan will not have an adverse effecton our
ability to attract and/or retain employees or remain competitive for talent.A Leadership,Training and

DevelopmentA Weaim to provide our employees with advanced professional and development skills, so that they can
perform effectively in their roles andbuild their capabilities and career prospects for the future.A Diversity, Equity and
InclusionA Westrive to encourage a diversity of views and to create an equal opportunity workplace. During the past
year, we have increased the totalnumber of women in management positions.A 50 A' A BOARDOF DIRECTORS AND
MANAGEMENTA GeneralA Wecurrently have seven directors serving on our Board. The following table lists the names,
ages and positions of the individuals who serveas directors of the Company, as of January 31, 2025:A Name A Age A
Position Harel Gadot A 53 A President, Chief Executive Officer and Chairman of the Board of Directors Scott Burell(1)
(2) A 59 A Director Martin Madden(1)(3) A 64 A Director Prattipati Laxminarain(2) A 67 A Director Aileen
Stockburger(3) A 62 A Director Tal Wenderow(2) A 50 A Director David J. Wilson (1)(3) A 57 A Director AA (1)
Member of Audit Committee. (2) Member of Corporate Governance Committee. (3) Member of Compensation
Committee. A Wehave a classified Board, with each of our directors serving a staggered three-year term. The following
table shows the current compositionof the three classes of our Board:A Classl Directors (term scheduled to expire in
2025):A HarelGadotMartinMaddenTalWenderowA ClassII Directors (term scheduled to expire in

2026):A ScottBurellAileenStockburgerA ClassIII Directors (term scheduled to expire in 2027):A David].
WilsonPrattipatiLaxminarainA DirectorBiographiesA HarelGadot, became President, Chief Executive Officer and
Chairman of the Companya€™s Board following the consummation of the Merger.Mr. Gadot is a co-founder of Microbot
Israel and has served as Microbot Israela€™s Chief Executive Officer since Microbot Israelwas founded in November
2010. He has been the Chairman of Microbot Israela€™s board of directors since July 2014. He also servedas a director
until January 2024 of XACT Robotics Ltd., an Israel-based private company that recently ceased operations and is in
insolvencyproceedings in Israel, and was its Chairman from August 2013 until September 2023. Mr. Gadot serves as
Chairman of MEDX Xelerator L.P.,a medical device and digital health Israeli incubator, since July 2016. From December
2007 to April 2010 Mr. Gadot was a Worldwide GroupMarketing Director at Ethicon Inc., a Johnson and Johnson
Company, where he was responsible for the global strategic marketing of theCompany. Mr. Gadot also held
management positions, as well as leading regional strategic position for Europe, Middle-East and Africa,as well as In
Israel, while at Johnson and Johnson. Mr. Gadot served as director for ConTIPI Ltd. from August 2010 until November
2013when ConTIPI Ltd. was acquired by Kimberly-Clark Corporation. Mr. Gadot holds a B.Sc. in Business from Siena
College, Loudonville NY,and an M.B.A. from the University of Manchester, UK. The Company believes that Mr. Gadot is
qualified to serve as Chairman of the Boardand as President and Chief Executive Officer of the Company due to his
extensive experience in strategic marketing and general managementin the medical device industry.A 51 A A ScottR.
Burell, became a director of the Company in November 2016. Since August 2018, Mr. Burell has been the Chief
Financial Officerand Secretary of AIVITA Biomedical, Inc., an Irvine California-based immuno-oncology company
focused on the advancement of commercialand clinical-stage programs utilizing curative and regenerative medicines.
From November 2006 until its sale to Invitae Corp. (NASDAQ:NVTA) in November 2017, he was the Chief Financial
Officer, Secretary and Treasurer of CombiMatrix Corporation (NASDAQ: CBMX), a familyhealth-focused clinical
molecular diagnostic laboratory specializing in pre-implantation genetic screening, prenatal diagnosis,
miscarriageanalysis, and pediatric developmental disorders. He successfully led the split-off of CombiMatrix in 2007
from its former parent, hasled several successful public and private debt and equity financing transactions as well as
CombiMatrixa€™s reorganization in 2010.Prior to this, Mr. Burell had served as CombiMatrixa€™s Vice President of
Finance since November 2001 and as its Controller fromFebruary 2001 to November 2001. From May 1999 to first
joining CombiMatrix in February 2001, Mr. Burell was the Controller for NetworkCommerce, Inc. (NASDAQ: SPNW), a
publicly traded technology and information infrastructure company located in Seattle. Prior to this,Mr. Burell spent
nine years with Arthur Andersenda€™ s Audit and Business Advisory practice in Seattle. During his tenure in
publicaccounting, Mr. Burell worked with many clients, both public and private, in the high-tech and healthcare
markets, and was involved innumerous public offerings, spin-offs, mergers and acquisitions. Mr. Burell obtained his
Washington state CPA license in 1992 and is acertified public accountant (currently inactive). He holds Bachelor of
Science degrees in Accounting and Business Finance from CentralWashington University. The Company believes Mr.
Burella€™ s qualifications to serve on the Board include his experience as an executiveof a public life sciences company
and knowledge of financial accounting in the medical technology field.A MartinMadden, has been a director of the
Company since February 6, 2017. Mr. Madden has held various positions at Johnson & Johnsonand its affiliates from
1986 to January 2017, most recently as Vice President, Research & Development of DePuy Synthes, a Johnson& Johnson
Company, from February 2016 to January 2017. Prior to that, from July 2015 to February 2016, Mr. Madden was the
Vice President,New Product Development of Johnson & Johnson Medical Devices. From January 2012 to July 2015, Mr.
Madden was the Vice President,Research & Development of Johnson & Johnsona€™s Global Surgery Group. During his
thirty-year tenure with Johnson & Johnsona€ ™ sMedical Device organization, he was an innovator and research leader
for nearly every medical device business including Cardiology, Electrophysiology,Peripheral Vascular Surgery, General
and Colorectal Surgery, Aesthetics, Orthopaedics, Sports Medicine, Spine, and Trauma. As an executiveof Johnson &
Johnson, Mr. Madden served on the management boards of Johnson & Johnsona€™s Global Surgery Group,
Ethicon,Ethicon Endo-Surgery, DePuy-Synthes, and Cordis, with responsibility for research and development - inclusive
of organic and licensed/acquiredtechnology. He was also Chairman of J&Ja€™s Medical Device Research Council, with
responsibility for talent strategy and technologyacceleration. Mr. Madden serves on the Board of Directors of Novocure
(NASDAQ: NVCR), a global oncology company, and is an advisor tonumerous medical device start-ups. Mr. Madden
holds a MBA from Columbia University, a M.S. from Carnegie Mellon University in MechanicalEngineering, and a B.S.
from the University of Dayton in Mechanical Engineering. The Company believes that Mr. Madden is qualified toserve
as a member of the Board due to his extensive experience in research and development, portfolio planning, technology
assessmentand assimilation, and project management and budgeting.A PrattipatiLaxminarain, has been a director of
the Company since December 6, 2017. From April 2006 through October 2017, Mr. Laxminarain servedas Worldwide
President at Codman Neuro, a global neurosurgery and neurovascular company that offers a portfolio of devices for
hydrocephalusmanagement, neuro intensive care and cranial surgery and other technologies, and which was part of
DePuy Synthes Companies of Johnson& Johnson. Mr. Laxminarain is currently the CEO of Deinde Medical Corporation,
and is a Board Member of Oculogica Inc., Millar Inc.,and GT Medical Inc. He has a degree in Mechanical Engineering
from Osmania University, Hyderabad, India and an MBA from Indian Instituteof Management. The Company believes
that Mr. Laxminarain is qualified as a Board member of the Company because of his extensive experienceworking with



medical device companies and knowledge of the industries in which the Company intends to compete.A 52 A

A AileenStockburger was appointed by the Board on March 26, 2020 to fill a vacancy on the Board and to serve as a
Class II director of theCompany, with a term commencing on April 1, 2020. Since February 2018, Ms. Stockburger has
provided M&A consulting and advisory servicesthrough Aileen Stockburger LLC. Prior to that, from 1989 through
January 2018, Ms. Stockburger held various positions in Johnson &Johnson, most recently as Vice President, Worldwide
Business Development & Strategic Planning for the DePuy Synthes Group of Johnson& Johnson, and as a member of its
Worldwide Board and Group Operating Committee, from 2010-2018. In that role, she oversaw the groupa€ ™ smerger
and acquisition activities, including deal structuring, negotiations, contract design and review, and deal terms. Before
joiningJohnson & Johnson, Ms. Stockburger spent several years at PriceWaterhouseCoopers, and earned her CPA
certification. She is also theChair of Next Science Limited (ASX: NXS), a medical technology company headquartered in
Sydney, Australia, with a primary focus in thedevelopment and continued commercialization of its proprietary
technology to reduce the impact of biofilm based infections in human health.She also serve on the Audit Committee and
the People, Culture and Remuneration Committee of the Board of Directors of Next Science Limited.Ms. Stockburger
received her MBA and BS from The Wharton School, University of Pennsylvania. The Company believes that Ms.
Stockburgeris qualified as a Board member of the Company because of her extensive experience in strategizing,
managing and closing sizable, complexworldwide mergers and acquisitions, licensing agreements and divestitures, as
well as her expertise in business development, strategicplanning and finance.A TalWenderow was appointed by the
Board on July 29, 2020 to fill a vacancy on the Board and to serve as a Class I director of the Company,with a term
commencing on August 1, 2020. From June 2024 to December 2024, Mr. Wenderow served as interimCEO of Sensory
Cloud Inc., a health technology company pioneering treatments for respiratory human illnesses of the airway lining.
SinceSeptember 2021, Mr. Wenderow serves as the Venture Partner at Genesis MedTech, a global medical device
company. Previously, from February2019, Mr. Wenderow served as the President and CEO of Vocalis Health Inc., an Al
healthtech company pioneering the development of vocalbiomarkers. Previously, Mr. Wenderow co-founded Corindus
Vascular Robotics in 2002, which was a New York Stock Exchange-listed companyupon its acquisition by Siemens
Healthineers in 2019. Mr. Wenderow held various positions at Corindus from founder, Chief Executive Officerand
director at inception, Executive Vice President Product & Business Development to his most recent role as Executive
Vice Presidentof International & Business Development. Mr. Wenderow received a B.Sc. in Mechanical Engineering at
the Technion - Israel Instituteof Technology, Haifa, Israel. The Company believes that Mr. Wenderow is qualified as a
Board member of the Company because of his extensiveknowledge of the medical robotics space with specific focus on
interventional procedures, as well as his medical devices start up experience.A David]. Wilson, was elected at our
December 17, 2024 Annual Meeting of Stockholders as a Class III director for a three-year term, wassubsequently
appointed by the Board of Directors of the Company to serve as a member of the Companya€™s Audit Committee and
CompensationCommittee. Since March 2022, Mr. Wilson has been the Chief Executive Officer and a director of
InnovHeart Corporation, a private companydeveloping transcatheter mitral valve replacement systems to treat patients
suffering from mitral valve disease. From September 2017to October 2021, he was the President of Global Plasma at
Haemonetics Corporation where he led the global commercialization of a nextgeneration plasma collection system. He
dedicated two decades in roles of increasing responsibility with various Johnson and Johnson(J&]J) companies, including
as the Worldwide President of Cordis. In this role, he led the global integration of Cordis into CardinalHealth and
rejuvenated the product portfolio through business development deals. Mr. Wilson held other leadership roles at J&]J
companies,namely President of Mentor, Vice President of Ethicon R&D and Vice President of Ethicon Biosurgicals.
Earlier in his tenure with]J&]J, he attained senior leadership roles at Cordis Endovascular as Vice President of R&D and
Regional Director of Sales. He isthe holder of 10 medical device patents and has served as a Board member of several
educational and healthcare institutions in the US.His education includes a Bachelor of Mechanical Engineering from
Auburn University, a Master of Science in Biomedical Engineering fromthe University of Alabama at Birmingham and a
Master of Business Administration from Columbia University. The Company believes that Mr.Wilson is qualified to serve
as a member of the Board due to his experience as a healthcare and medical device executive, including
extensiveexperience in general management, research and development, marketing, sales and supply chain
management.A DirectorIndependenceA NASDAQ&€ ™ slisting standards and the Companya€™s Corporate Governance
Guidelines require that the Companya€™s Board of Directors consistof a majority of independent directors, as
determined under the applicable NASDAQ listing rules.A Theindependent members of our Board are Messrs. Burell,
Madden, Laxminarain, Wenderow and Wilson, and Ms. Stockburger.A 53 A A Committeesof the Board of

DirectorsA Presently,the Board has three standing committees - the Audit Committee, the Compensation and Stock
Option Committee (the &€ceCompensation Committeea€),and the Corporate Governance and Nominating Committee
(the a€ceCorporate Governance Committeea€). All members of the Audit Committee,the Compensation Committee, and
the Corporate Governance Committee are, and are required by the charters of the respective committeesto be,
independent as determined under Nasdaq Listing rules.A AuditCommitteeA TheAudit Committee is composed of
Messrs. Burell, Madden and Wilson. Each of the members of the Audit Committee is independent, and theBoard has
determined that Mr. Burell is an d€ceaudit committee financial expert,a€ as defined in SEC rules. The Audit
Committeeacts pursuant to a written charter which is available through our website at

www.microbotmedical.com.A Theprimary function of the Audit Committee is to assist the Board of Directors in fulfilling
its oversight responsibilities. The Audit Committeedoes this primarily by reviewing the Companya€™ s financial reports
and other financial information as well as the Companya€ ™ ssystems of internal controls regarding finance, accounting,
legal compliance, and ethics that management and the Board of Directors haveestablished. The Audit Committee also
assesses the Companya€™ s auditing, accounting and financial processes more generally. The AuditCommittee
recommends to the Board of Directors the appointment of a firm of independent auditors to audit the financial
statements ofthe Company and meets with such personnel of the Company to review the scope and the results of the
annual audit, the amount of auditfees, the companya€™s internal accounting controls, the Companya€™s financial
statements contained in this proxy statement, andother related matters.A CompensationCommitteeA TheCompensation
Committee is composed of Messrs. Madden (Chairman), Stockburger and Wilson. Each of the members of the
Compensation Committeeis independent. The Compensation Committee acts pursuant to a written charter which is
available through our website at www.microbotmedical.com.A TheCompensation Committee acts pursuant to a written
charter. The Compensation Committee makes recommendations to the Board of Directorsand management concerning
salaries in general, determines executive compensation and approves incentive compensation for employees
andconsultants.A CorporateGovernance CommitteeA TheCorporate Governance Committee is composed of Messrs.
Laxminarain, Burell and Wenderow. Each of the members of the Corporate GovernanceCommittee is independent. The



Corporate Governance Committee acts pursuant to a written charter which is available through our websiteat
www.microbotmedical.com.A TheCorporate Governance Committee oversees nominations to the Board and considers
the experience, ability and character of potential nomineesto serve as directors, as well as particular skills or
knowledge that may be desirable in light of the Companya€™ s position at anytime. From time to time, the Corporate
Governance Committee may engage the services of a paid search firm to help the Corporate GovernanceCommittee
identify potential nominees to the Board. The Corporate Governance Committee and Board seek to nominate and
appoint candidatesto the Board who have significant business experience, technical expertise or personal attributes, or
a combination of these, sufficientto suggest, in the Boarda€™s judgment, that the candidate would have the ability to
help direct the affairs of the Company and enhancethe Board as a whole. The Corporate Governance Committee may
identify potential candidates through any reliable means available, includingrecommendations of past or current
members of the Board from their knowledge of the industry and of the Company. The Corporate GovernanceCommittee
also considers past service on the Board or on the board of directors of other publicly traded or technology focused
companies.The Corporate Governance Committee has not adopted a formulaic approach to evaluating potential
nominees to the Board; it does not havea formal policy concerning diversity, for example. Rather, the Corporate
Governance Committee weighs and considers the experience, expertise,intellect, and judgment of potential nominees
irrespective of their race, gender, age, religion, or other personal characteristics. TheCorporate Governance Committee
may look for nominees that can bring new skill sets or diverse business perspectives. Potential candidatesrecommended
by security holders will be considered as provided in the companya€™s a4€cePolicy Regarding Shareholder
Candidatesfor Nomination as a Director,a€ which sets forth the procedures and conditions for such recommendations.
This policy is availablethrough our website at www.microbotmedical.com.A 54 A A DirectorOversight and
QualificationsA Whilemanagement is responsible for the day-to-day management of the risks the company faces, the
Board, as a whole and through its committees,has responsibility for the oversight of risk management. An important
part of risk management is not only understanding the risks facingthe company and what steps management is taking
to manage those risks, but also understanding what level of risk is appropriate for thecompany. In support of this
oversight function, the Board receives regular reports from our Chief Executive Officer and members of
seniormanagement on operational, financial, legal, and regulatory issues and risks. The Audit Committee additionally is
charged under its charterwith oversight of financial risk, including the companya€™s internal controls, and it receives
regular reports from management, thecompanya€™s internal auditors and the companya€™s independent auditors. The
chairman of the Board and independent members ofthe Board work together to provide strong, independent oversight
of the companya€™ s management and affairs through its standing committeesand, when necessary, special meetings of
directoys.A LegalProceedings Involving DirectorsA Therewere no legal proceedings involving the members of the
Board.A ExecutiveOfficersA Followingare the name, age and other information for our executive officers, as of January
31, 2025. All company officers have been appointedto serve until their successors are elected and qualified or until
their earlier resignation or removal. Information regarding HarelGadot, our Chairman, President and Chief Executive
Officer, is set forth above under 4€ceBoard of Directors and Management-DirectorBiographiesa€ above.A Name A Age
A Position Harel Gadot A 53 A President, Chief Executive Officer and Chairman of the Board of Directors Rachel
Vaknin A 46 A Chief Financial Officer Simon Sharon A 64 A Chief Technology Officer and General Manager, Microbot
Israel Juan Diaz-Cartelle A 48 A Chief Medical Officer A RachelVaknin, has served as the Companya€™s Chief
Financial Officer since April 2022 and before that was its VP Finance since January2022. From September 2017 to
December 2021, Ms. Vaknin served as the Chief Financial Officer at Imagry, an Israeli-American
autonomoustechnologies software provider. From April 2004 through December 2016, Ms. Vaknin was the FP&A
Department Manager at Mellanox TechnologiesLtd., an Israeli-American multinational supplier of computer networking
products acquired by Nvidia in 2020, where she was responsible,among other things, for budget planning, budget
control, building and maintaining business intelligence key performance indicators, leadingteams with respect to
preparing quarterly financial statements, obtaining and managing grant monies, and Sarbanes-Oxley

controls.A SimonSharon, has served as the Companya€™s Chief Technology Officer since April 2018 and as the General
Manager of Microbot Israelsince April 2021. From August 2016 to March 2018, Mr. Sharon served as the Chief
Technology Officer at MEDX Xelerator, an Israel-basedmedical device and digital health incubator. He was also a
director until January 2024 of XACT Robotics Ltd., an Israel-based privatecompany that recently ceased operations and
is in insolvency proceedings in Israel. Mr. Harel Gadot, the Companya€™s President, CEOand Chairman, is the
Chairman of MEDX Xelerator. Prior to this, Mr. Sharon held the position of Chief Operating Officer at Microbot
Israelbefore it became a publicly traded company from February 2013 to August 2016. Prior to joining Microbot Israel,
Mr. Sharon was the VicePresident of Research & Development with IceCure Medical, a TASE traded company
developing a portfolio of cryogenic ablation systems.Prior to IceCure, he held roles of increasing responsibility at
Rockwell Automation-Anorad Israel Ltd., a leading linear motor-based,precision positioning equipment manufacturer.
Prior to Rockwell, Mr. Sharon was the Research & Development Manager at Disc-O-TechMedical Technologies Ltd., a
private orthopedic venture that was acquired by Kyphon (currently part of Medtronic), and before this wasthe Research
& Development Manager at CI Systems, a worldwide supplier of a wide range of electro-optical test and measurement
equipment.A 55 A A Dr.Juan Diaz-Cartelle, has served as the Companya€™s Chief Medical Officer since December 1,
2023. As CMO, Dr. Diaz-Cartelle willlead the development and execution of the clinical strategy of the Company,
including its planned clinical trials for the LIBERTYA® Endovascular Robotic Surgical System in the U.S., the medical
affairs activity, and will be an integral part of the team leadingits regulatory process with the FDA and commercial
efforts. Most recently, from May 2022 to November 2023, Dr. Diaz-Cartelle served asthe Executive Medical Director at
Haemonetics Corporation (NYSE: HAE), where he advised that company on new investments in the
cardiovascularspace, among other responsibilities. Prior to that, from June 2008 to May 2022, Dr. Diaz-Cartelle served
as the Senior Medical Directorfor the Peripheral Interventional Division (Endovascular and Interventional Oncology) at
Boston Scientific Corporation (NYSE: BSX), wherehe played a pivotal part in the development of global clinical strategy
and study oversight, supporting commercial activities and futurepipeline development. Dr. Diaz-Cartelle obtained his
medical degree at the University of Navarra (Spain) and completed his specialtyas Angiologist and Vascular Surgeon at
Hospital General Universitario Gregorio Maranon in Madrid (Spain).A Section16(a) ReportsA Sectionl6(a) of the
Exchange Act requires our executive officers, directors, and persons who own more than 10% of a registered class of
ourequity securities, to file with the SEC reports of ownership of our securities and changes in reported ownership.
Executive officers,directors and greater than 10% beneficial owners are required by SEC rules to furnish us with copies
of all Section 16(a) reports theyfile. Based solely on a review of the copies of such forms furnished to us, or written
representations from the reporting persons thatno Form 5 was required, we believe that, during the fiscal year ended



December 31, 2024, all Section 16(a) filing requirements applicableto our officers, directors and greater than 10%
beneficial owners have been met, other than a Form 3 for Mr. Wilson, which was not timelyfiled.A Codeof Business
Conduct and Ethics and Compensation RecoveryA Wehave adopted a Code of Ethics and Conduct that applies to all of
our directors, officers, employees, and consultants. A copy of our codeof ethics is posted on our website at
www.microbotmedical.com. We intend to disclose any substantive amendment or waivers to this codeon our website.
There were no substantive amendments or waivers to this code in 2024.A Inthe fourth quarter of 2023, the Company
adopted a clawback policy which implements the incentive-based compensation recovery provisionsof the Dodd-Frank
Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act of 2010 as required under the listing standards of Nasdaq, and
requiresrecovery of incentive-based compensation received by current or former executive officers during the three
fiscal years preceding thedate it is determined that the Company is required to prepare an accounting restatement.A
56 A A EXECUTIVECOMPENSATIONA SummaryCompensation TableA Thefollowing table sets forth information
regarding each element of compensation that was paid or awarded to the named executive officersof the Company for
the periods indicated.A Name and Principal PositionA YearA Salary ($)A A Bonus ($)A A Stock Awards ($)A A Option
Awards ($) (1)A A Non- Equlty Incentive Plan Compensat10n ($)A A All Other Compensat10n ($)A A Total ($)A AA AA
AAA AAA AAA AAA AAA AAA AA Harel GadotA 2024A A 520,249A A A 149, 189(5)A A-AA

A501,304(9)A A-AA A 57, 900(3)A A 1,228,642A CEO, President & ChairmanA 2023A A 372,521A A A 386, OOO(Z)A

AA A 470,302AA A-AA A553003)A A1,284,123A AA AA AAAA AAAA AAAA AAAA AAAA AAAA

A AA Simon SharonA 2024A A 241, 455AA A 84, 754(4)A A -AA A 114 425(9)A A-AA A 89 435(6)A A 530, 069A
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A162,793A A A 40,816(4)A A-AA A 101,182(9)A A-AA A53,694(8)A A 358,485A CFOA 2023A A 139,601A A
A27,626(2)A A-AA A76533AA A-AA A45,743(8)A A 289,503A A (1)Amounts shown do not reflect cash
compensation actually received by the named executive officer. Instead, the amounts shown are the non-cash aggregate
grant date fair values of stock option awards made during the periods presented as determined pursuant to ASC Topic
718 and excludes the effect of forfeiture assumptions. The assumptions used to calculate the fair value of stock option
awards are set forth under Note 10 to the Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company for the fiscal year ended
December 31, 2023 included in the Companya€™s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31,
2023.(2)Represents bonus for the 2022 fiscal year, which amount was actually paid in 2023.(3)All Other Compensation
includes contributions to the named executive officera€™s 401(k) Plan, and a yearly automobile allowance.
(4)Represents bonus for the 2023 fiscal year, which amount was actually paid in 2024.(5)Represents bonus for the 2023
fiscal year, which amount was actually paid in 2024. For the 2023 fiscal year, Mr. Gadot received in 2024 $149,188.50
of a possible maximum of $298,377, and a bonus in the form of 79,567 stock options.(6)All Other Compensation
includes contributions or payments to the named executive officera€™s convalescence pay, pension fund, work
disability insurance, severance fund, education fund, and social security, and yearly automobile allowance.(7)Juan Diaz-
Cartelle commenced employment on December 1, 2023.(8)All Other Compensation includes contributions or payments
to the named executive officera€™s convalescence pay, pension fund, workdisability insurance, severance fund,
education fund, and social security. (9)Excludes the value of certain performance-based options granted to the
executive in 2024 which remain subject to confirmation of performance vesting by the Companya€™s Compensation
Committee. A 57 A A OutstandingEquity Awards at Fiscal Year-EndA Thefollowing table presents the outstanding
equity awards held by each of the named executive officers as of the end of the fiscal yearended December 31, 2024.A
A A Option AwardsA A A A Stock AwardsA NameA Number of Securities Underlying Unexercised Options
ExercisableA A Number of Securities Underlying Unexercised Options UnexercisableA A Option Exercise PriceA A
Option Expiration DateA Number of Shares or Units of Stock That Have Not VestedA A Market value of Shares of
Units of Stock That Have Not VestedA A Equity Incentive Plan Awards: Number of Unearned Shares, Units or Other
Rights That Have Not VestedA A Equity Incentive Plan Awards: Market or Payout Value of Unearned Shares, Units or
Other Rights That Have Not VestedA AA AAA AAA AAA AA AAA AAA AAA AA Harel GadotA
A77,846AA A-AA $4.20AA 1/01/2025A A-AA A-AA A-AA A-A AA A 120,847AA A-AA A15.75AA
9/14/2027A A-AA A-AA A-AA A-AAA A 166 666AA A-AA A9.64AA 2/25/2030A A-AA A-AA A-
A A A A-A AA A92,500AA A 7,500A A
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A1l 2684AA 02/22/2034A A-AAA-AAA-AA A-AAA A10,500(1)A A-AA A1. 25AA 02/26/2034A AAAA
AAAA AAAA AAA AA (1)Subject to confirmation of performance vesting by the Companya€™s Compensation
Committee.A 58 A A ExecutiveEmployment AgreementsA HarelGadot Employment AgreementA TheCompany entered
into an employment agreement (the a€ceGadot Agreementa€) with Harel Gadot on November 28, 2016, as
amendedmost recently on January 26, 2022, to serve as the Companya€™s Chairman of the Board of Directors and



Chief Executive Officer,on an indefinite basis subject to the termination provisions described in the Agreement. The
salary is reviewed on an annual basis by the CompensationCommittee of the Company to determine potential increases
taking into account such performance metrics and criteria as established byMr. Gadot and the Company. As of the date
of this prospectus, the Compensation Committee has not yet reviewed Mr. Gadota€™s 2025salary to determine a
potential increase.A Effectiveas of January 26, 2022, Mr. Gadot shall also be entitled to receive a target annual cash
bonus of up to a maximum amount of 75% of basesalary, which maximum amount of $397,837 was paid in 2025 for the
2024 fiscal year. For the 2023 fiscal year, Mr. Gadotreceived in 2024 $149,188.50 of a possible maximum of $298,377,
and a bonus in the form of 79,567 stock options. In January 2025, theCompensation Committee authorized the payment
to Mr. Gadot of a special bonus in the amount of approximately $150,000.A Mr.Gadot shall be further entitled to a
monthly automobile allowance and tax gross up on such allowance of $1,150. Upon execution of theGadot Agreement,
he was granted options to purchase shares of common stock of the Company representing 5% of the issued and
outstandingshares of the Company. Since then, the Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors considers the
granting to Mr. Gadot of additionalcompensatory options on an annual basis. In February 2024, the Company granted
Mr. Gadot an aggregate of 240,000 options (exclusive ofthe bonus options described above), of which 80,000 were
performance-based options and of which 12,000 are expected to have vestedin accordance with their terms subject to
Compensation Committee confirmation.A Inthe event Mr. Gadota€™ s employment is terminated as a result of death,
Mr. Gadota€™s estate would be entitled to receive anyearned annual salary, bonus, reimbursement of business
expenses and accrued vacation, if any, that is unpaid up to the date of Mr. Gadota€ ™ sdeath.A Inthe event Mr.
Gadota€™s employment is terminated as a result of disability, Mr. Gadot would be entitled to receive any earned
annualsalary, bonus, reimbursement of business expenses and accrued vacation, if any, incurred up to the date of
termination.A Inthe event Mr. Gadota€™ s employment is terminated by the Company for cause, Mr. Gadot would be
entitled to receive any compensationthen due and payable incurred up to the date of termination.A Inthe event Mr.
Gadota€™s employment is terminated by the Company without cause, he would be entitled to receive (i) any earned
annualsalary; (ii) 12 monthsa€™ pay and full benefits, (iii) a pro rata bonus equal to the maximum target bonus for that
calendar year;(iv) the dollar value of unused and accrued vacation days; and (v) applicable premiums (inclusive of
premiums for Mr. Gadota€™ s dependents)pursuant to the Consolidated Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act of 1986, as
amended, for twelve (12) months from the date of terminationfor any benefits plan sponsored by the Company. In
addition, 100% of any unvested portion of his stock options shall immediately vestand become

exercisable.A Theagreement contains customary non-competition and non-solicitation provisions pursuant to which Mr.
Gadot agrees not to compete and solicitwith the Company. Mr. Gadot also agreed to customary terms regarding
confidentiality and ownership of intellectual property.A 59 A A RachelVaknin Employment AgreementA TheCompany
entered into an employment agreement (the &€ceVaknin Agreementa€), dated November 22, 2021, with Ms. Vaknin,
amendedas of May 15, 2023 (the a€ceVaknin Addenduma€), to serve as the Companya€™s Chief Financial Officer, on an
indefinite basissubject to the termination provisions described in the Vaknin Agreement. The salary is reviewed on an
annual basis by the CompensationCommittee of the Company to determine potential increases taking into account such
performance metrics and criteria as established bythe Company. Ms. Vaknin was to receive an annual base salary in
2023 of $170,000; however, as a result of the Companya€™s May 2023cost reduction plan and the Vaknin Addendum,
Ms. Vaknind€™s gross monthly salary was decreased to a gross amount of NIS 35,000 andsocial and fringe benefits due
to Ms. Vaknin were calculated based upon the updated salary, excluding sick days and vacation days whichcontinued to
be accumulated per her existing Agreement. The reinstatement of her full base salary was effective as of November 1,
2023and did not change in 2024. As of the date of this prospectus, the Compensation Committee has not yet reviewed
Ms. Vaknina€™s 2025salary to determine a potential increase.A Ms.Vaknin shall also be entitled to receive a target
annual cash bonus, based on certain milestones, of up to a maximum amount of 35% (increasedfrom 25% in February
2024) of her annual salary. For the 2024 fiscal year, Ms. Vaknin received a cash bonus of 210,000 NIS
(approximately$58,000).A Ms.Vaknin shall be further entitled to a monthly automobile allowance not to exceed NIS
1,000 per month plus expenses and applicable taxes,and originally was granted options to purchase 20,000 shares of
common stock of the Company based on vesting and other terms set forthin the Vaknin Agreement. Since then, the
Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors considers the granting to Ms. Vaknin of additionalcompensatory
options on an annual basis. In February 2024, the Company granted Ms. Vaknin an aggregate of 52,500 options, of
which 17,500were performance-based options and of which 4,375 are expected to have vested in accordance with their
terms subject to CompensationCommittee confirmation.A Pursuantto the Vaknin Agreement, the Company shall pay an
amount equal to 8.33% of Ms. Vaknina€™s salary to be allocated for severance pay,6.5% of Ms. Vaknina€™s salary to
be allocated for pension savings and 7.5% to be allocated to an educational fund. The Company mayhave additional
payment obligations for disability insurance as specified in the Vaknin Agreement.A Eitherthe Company or Ms. Vaknin
may terminate the Vaknin Agreement at its discretion at any time by providing the other party with two monthsprior
written notice of termination (the &€ceAdvance Notice Perioda€).A TheCompany may terminate the Vaknin Agreement
a€eFor Causea€ (as defined in the Vaknin Agreement) at any time by written noticewithout the Advance Notice
Period.A TheVaknin Agreement contains customary non-competition and non-solicit provisions pursuant to which Ms.
Vaknin agrees not to compete andsolicit with the Company. Ms. Vaknin also agreed to customary terms regarding
confidentiality and ownership of intellectual property.A SimonSharon Employment AgreementA TheCompany entered
into an employment agreement, dated as of March 31, 2018 and amended pursuant to a First Amendment to
Employment Agreementdated as of April 19, 2021 (as so amended, the &€ceSharon Agreementa€), as further amended
as of May 15, 2023 (the a€eSharonAddenduma€), with Mr. Sharon, to serve as the Companya€™s Chief Technology
Officer and the General Manager of Microbot Israel,on an indefinite basis subject to the termination provisions
described in the Sharon Agreement.A Thesalary is reviewed on an annual basis by the Compensation Committee of the
Company to determine potential increases taking into accountsuch performance metrics and criteria as established by
the Company.A Pursuantto the terms of the Sharon Agreement, Mr. Sharon was to have received in 2023 a combined
base salary and overtime payment of NIS 74,160per month. For 2023, as a result of the Companya€™s May 2023 cost
reduction plan and the Sharon Addendum, Mr. Sharona€™s grossmonthly salary was decreased to a gross amount of
NIS 44,496 and social and fringe benefits due to Mr. Sharon were calculated based uponthe updated salary, excluding
sick days and vacation days which continued to be accumulated per the Sharon Agreement. The reinstatementof his full
base salary was effective as of November 1, 2023 and did not change in 2024. As of the date of this prospectus, the
CompensationCommittee has not yet reviewed Mr. Sharona€™s 2025 salary to determine a potential

increase.A Mr.Sharon shall also be entitled to receive a target annual cash bonus, based on certain milestones, of up to
a maximum amount of 35% ofhim annual salary. For the 2024 fiscal year, Mr. Sharon received a cash bonus of



approximately $85,000.A 60 A A Mr.Sharon shall be further entitled to a monthly automobile allowance plus a tax
gross up to cover taxes relating to the grant of such motorvehicle, and pursuant to the Sharon Agreement was initially
granted options in 2018 to purchase 150,000 shares (pre-stock split) of commonstock of the Company. Since then, the
Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors considers the granting to Mr. Sharon of additionalcompensatory
options on an annual basis. In February 2024, the Company granted Mr. Sharon an aggregate of 52,500 options, of
which 17,500were performance-based options and of which 8,750 are expected to have vested in accordance with their
terms subject to CompensationCommittee confirmation.A Pursuantto the Sharon Agreement, the Company pays to
(unless agreed otherwise by the parties) an insurance company or a pension fund, for Mr.Sharon, an amount equal to
8.33% of the base salary and overtime payments, which shall be allocated to a fund for severance pay, andan additional
amount equal to 6.5% of the base salary and overtime payments, which shall be allocated to a provident fund or
pensionplan. The Company also pays an additional sum for disability insurance to insure Mr. Sharon for up to 75% of
base salary and overtimepayments, and 7.5% of each monthly payment to be allocated to an educational

fund.A Eitherthe Company or Mr. Sharon may terminate the Sharon Agreement without cause (as defined in the Sharon
Agreement) by providing the otherparty with ninety days prior written notice.A TheCompany may terminate the Sharon
Agreement for cause at any time by written notice without any advance notice.A TheSharon Agreement contains
customary non-competition and non-solicit provisions pursuant to which Mr. Sharon agrees not to compete andsolicit
with the Company. Mr. Sharon also agreed to customary terms regarding confidentiality and ownership of intellectual
property.A JuanDiaz-Cartelle Employment AgreementA Weentered into an employment agreement (the 4€ceDiaz-
Cartelle Agreementa€), effective as of December 1, 2023, with Dr. Diaz-Cartelle,to serve as Chief Medical Officer on an
indefinite basis subject to the termination provisions described in the Diaz-Cartelle Agreement.Pursuant to the terms of
the Agreement, Dr. Diaz-Cartelle shall receive an annual base salary of $350,000, which shall be reviewed onan annual
basis by the Companya€™s Compensation Committee, which may provide for increases as it may determine, taking into
accountsuch performance metrics and criteria of Dr. Diaz-Cartelle and the Company in its sole discretion. As of the date
of this prospectus,the Compensation Committee has not yet reviewed Dr. Diaz-Cartellea€™s 2025 salary to determine a
potential increase.A Dr.Diaz-Cartelle shall also be entitled to receive a target annual cash bonus, based on corporate
performance factors established and assessedby the Compensation Committee, of up to a maximum amount of 30% of
his annual base salary, provided that he is employed by the Companyas of December 31st of the year to which the
Target Bonus relates in order to receive the Target Bonus. For the 2024 fiscal year, Dr.Diaz-Cartellea€™ s received a
cash bonus of approximately $105,000.A Dr.Diaz-Cartelle was granted 10-year options to purchase 25,000 shares of
common stock of the Company pursuant to the Companya€™s 20200mnibus Performance Award Plan, as amended,
having an exercise price per share based on the closing price of the Companya€™s commonstock on the date of grant,
and which vests in total over three years. He shall also be entitled to receive additional incentive equityawards on an
annual basis at the discretion of the Compensation Committee, and in February 2024, the Company granted Mr. Diaz-
Cartellean aggregate of 35,000 options, of which 17,500 were performance-based options and of which 10,500 are
expected to have vestedin accordance with their terms subject to Compensation Committee confirmation.A Subjectto
the terms and conditions of the Agreement, either the Company or Dr. Diaz-Cartelle shall have the right to earlier
terminate Dr. Diaz-Cartellea€™ semployment at any time for any reason or no reason upon at least one month prior
written notice.A 61 A A TheCompany may terminate the Agreement for 4€ceCausea€ (as defined in the Diaz-Cartelle
Agreement) at any time by written notice,subject to Dr. Diaz-Cartellea€™ s right to cure as provided in the Diaz-Cartelle
Agreement. Upon Dr. Diaz-Cartellea€™ s terminationof employment for Cause, or if Dr. Diaz-Cartelle shall terminate
without Good Reason (as defined below), Dr. Diaz-Cartelle shall forfeitthe right to receive any and all further payments
under the Diaz-Cartelle Agreement, other than the right to receive any compensationthen due and payable to him
through to the date of termination.A Dr.Diaz-Cartelle may terminate the Agreement with 4€ceGood Reasona€ (as
defined in the Diaz-Cartelle Agreement) at any time by writtennotice, subject to the Companya€™s right to cure as
provided in the Diaz-Cartelle Agreement. In the event of the termination of Dr.Diaz-Cartellea€™ s employment by the
Company without Cause or upon Dr. Diaz-Cartellea€™ s voluntary termination of his employmentfor Good Reason, (i) all
amounts of base salary accrued but unpaid as of the termination date shall be paid by the Company within thirtydays
following the date of termination, (ii) an amount equal to the base salary on the date of termination for a period of one
month(in the event such termination is on or prior to the one year anniversary of the Diaz-Cartelle Agreement) or two
months (in the eventsuch termination is subsequent to the one year anniversary of the Diaz-Cartelle Agreement) shall
be paid by the Company in twelve equalmonthly installments, (iii) the dollar value of unused and accrued vacation days
shall be paid by the Company; and (iv) applicable premiums(inclusive of premiums for his dependents) shall be paid by
the Company pursuant to the Consolidated Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Actof 1986, as amended, for twelve months
from the date of termination for any benefits plan sponsored by the Company.A TheCompany may terminate the Diaz-
Cartelle Agreement as a result of any mental or physical disability or illness which results in (i) Dr.Diaz-Cartelle being
unable to substantially perform his duties for a continuous period of 150 days or for periods aggregating 180 dayswithin
any period of 365 days or (ii) Dr. Diaz-Cartelle being subject to a permanent or indefinite inability to perform essential
functionsbased on the reasonable opinion of a qualified medical provider chosen in good faith by the Company.
Termination will be effective onthe date designated by the Company, and Dr. Diaz-Cartelle will be paid any unpaid
earned base salary, earned target bonus (if any), reimbursementof business expenses and accrued vacation, if any, and
benefits through the date of termination.A TheDiaz-Cartelle Agreement contains customary non-competition and non-
solicit provisions pursuant to which Dr. Diaz-Cartelle agrees notto compete and solicit with the Company. Dr. Diaz-
Cartelle also agreed to customary terms regarding non-disparagement, confidentialityand ownership of intellectual
property.A IndemnificationAgreementsA TheCompany generally enters into indemnification agreements with each of its
directors and executive officers. Pursuant to the indemnificationagreements, the Company has agreed to indemnify and
hold harmless these current and former directors and officers to the fullest extentpermitted by the Delaware General
Corporation Law. The agreements generally cover expenses that a director or officer incurs or amountsthat a director
or officer becomes obligated to pay because of any proceeding to which he is made or threatened to be made a party
orparticipant by reason of his service as a current or former director, officer, employee or agent of the Company,
provided that he actedin good faith and in a manner he reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests
of the Company. The agreements alsoprovide for the advancement of expenses to the directors and officers subject to
specified conditions. There are certain exceptions tothe Companya€™ s obligation to indemnify the directors and
officers, and, with certain exceptions, with respect to proceedings thathe initiates.A Limitson Liability and
IndemnificationA Weprovide directors and officers insurance for our current directors and officers.A Ourcertificate of
incorporation eliminate the personal liability of our directors to the fullest extent permitted by law. The certificateof



incorporation further provide that the Company will indemnify its officers and directors to the fullest extent permitted
by law. Webelieve that this indemnification covers at least negligence on the part of the indemnified parties. Insofar as
indemnification for liabilitiesunder the Securities Act may be permitted to our directors, officers, and controlling
persons under the foregoing provisions or otherwise,we have been advised that in the opinion of the Securities and
Exchange Commission such indemnification is against public policy as expressedin the Securities Act of 1933 and is
therefore unenforceable.A 62 A A DirectorCompensationA TheCompany has an amended compensation package for
the non-management members of its Board, pursuant to which each such Board member wouldreceive for his or her
services $35,000 per annum. Furthermore, each member of the Audit Committee of the Board receives an
additional$10,000 per annum ($20,000 if Chairman), each member of the Compensation Committee of the Board
receives an additional $7,500 per annum($15,000 if Chairman) and each member of the Corporate Governance and
Nominating Committee of the Board receives an additional $5,000per annum ($10,000 if Chairman). Board members
are also entitled to receive equity awards. Upon joining the Board, a member would receivean initial grant of stock
options with an additional grant of stock options each year thereafter. The Company had recently amended
thedirectora€™s compensation package to remove the requirement that the option grants be based on a specific dollar
value of $95,000(or $190,000 for new directors) as a result of the decrease in value of the Companya€™s stock price
and the corresponding increasein the number of options the directors would have each received. Instead, the number of
options shall be determined by the CompensationCommittee or the Board based on, among other factors, a market
competitive percentage of the Corporationa€™s issued and outstandingshares of common stock from time to time.
Additionally, as a result of the Companya€™s May 2023 cost reduction plan, the independentmembers of the Board
agreed to a suspension of their quarterly director fees, with reinstatement of such fees effective as of Januaryl,

2024.A Thefollowing table summarizes cash and equity-based compensation information for our outside directors, for
the year ended December 31,2024:A NameA Fees earned or paid in cashA A Stock AwardsA A Option Awards (1)A A
Non-Equity Incentive Plan CompensationA A Nonqualified Deferred Compensation EarningsA A All Other
CompensatlonA A TotalA AA AAA AAA AAA AAA AAA AAA AA Yoseph Bornstein (2)A $39 375AA A-AA
$66,891AA A-AA A-AA A-AA $106, 266A Scott BurellA $45, 000AA A-AA $66, 891AA A-AA A-AA A-AA
$111,891A Martin MaddenA $45,000A A A-AA $66,891AA A-AA A-AA A-AA $111,891A Prattipati
LaxminarainA $33,750AA A-AA $66,891AA A-AA A-AA A-AA $100,641A Aileen StockburgerA $31,875A A A -
AA $66,891AA A-AA A-AA A-AA $98, 766A Tal WenderowA $30, 000AA A-AA $66,891AA A-AA A-AA A-
A A $96,891A David]. WilsonA A-AA A-AA A-AA A-AA A-AA AAAA A-A AA (1)Amounts shown do not
reflect cash compensation actually received by the director. Instead, the amounts shown are the non-cash aggregate
grant date fair values of stock option awards made during the period presented as determined pursuant to U.S. GAAP.
The assumptions used to calculate the fair value of stock option awards are described in Note 10 to the Consolidated
Financial Statements of the Company included in the Companya€™s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year
ended December 31, 2023.(2)Mr. Bornsteind€™s term as a director expired in December 2024.A Mr.Gadot received
compensation for his services to the Company as set forth under the summary compensation table above.A 63 A

A CERTAINRELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONSA Relatedparties can include any of our directors or
executive officers, certain of our stockholders and their immediate family members. Eachyear, we prepare and require
our directors and executive officers to complete Director and Officer Questionnaires identifying any transactionswith us
in which the officer or director or their family members have an interest. This helps us identify potential conflicts of
interest.A conflict of interest occurs when an individuala€™s private interest interferes, or appears to interfere, in any
way with the interestsof the company as a whole. Our code of ethics requires all directors, officers and employees who
may have a potential or apparent conflictof interest to immediately notify our general counsel, who serves as our
compliance officer. In addition, the Corporate Governance Committeeis responsible for considering and reporting to the
Board any questions of possible conflicts of interest of Board members. Our codeof ethics further requires pre-
clearance before any employee, officer or director engages in any personal or business activity that mayraise concerns
about conflict, potential conflict or apparent conflict of interest. Copies of our code of ethics and the Corporate
GovernanceCommittee charter are posted on the corporate governance section of our website at
www.microbotmedical.com.A Therehave been no related party transactions or any other transactions or relationships
required to be disclosed pursuant to Item 404 of RegulationS-K.A EquityCompensation Plan Information

TableA Thefollowing table provides information about shares of our common stock that may be issued upon the exercise
of options under all of ourexisting compensation plans as of December 31, 2024.A A A Number of securities to be
issued upon exercise of outstanding options, warrants and rightsA A Weighted-average exercise price of outstanding
options, warrants and rightsA A Number of securities remaining available for future issuanceA Plan CategoryA
AAAA AAAA AAA Equity compensation plans approved by security holders:A AAAA AAAA AAA 2017
Equity Incentive PlanA A 467,133A A $10.72A A A 156,585A 2020 Omnibus Performance Award PlanA

A 1,978,435A A $3.29A A A 642,217A Equity compensation plans not approved by security holders:A A A A A

AAAA AAA Microbot Israel Employee Stock Option Plan(1)A A 61,577A A $0.01A A A -A Stock Options (2)A A 77,
846A A $4.20A A A-A TotalA A 2,584,991AA AAAA A798,802A A A (1) Such options were originally issued by
Microbot Israel under its Employee Stock Option Plan, and represented the right to purchase an aggregate of 500,000
shares of Microbot Israela€™s ordinary shares. As of the effective time of the Merger, such options were retroactively
adjusted to reflect the Merger and now represent the right to purchase shares of our common stock. (2) Such options
were originally issued by Microbot Israel to MEDX Ventures Group LLC, of which Mr. Gadot is the Chief Executive
Officer, Company Group Chairman and majority equity owner, and represented the right to purchase an aggregate of
486,263 of Microbot Israela€™ s ordinary shares. As of the effective time of the Merger, such options were retroactively
adjusted to reflect the Merger and now represent the right to purchase shares of our common stock. A 64 A

A SECURITYOWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENTA Thefollowing table shows the
number of shares of our common stock beneficially owned, as of January 31, 2025, by (i) each of ourdirectors, (ii) each
of our named executive officers, (iii) all of our current directors and executive officers as a group, and (iv)all those
known by us to be a beneficial owner of more than 5% of the Companya€™s common stock. In general, a€cebeneficial
ownershipa€refers to shares that an individual or entity has the power to vote or dispose of, and any rights to acquire
common stock that are currentlyexercisable or will become exercisable within 60 days of January 31, 2025. We
calculated percentage ownership in accordance withthe rules of the SEC. The percentage of common stock beneficially
owned is based on 28,641,187 shares outstanding as of January 31,2025. In addition, shares issuable pursuant to
options or other convertible securities that may be acquired within 60 days of January31, 2025 are deemed to be issued
and outstanding and have been treated as outstanding in calculating and determining the beneficialownership and



percentage ownership of those persons possessing those securities, but not for any other persons.A Thistable is based
on information supplied by each director, officer and principal stockholder of the Company. Except as indicated in
footnotesto this table, the Company believes that the stockholders named in this table have sole voting and investment
power with respect to allshares of common stock shown to be beneficially owned by them, based on information
provided by such stockholders. Unless otherwise indicated,the address for each director, executive officer and 5% or
greater stockholders of the Company listed is: c/o Microbot Medical Inc.,288 Grove Street, Suite 388, Braintree, MA
02184.A Beneficial OwnerA Number of Shares Beneficially OwnedA Percentage of Common Stock Beneficially Owned
Harel Gadot(1)(2)A A 1,073,927A A A 3.63% Scott Burell(3)A A 74,554A A A *A Martin Madden(3)A A 74,554A A

A *A Prattipati Laxminarain(3)A A 74,554A A A *A Aileen Stockburger(3)A A 69,458A A A *A Simon Sharon(2)(3)A
A 107,795A A A *A Tal Wenderow(3)A A 67,867A A A *A Rachel Vaknin(2)(3)A A 72,700A A A *A Juan Diaz-
Cartelle(2)(3)A A 18,875A A A -A David J. WilsonA A -A A A -A All current directors and executive officers as a group
(10 persons)(2)A A 1,634,284A A A5.42% A A * Less than 1%. (1) Includes (i) 136,847 shares of our common stock
owned by MEDX Ventures Group LLC, and (ii) 937,080 shares of our common stock issuable upon the exercise of
options granted to Mr. Gadot. Mr. Gadot is the Chief Executive Officer, Company Group Chairman and majority equity
owner of MEDX Venture Group, LLC and thus may be deemed to share voting and investment power over the shares
and options beneficially owned by this entity. (2) Does not include performance-based options, the vesting of which
remains subject to confirmation by the Companya€™s Compensation Committee. See a€ceExecutive
Compensationa€”Executive Employment Agreementsa€ above. (3) Represents options to acquire shares of our common
stock. (4) Includes shares of our common stock issuable upon the exercise of options as set forth in footnotes (1) and
(3). A DILUTIONA Thecommon stock to be sold by the selling stockholders is common stock that is issuable upon
exercise of outstanding preferred options.To the extent the common stock underlying the preferred options are issued,
there will be dilution to the ownership interests of ourexisting stockholders.A SELLINGSTOCKHOLDERSA Thefollowing
table set forth certain information regarding the selling stockholders and the shares of common stock beneficially
owned bythem, which information is available to us as of January 31, 2025. The selling stockholders may offer the
shares under this prospectusfrom time to time and may elect to sell some, all or none of the shares set forth under this
prospectus. However, for the purposes ofthe table below, we have assumed that, after completion of the offering, none
of the shares covered by this prospectus will be held bythe selling stockholders. In addition, a selling stockholder may
have sold, transferred or otherwise disposed of all or a portion ofthat holdera€™s shares of common stock since the
date on which the selling stockholder provided information for this table. We havenot made independent inquiries about
such transfers or dispositions. See the section entitled 4€cePlan of Distributiond€ beginningon page 67.A 65 A

A Beneficialownership is determined in accordance with Rule 13d-3(d) promulgated by the SEC under the Exchange
Act. Unless otherwise provided, thepercentage of shares beneficially owned prior to the offering is based on 28,641,187
shares of our common stock outstanding as of January31, 2025.A A A Number of Shares of Common Stock Beneficially
OwnedA A A A A Number of Shares of CommonA A Shares of Common Stock Beneficially Owned After Sale of All
Shares of Common Stock Pursuant to this ProspectusA Selling StockholderA Before Any SaleA A % of ClassA A Stock
OfferedA A Number of SharesA A % of ClassA Intracoastal Capital, LLC(1)A A 6,079,070A A A (1)A A 4,863,774A A
A 1,215,296A A (1) CVI Investments, Inc.(2)(3)A A 1,257,143A A A (2)A A 4,863,774(4)A A (4)A A (4) Anson
Investments Master Fund LP(5)A A 4,577,078A A A (5)A A 3,793,742A A A 783,336A A A 2.36A Anson East Master
Fund LP(6)A A 1,070,032A A A3.6AA A1,070,032AA A-AA A-A Stuywater Capital LLC(3)(7)A A 1,056,680A A

A 3.57A A A985,780A A A 70,900A A A*A Noam Rubenstein(8)A A 240,263A A A*AA A 122,670AA A117,593A A
A *A Michael Vasinkevich(8)A A 489,109A A A 1.68A A A 249,721A A A 239,388A A A *A Craig Schwabe(8)A
A25,743*A AAAA A13,143AA A12,600AA A*A Charles Worthman(8)A A 25,743*A AAAA A3,894A A
A21,849A A A*A TOTAL(9)A AAAA AAAA A15,966,530AA AAAA AAA A*Represents beneficial ownership
of less than one percent of the outstanding shares of our common stock.(1)Represents options to purchase shares of our
common stock. Mitchell P. Kopin (&€ceMr. Kopina€) and Daniel B. Asher (a€oeMr. Ashera€), each of whom are
managers of Intracoastal Capital LLC (a€celIntracoastala€), have shared voting control and investment discretion over
the securities reported herein that are held by Intracoastal. As a result, each of Mr. Kopin and Mr. Asher may be
deemed to have beneficial ownership (as determined under Section 13(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as
amended (the a€ceExchange Actad€)) of the securities reported herein that are held by Intracoastal. The options are
subject to a beneficial ownership limitation of 4.99% or 9.99%, which such limitation restricts the selling stockholder
from exercising that portion of the options that would result in the selling stockholder and its affiliates owning, after
exercise, a number of shares of common stock in excess of the beneficial ownership limitation. The principal business
office of Intracoastal is 245 Palm Trail, Delray Beach, FL. 33483. (2)Heights Capital Management, Inc. (3€ceHeightsa€),
the authorized agent of CVI Investments, Inc. (a€0eCVIa€), has discretionary authority to vote and dispose of the shares
held by CVI and may be deemed to be the beneficial owner of these shares. Martin Kobinger, in his capacity as
President of Heights, may also be deemed to have investment discretion and voting power over the shares held by CVI.
Mr. Kobinger disclaims any such beneficial ownership of the shares. CVI is affiliated with one or more FINRA members,
none of whom are currently expected to participate in the sale pursuant to the Registration Statement on Form S-1 of
which this prospectus forms a part. Pursuant to a Schedule 13G filed by CVI on January 13, 2025, Heights and CVI
beneficially owned approximately 6.1% of our common stock, based on 20,651,434 shares outstanding at December 4,
2024. The options are subject to a beneficial ownership limitation of 4.99% or 9.99%, as the case may be, which such
limitation restricts the selling stockholder from exercising that portion of the options that would result in the selling
stockholder and its affiliates owning, after exercise, a number of shares of common stock in excess of the beneficial
ownership limitation. The address of CVI is c/o Heights Capital Management, Inc., 101 California Street, Suite 3250,
San Francisco, CA 94111.(3)The selling stockholder is an affiliate of a registered broker-dealer.(4)Consists of 2,349,488
options to purchase shares of our common stock at an exercise price per share of $2.10, and 2,514,286 options to
purchase shares of our common stock at an exercise price per share of $1.75. Does not include 887,422 shares of our
common stock issuable upon exercise of warrants held by CVI at an exercise price per share of $1.50.A 66 A

A (5)Represents options to purchase shares of our common stock. Anson Advisors Inc and Anson Funds Management
LP, the Co-Investment Advisers of Anson Investments Master Fund LP (a&€ceAnsona€), hold voting and dispositive power
over the common stock held by Anson. Tony Moore is the managing member of Anson Management GP LLC, which is
the general partner of Anson Funds Management LP. Moez Kassam and Amin Nathoo are directors of Anson Advisors
Inc. Mr. Moore, Mr. Kassam and Mr. Nathoo each disclaim beneficial ownership of these shares of common stock
except to the extent of their pecuniary interest therein. The options are subject to a beneficial ownership limitation of
4.99%, which such limitation restricts the selling stockholder from exercising that portion of the options that would



result in the selling stockholder and its affiliates owning, after exercise, a number of shares of common stock in excess
of the beneficial ownership limitation. The principal business address of Anson is Maples Corporate Services Limited,
PO Box 309, Ugland House, Grand Cayman, KY1-1104, Cayman Islands.(6)Represents options to purchase shares of our
common stock. Anson Advisors Inc and Anson Funds Management LP, the Co-Investment Advisers of Anson East Master
Fund LP (&€ceAnson Easta€), hold voting and dispositive power over the common stock held by Anson East. Tony Moore
is the managing member of Anson Management GP LLC, which is the general partner of Anson Funds Management LP.
Moez Kassam and Amin Nathoo are directors of Anson Advisors Inc. Mr. Moore, Mr. Kassam and Mr. Nathoo each
disclaim beneficial ownership of these shares of common stock except to the extent of their pecuniary interest therein.
The options are subject to a beneficial ownership limitation of 4.99%, which such limitation restricts the selling
stockholder from exercising that portion of the options that would result in the selling stockholder and its affiliates
owning, after exercise, a number of shares of common stock in excess of the beneficial ownership limitation. The
principal business address of Anson East is Maples Corporate Services Limited, PO Box 309, Ugland House, Grand
Cayman, KY1-1104, Cayman Islands.(7)Consists of 70,900 shares of our common stock and options to purchase an
aggregate of 985,780 shares of our common stock. Noam Rubenstein, the sole member of Stuywater Capital LLC
(a€ceStuywatera€), has sole voting control and investment discretion over the securities reported herein that are held
by Stuywater. As a result, he may be deemed to have beneficial ownership (as determined under Section 13(d) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended) of the securities reported herein that are held by Stuywater. The address
of Stuywater is 430 Park Avenue, 3rd Floor, New York, New York 10022.(8)Consists of warrants or options to purchase
shares of common stock. Each of such selling stockholders is affiliated with H.C. Wainwright & Co., LLC, a registered
broker dealer with a registered address of c/o H.C. Wainwright & Co., LLC, 430 Park Ave, 3rd Floor, New York, NY
10022, and has sole voting and dispositive power over the securities held. The number of shares beneficially owned
prior to this offering consist of shares of common stock issuable upon exercise of placement agent warrants, which
were received as compensation for placement agent services provided by Wainwright to the Company from time to time
over the last three years. Such selling stockholder acquired the placement agent warrants in the ordinary course of
business and, at the time the placement agent warrants were acquired, the selling stockholder had no agreement or
understanding, directly or indirectly, with any person to distribute such securities.(9)Does not take into account any
4.99% beneficial ownership limitation that certain of the selling stockholders are subject to.A Informationabout any
other selling stockholders will be included in prospectus supplements or post-effective amendments, if required.
Informationabout the selling stockholders may change from time to time. Any changed information with respect to
which we are given notice will beincluded in prospectus supplements.A MaterialRelationships with the Selling
StockholdersA Otherthan in connection with the transactions described above and elsewhere in this prospectus, we
have not had any material relationshipswith the selling stockholders in the last three years.A PLANOF
DISTRIBUTIONA Theselling stockholders, which, as used herein, includes donees, pledgees, transferees or other
successors-in-interest selling shares ofcommon stock or interests in shares of common stock received after the date of
this prospectus from a selling stockholder as a gift,pledge, partnership distribution or other transfer, may, from time to
time, sell, transfer or otherwise dispose of any or all of theirshares of common stock or interests in shares of common
stock on any stock exchange, market or trading facility on which the shares aretraded or in private transactions. These
dispositions may be at fixed prices, at prevailing market prices at the time of sale, at pricesrelated to the prevailing
market price, at varying prices determined at the time of sale, or at negotiated prices.A Theselling stockholders may
use any one or more of the following methods when disposing of shares or interests therein:A 4—ordinary brokerage
transactions and transactions in which the broker-dealer solicits purchasers;A A A 4—Dblock trades in which the broker-
dealer will attempt to sell the shares as agent, but may position and resell a portion of the block as principal to facilitate
the transaction;A A A &—purchases by a broker-dealer as principal and resale by the broker-dealer for its

account;A A A &—an exchange distribution in accordance with the rules of the applicable exchange;A 67 A A a—
privately negotiated transactions;A A A a—short sales effected after the date the registration statement of which this
prospectus is a part is declared effective by the SEC;A A A &—through the wr1t1ng or settlement of options or other
hedging transactions, whether through an options exchange or otherwise;A A A 4—broker-dealers may agree with the
selling stockholders to sell a spe01f1ed number of such shares at a stipulated price per share;A A A &—a combination of
any such methods of sale; andA A A 4&—any other method permitted by applicable law.A Theselling stockholders may,
from time to time, pledge or grant a security interest in some or all of the shares of common stock owned bythem and, if
they default in the performance of their secured obligations, the pledgees or secured parties may offer and sell the
sharesof common stock, from time to time, under this prospectus, or under an amendment to this prospectus under
Rule 424(b)(3) or other applicableprovision of the Securities Act amending the list of selling stockholders to include the
pledgee, transferee or other successors-in-interestas selling stockholders under this prospectus. The selling
stockholders also may transfer the shares of common stock in other circumstances,in which case the transferees,
pledgees or other successors-in-interest will be the selling beneficial owners for purposes of this

prospectus.A Inconnection with the sale of our common stock or interests therein, the selling stockholders may enter
into hedging transactions withbroker-dealers or other financial institutions, which may in turn engage in short sales of
the common stock in the course of hedgingthe positions they assume. The selling stockholders may also sell shares of
our common stock short and deliver these securities to closeout their short positions, or loan or pledge the common
stock to broker-dealers that in turn may sell these securities. The selling stockholdersmay also enter into option or
other transactions with broker-dealers or other financial institutions or the creation of one or more derivativesecurities
which require the delivery to such broker-dealer or other financial institution of shares offered by this prospectus,
whichshares such broker-dealer or other financial institution may resell pursuant to this prospectus (as supplemented
or amended to reflectsuch transaction).A Theaggregate proceeds to the selling stockholders from the sale of the
common stock offered by them will be the purchase price of the commonstock less discounts or commissions, if any.
Each of the selling stockholders reserves the right to accept and, together with their agentsfrom time to time, to reject,
in whole or in part, any proposed purchase of common stock to be made directly or through agents. We willnot receive
any of the proceeds from this offering. Upon any exercise of the warrants by payment of cash, however, we will receive
theexercise price of the warrants.A Theselling stockholders also may resell all or a portion of the shares in open market
transactions in reliance upon Rule 144 under the SecuritiesAct, provided that they meet the criteria and conform to the
requirements of that rule.A Theselling stockholders and any underwriters, broker-dealers or agents that participate in
the sale of the common stock or interests thereinmay be a€ceunderwritersa€ within the meaning of Section 2(11) of the
Securities Act. Any discounts, commissions, concessionsor profit they earn on any resale of the shares may be
underwriting discounts and commissions under the Securities Act. Selling stockholderswho are a€ceunderwritersa€



within the meaning of Section 2(11) of the Securities Act will be subject to the prospectus deliveryrequirements of the
Securities Act.A Tothe extent required, the shares of our common stock to be sold, the names of the selling
stockholders, the respective purchase pricesand public offering prices, the names of any agents, dealer or underwriter,
any applicable commissions or discounts with respect to aparticular offer will be set forth in an accompanying
prospectus supplement or, if appropriate, a post-effective amendment to the registrationstatement of which this
prospectus is a part.A Inorder to comply with the securities laws of some states, if applicable, the common stock may be
sold in these jurisdictions only throughregistered or licensed brokers or dealers. In addition, in some states the common
stock may not be sold unless it has been registeredor qualified for sale or an exemption from registration or
qualification requirements is available and is complied with.A 68 A A Wehave advised the selling stockholders that the
anti-manipulation rules of Regulation M under the Exchange Act may apply to sales of sharesin the market and to the
activities of the selling stockholders and their affiliates. In addition, to the extent applicable we will makecopies of this
prospectus (as it may be supplemented or amended from time to time) available to the selling stockholders for the
purposeof satisfying the prospectus delivery requirements of the Securities Act. The selling stockholders may indemnify
any broker-dealer thatparticipates in transactions involving the sale of the shares against certain liabilities, including
liabilities arising under the SecuritiesAct.A Wewill pay all expenses of the registration of the shares of common stock,
including, without limitation, SEC filing fees and expensesof compliance with state securities or d€ceblue skya€ laws;
provided, however, that each selling stockholder will pay all underwritingdiscounts and selling commissions, if any, and
any related legal expenses incurred by it. We will indemnify the selling stockholdersagainst certain liabilities, including
some liabilities under the Securities Act, arising in connection with the registration statementof which this prospectus
is a part.A DESCRIPTIONOF CAPITAL STOCKA Thefollowing description summarizes the material terms of our capital
stock as of the date of this prospectus. Because it is only a summary,it does not contain all the information that may be
important to you. For a complete description of our capital stock, you should referto our certificate of incorporation and
our bylaws, and to the provisions of applicable Nevada law.A GeneralA Ourauthorized capital stock consists of
60,000,000 shares of common stock, par value $0.01, of which 28,641,187 shares were issued and outstandingas of
January 31, 2025 and 1,000,000 shares of preferred stock, none of which are issued and outstanding. Our preferred
stockand/or common stock may be issued from time to time without prior approval by our stockholders. Our preferred
stock and/or common stockmay be issued for such consideration as may be fixed from time to time by our Board of
Directors. Our Board of Directors may issue suchshares of our preferred stock in one or more series, with such voting
powers, designations, preferences and rights or qualifications,limitations or restrictions thereof as shall be stated in the
resolution or resolutions.A CommonStockA Weare authorized to issue 60,000,000 shares of common stock, $0.01 par
value. Each share of common stock shall have one vote per sharefor all purposes. The holders of a majority of the
shares entitled to vote, present in person or represented by proxy shall constitutea quorum at all meetings of our
stockholders. Our common stock does not provide preemptive, subscription or conversion rights and thereare no
redemption or sinking fund provisions or rights. Our common stock holders are not entitled to cumulative voting for
election ofthe Board of Directors.A Holdersof common stock are entitled to one vote for each share held on all matters
submitted to a vote of stockholders and do not have cumulativevoting rights. Holders of common stock are entitled to
receive proportionately any dividends as may be declared by our board of directors,out of funds that we may legally use
to pay dividends, subject to any preferential dividend rights of any outstanding series of preferredstock or series of
preferred stock that we may designate and issue in the future. All shares of common stock outstanding as of the dateof
this prospectus and, upon issuance and sale, all shares of common stock that we may offer pursuant to this prospectus,
will be fullypaid and nonassessable.A Inthe event of our liquidation or dissolution, the holders of common stock are
entitled to receive proportionately our net assets availablefor distribution to stockholders after the payment of all debts
and other liabilities and subject to the prior rights of any outstandingpreferred stock. Holders of common stock have no
preemptive, subscription, redemption or conversion rights. There are no redemption orsinking fund provisions
applicable to the common stock.A 69 A A PreferredStockA TheCompany is authorized to issue 1,000,000 shares of
preferred stock. Our Board of Directors is authorized to cause us to issue, from ourauthorized but unissued shares of
preferred stock, one or more series of preferred stock, to establish from time to time the number ofshares to be
included in each such series, as well as to fix the designation and any preferences, conversion and other rights and
limitationsof such series. These rights and limitations may include voting powers, limitations as to dividends, and
qualifications and terms andconditions of redemption of the shares of each such series. As of the date of this
prospectus, no shares of our preferred stock wereoutstanding or designated.A OptionsA Asof January 15, 2025, we
had:A 4—2,584,991 shares of our common stock issuable upon the exercise of outstanding stock options granted to
employees, directors and consultants, with exercise prices ranging from approximately $0.005 to $15.75 and having a
weighted-average exercise price of $4.58 per share;A A A 4—156,585 shares of our common stock reserved for future
grant under our 2017 Equity Incentive Plan; andA A A 4—642,217 shares of our common stock reserved for future grant
under our 2020 Omnibus Performance Award Plan.A Warrantsand Preferred Investment OptionsA Asof January 15,
2025, we had outstanding:A 4—51,125 shares of our common stock issuable upon the exercise of outstanding warrants
expiring in October 2027, at an exercise price per share of $6.1125;A A A 4—32,778 shares of our common stock
issuable upon the exercise of outstanding warrants expiring in November 2026, at an exercise price per share of
$2.75;A A A 4—60,476 shares of our common stock issuable upon the exercise of outstanding warrants expiring in
November 2026, at an exercise price per share of $2.75;A A A 4—35,088 shares of our common stock issuable upon the
exercise of outstanding warrants expiring in November 2026, at an exercise price per share of $2.6719;A A A a—
1,075,165 shares of our common stock issuable upon the exercise of outstanding series E preferred investment options
expiring in July 2029, at an exercise price per share of $1.50;A A A 4—3,133,338 shares of our common stock issuable
upon the exercise of outstanding series F preferred investment options expiring in June 2026, at an exercise price per
share of $1.50;A A A 4—8,000,002 shares of our common stock issuable upon the exercise of outstanding series G
preferred investment options expiring in January 2027, at an exercise price per share of $1.75;A A A 4—7,577,100
shares of our common stock issuable upon the exercise of outstanding series H preferred investment options expiring in
January 2027, at an exercise price per share of $2.10;A A A 4—31,231 shares of our common stock issuable upon the
exercise of outstanding warrants expiring in June 2028, at an exercise price per share of $4.0625;A A A 4—84,284
shares of our common stock issuable upon the exercise of outstanding placement agent preferred investment options
expiring in July 2029, at an exercise price per share of $2.025;A A A 4—78,333 shares of our common stock issuable
upon the exercise of outstanding placement agent preferred investment options expiring in June 2026, at an exercise
price per share of $1.875;A A A 4—200,000 shares of our common stock issuable upon the exercise of outstanding
placement agent preferred investment options expiring in January 2027, at an exercise price per share of $2.1875;



andA A A 4—189,428 shares of our common stock issuable upon the exercise of outstanding placement agent preferred
investment options expiring in January 2027, at an exercise price per share of $2.8375.A 70 A A Thecommon stock
being registered pursuant to the Registration Statement on Form S-1 of which this prospectus forms a part, are
underlyingour 8,000,002 outstanding series G preferred investment options expiring in January 2027, our 7,577,100
outstanding series H preferredinvestment options expiring in January 2027, and our 389,428 outstanding placement
agent preferred investment options expiring in January2027. See a€ceProspectus Summary-Recent Developments-
Registered Direct Offeringsa€ above, for a summary of the terms of the seriesG preferred investment options, series H
preferred investment options and the placement agent preferred investment options.A TradingMarketA Theshares of
our common stock are currently quoted on the Nasdaq Capital Market under the symbol

4€0eMBOT4€ A TransferAgentA Thetransfer agent of our common stock is Computershare Trust Company, N.A. Its
address is 150 Royall Street, Canton, MA 02021.A CertainProvisions of Delaware Law and of the Companya€™s
Certificate of Incorporation and BylawsA Anti-TakeoverProvisionsA DelawareLawA Weare subject to the anti-takeover
provisions of Section 203 of the Delaware General Corporation Law, or DGCL. Section 203 prohibits apublicly-held
Delaware corporation from engaging in a 4€cebusiness combinationa€ with an a€ceinterested stockholdera€for a period
of three years after the date of the transaction in which the person became an interested stockholder, unless the
businesscombination is, or the transaction in which the person became an interested stockholder was, approved in a
prescribed manner or anotherprescribed exception applies. For purposes of Section 203, a a€mebusiness combinationa€
is defined broadly to include a merger,asset sale or other transaction resulting in a financial benefit to the interested
stockholder, and, subject to certain exceptions, ana€minterested stockholdera€ is a person who, together with his or
her affiliates and associates, owns, or within three yearsprior, did own, 15% or more of the corporationa€™s voting
stock.A StaggeredBoardA Ourrestated certificate of incorporation and restated by-laws provide for the Board of
Directors to be divided into three classes servingstaggered terms. At each annual meeting of stockholders, directors
elected to succeed those directors whose terms expire are electedfor a three-year term of office. All directors elected to
our classified Board of Directors will serve until the election and qualificationof their respective successors or their
earlier resignation or removal. The Board of Directors is authorized to create new directorshipsand to fill such positions
so created and is permitted to specify the class to which any such new position is assigned. The person fillingsuch
position would serve for the term applicable to that class. The Board of Directors (or its remaining members, even if
less thana quorum) is also empowered to fill vacancies on the Board of Directors occurring for any reason for the
remainder of the term of theclass of directors in which the vacancy occurred. Members of the Board of Directors may
only be removed for cause and only by the affirmativevote of 80% of the outstanding voting stock. These provisions are
likely to increase the time required for stockholders to change thecomposition of the Board of Directors. For example,
in general, at least two annual meetings will be necessary for stockholders to effecta change in a majority of the
members of the Board of Directors. The provision for a classified board could prevent a party who acquirescontrol of a
majority of our outstanding common stock from obtaining control of our Board of Directors until our second annual
stockholdersmeeting following the date the acquirer obtains the controlling stock interest. The classified board
provision could have the effectof discouraging a potential acquirer from making a tender offer or otherwise attempting
to obtain control of us and could increase thelikelihood that incumbent directors will retain their positions.A 71 A

A Advancenotice provisions for stockholder proposalsA Ourrestated by-laws establish an advance notice procedure for
stockholder nominations of candidates for election to our Board of Directors,as well as procedures for including
proposed nominations at special meetings at which directors are to be elected. Stockholders at ourannual meeting may
only consider proposals or nominations specified in the notice of meeting or brought before the meeting by or at
thedirection of our board or by a stockholder who was a stockholder of record on the record date for the meeting, who
is entitled to voteat the meeting and who has given to our secretary timely written notice, in proper form, of the
stockholdera€™ s intention to bringthat business before the meeting, and who has complied with the procedures and
requirements set forth in the by-laws. Although the by-lawsdo not give the Board of Directors the power to approve or
disapprove stockholder nominations of candidates or proposals regarding otherbusiness to be conducted at a special or
annual meeting, these by-laws may have the effect of precluding the conduct of some businessat a meeting if the proper
procedures are not followed or may discourage or defer a potential acquirer from conducting a solicitationof proxies to
elect its own slate of directors or otherwise attempting to obtain control of Microbot.A Specialmeetings of
stockholdersA Specialmeetings of the stockholders may be called only by the Board of Directors, president or secretary
upon the application of a majorityof the directors. Stockholders are not permitted to call a special meeting or to require
our Board of Directors to call a special meeting.A Nostockholder action by written consentA Ourrestated certificate of
incorporation and restated by-laws do not permit our stockholders to act by written consent. As a result, anyaction to be
effected by our stockholders must be effected at a duly called annual or special meeting of the stockholders.A Super-
majoritystockholder vote required for certain actions.A TheDGCL provides generally that the affirmative vote of a
majority of the shares entitled to vote on any matter is required to amend a corporationa€ ™ scertificate of incorporation
or by-laws, unless the corporationa€™s certificate of incorporation or by-laws, as the case may be,requires a greater
percentage. Our restated certificate of incorporation requires the affirmative vote of the holders of at least 80%of our
outstanding voting stock to amend or repeal certain provisions of our restated certificate of incorporation. This 80%
stockholdervote would be in addition to any separate class vote that might in the future be required pursuant to the
terms of any preferred stockthat might then be outstanding. In addition, an 80% vote is also required for any
amendment to, or repeal of, our restated by-laws bythe stockholders. Our restated by-laws may be amended or repealed
by a vote of a majority of the total number of authorized directors.A Limitationof Liability and

IndemnificationA Ourrestated certificate of incorporation and our amended and restated bylaws provide that each
person who was or is made a party or is threatenedto be made a party to or is otherwise involved (including, without
limitation, as a witness) in any action, suit or proceeding, whethercivil, criminal, administrative or investigative, by
reason of the fact that he or she is or was one of our directors or officers oris or was serving at our request as a
director, officer, or trustee of another corporation, or of a partnership, joint venture, trustor other enterprise, including
service with respect to an employee benefit plan, whether the basis of such proceeding is alleged actionin an official
capacity as a director, officer or trustee or in any other capacity while serving as a director, officer or trustee, shallbe
indemnified and held harmless by us to the fullest extent authorized by the DGCL against all expense, liability and loss
(includingattorneysa€™ fees, judgments, fines, ERISA excise taxes or penalties and amounts paid in settlement)
reasonably incurred or sufferedby such.A 72 A A Section145 of the DGCL permits a corporation to indemnify any
director or officer of the corporation against expenses (including attorneysa€ ™ fees), judgments, fines and amounts paid
in settlement actually and reasonably incurred in connection with any action, suit or proceedingbrought by reason of



the fact that such person is or was a director or officer of the corporation, if such person acted in good faithand in a
manner that he or she reasonably believed to be in, or not opposed to, the best interests of the corporation, and, with
respectto any criminal action or proceeding, if he or she had no reasonable cause to believe his or her conduct was
unlawful. In a derivativeaction (i.e., one brought by or on behalf of the corporation), indemnification may be provided
only for expenses actually and reasonablyincurred by any director or officer in connection with the defense or
settlement of such an action or suit if such person acted in goodfaith and in a manner that he or she reasonably
believed to be in, or not opposed to, the best interests of the corporation, except thatno indemnification shall be
provided if such person shall have been adjudged to be liable to the corporation, unless and only to theextent that the
Delaware Chancery Court or the court in which the action or suit was brought shall determine that such person is
fairlyand reasonably entitled to indemnity for such expenses despite such adjudication of liability.A Pursuantto Section
102(b)(7) of the DGCL, Article Ninth of our restated certificate of incorporation eliminates the liability of a director tous
or our stockholders for monetary damages for such a breach of fiduciary duty as a director, except for liabilities
arising:A &—from any breach of the directora€™s duty of loyalty to us or our stockholders;A A A 4—from acts or
omissions not in good faith or which involve intentional misconduct or a knowing violation of law;A A A &—under
Section 174 of the DGCL; andA A A 4—from any transaction from which the director derived an improper personal
benefit.A Wehave entered into indemnification agreements with our directors and certain officers, in addition to the
indemnification provided inour restated certificate of incorporation and our amended and restated bylaws, and intend
to enter into indemnification agreements withany new directors and executive officers in the future. We have purchased
and intend to maintain insurance on behalf of any person whois or was a director or officer against any loss arising from
any claim asserted against him or her and incurred by him or her in anysuch capacity, subject to certain

exclusions.A Theforegoing discussion of our restated certificate of incorporation, amended and restated bylaws,
indemnification agreements, indemnityagreement, and Delaware law is not intended to be exhaustive and is qualified in
its entirety by such restated certificate of incorporation,amended and restated bylaws, indemnification agreements,
indemnity agreement, or law.A LEGALMATTERSA Thevalidity of the shares of common stock being offered by this
prospectus will be passed upon for us by Ruskin Moscou Faltischek, PC, Uniondale,New

York.A EXPERTSA Theconsolidated financial statements of Microbot Medical Inc. as of December 31, 2023 and 2022,
and for each of the two years in the periodended December 31, 2023, included in this Prospectus, have been audited by
Brightman Almagor Zohar & Co., a Firm in the DeloitteGlobal Network, an independent registered public accounting
firm, as stated in their report. Such consolidated financial statements areincluded in reliance upon the report of such
firm given their authority as experts in accounting and auditing.A WHEREYOU CAN FIND MORE

INFORMATIONA Thisprospectus, which constitutes a part of the Registration Statement on Form S-1 that we have filed
with the SEC under the Securities Act,does not contain all of the information in the registration statement and its
exhibits. For further information with respect to us andthe common stock offered by this prospectus, you should refer to
the registration statement and the exhibits filed as part of that document.Statements contained in this prospectus as to
the contents of any contract or any other document referred to are not necessarily complete,and in each instance, we
refer you to the copy of the contract or other document filed as an exhibit to the registration statement. Eachof these
statements is qualified in all respects by this reference.A Weare subject to the reporting requirements of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, and file annual, quarterly and currentreports, proxy statements and other
information with the SEC. You can read our SEC filings, including the registration statement, overthe Internet at the
SECa€™s website at http://www.sec.gov. We also maintain a website at http://www.microbotmedical.com,at which you
may access these materials free of charge as soon as reasonably practicable after they are electronically filed with,
orfurnished to, the SEC. The information contained in, or that can be accessed through, our website is not part of this
prospectus. Youmay also request a copy of these filings, at no cost, by writing or telephoning us at: 288 Grove Street,
Suite 388, Braintree, MA 02184,(781) 875-3605.A 73 A A MICROBOTMEDICAL INC.A INDEXTO FINANCIAL
STATEMENTSA A Page A A Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm (PCAOB ID No. 1197) F-2 4€“
F-3 A A Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31, 2023, and 2022 F-4 A A Consolidated Statements of
Comprehensive Loss for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022 F-5 A A Consolidated Statements of
Shareholdersa€™ Equity for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022 F-6 A A Consolidated Statements of Cash
Flows for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022 F-7 A A Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements F-8
4€“ F-34 A A Interim Consolidated Balance Sheets as of September 30, 2024 (Unaudited) and December 31, 2023
(Audited) F-35 A A Interim Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Loss for the Three and Nine Months Ended
September 30, 2024 and 2023 (Unaudited) F-36 A A Interim Consolidated Statemeptshof Shareholdersa€™ Equity for
the Three and Nine Months Ended September 30, 2024 and 2023 (Unaudited) F-37 A A Interim Consolidated
Statements of Cash Flows for the Nine Months Ended September 30, 2024 and 2023 (Unaudited) F-38 A A Notes to
Interim Consolidated Financial Statements F-39 - F-45A F-1 A A A REPORTOF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC
ACCOUNTING FIRMA Tothe shareholders and the Board of Directors of Microbot Medical Inc.A Opinionon the
Financial StatementsA Wehave audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Microbot Medical Inc. and its
subsidiary (the &4€ceCompanyéa€) asof December 31, 2023 and 2022, and the related consolidated statements of
comprehensive loss, shareholdersa€™ equity and cashflows, for each of the two years in the period ended December
31, 2023, and the related notes (collectively referred to as thea€cefinancial statementsa€). In our opinion, the financial
statements present fairly, in all material respects, thefinancial position of the Company as of December 31, 2023 and
2022, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for each ofthe two years in the period ended December 31,
2023, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the UnitedStates of

America.A GoingConcernA Theaccompanying financial statements have been prepared assuming that the Company will
continue as a going concern. As discussed in NotelB to the financial statements, the Companya€™ s financial
statements include a net loss of $ 10,740 thousand for the year ended December31, 2023 and accumulated deficit of $
79,501 thousand as of December 31, 2023. The Company is dependent on its ability to obtain additionaldebt and/or
equity in order to continue its operations. These conditions raise substantial doubt about its ability to continue as a
goingconcern. The financial statements do not include any adjustments that might result from the outcome of this
uncertainty.A Basisfor OpinionA Thesefinancial statements are the responsibility of the Companya€™s management.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Companya€ ™ sfinancial statements based on our audits. We are a
public accounting firm registered with the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board(United States) (PCAOB) and
are required to be independent with respect to the Company in accordance with the U.S. federal securitieslaws and the
applicable rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission and the PCAOB.A Weconducted our audits
in accordance with the standards of the PCAOB. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to



obtainreasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, whether due to
error or fraud. The Companyis not required to have, nor were we engaged to perform, an audit of its internal control
over financial reporting. As part of our audits,we are required to obtain an understanding of internal control over
financial reporting but not for the purpose of expressing an opinionon the effectiveness of the Companya€ ™s internal
control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion.A Ouraudits included performing procedures
to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to erroror fraud, and performing
procedures that respond to those risks. Such procedures included examining, on a test basis, evidence regardingthe
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. Our audits also included evaluating the accounting principles used
and significantestimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements. We believe that our auditsprovide a reasonable basis for our opinion.A CriticalAudit MatterA Thecritical
audit matter communicated below is a matter arising from the current-period audit of the financial statements that
wascommunicated or required to be communicated to the audit committee and that (1) relates to accounts or
disclosures that are materialto the financial statements and (2) involved our especially challenging, subjective, or
complex judgments. The communication ofcritical audit matters does not alter in any way our opinion on the financial
statements, taken as a whole, and we are not, bycommunicating the critical audit matter below, providing a separate
opinion on the critical audit matter or on the accounts ordisclosures to which it relates.A F-2 A A A Contingencies -
Settlement of litigation resulting from the 2017 financinga€” Refer to Notes 9G and 16C to the financial

statements.A CriticalAudit Matter DescriptionA OnJanuary 26, 2024, the Company entered into a settlement agreement
and release with third parties, effectively resolving a lawsuit broughtagainst the Company in 2020. The lawsuit
stemmed from securities purchase agreements made between the Company and the third parties in2017. The
settlement amount consisted of a cash payment and shares of restricted common stock.A TheCompany concluded that
the settlement agreement gave rise to loss contingency in the scope of Accounting Standards Codification Subtopic450-
20, Contingencies a€“ Loss Contingencies, and as of December 31, 2023, the Company recorded a contingent
liability.A Thesettlement amount was recorded in the Companya€™s consolidated financial statements as non-operating
loss, offset by loss recoveryreceived from the Companya€™s insurance company.A Giventhe significant judgments made
by management with respect to the contingent liability arising from the settlement agreement and the lossrecovery
received from the Companya€™ s insurance company, performing audit procedures to evaluate the reasonableness of
managementa€ ™ sassumptions and conclusions concerning the recognition and measurement of the contingent liability
and the insurance recovery receivables,required a high degree of auditor judgment and an increased extent of

effort.A Howthe Critical Audit Matter Was Addressed in the AuditA &—We read the settlement agreement, agreement
with the Companya€™s insurance company, and other supporting documentation, followed by inquiries with the
Companya€™s external counsel and general counsel regarding the details of the agreements.A A A 4—With the
assistance of our technical accounting specialists, we evaluated the managementa€™s assessment and conclusion with
regards to the accounting treatment of the settlement agreement and loss recovery received from the Companya€™s
insurance company. Our procedures included evaluating the Companya€™s accounting memorandum and inquires with
the management with regard to judgements made.A A A &—We evaluated the Companya€™ s calculation of the
contingent liability.A A A &—We evaluated the appropriateness of the disclosures in the financial statements pertinent
to the settlement agreement and loss recovery received from the Companya€™s insurance company by comparing
managementa€™s disclosures to audit evidence obtained.A /s/Brightman Almagor Zohar & Co.BrightmanAlmagor Zohar
& Co.CertifiedPublic AccountantsAfirm in the Deloitte Global NetworkTelAviv, IsraelMarch27, 2024A Wehave served as
the Companya€™s auditor since 2013.A A F-3 A’ A MICROBOTMEDICAL INC.ConsolidatedBalance SheetsU.S.dollars
in thousands(Exceptshare and per share data)A AA AA AAA AA AA AA Asof December 31,A AA NotesA
2023A A 2022A ASSETSA AA AAAA AAA Current assets:A AA AAAA AAA Cash and cash equivalentsA 3A
$2,468A A $2,442A Marketable securitiesA 3,4A A 3,917A A A 5,760A Short-term depositA AA A-AA A3A
Restricted cashA AA A49A A A 77A Insurance recovery receivable related to legal settlement and legal expensesA
16CA A 1,335A A A -A Prepaid expenses and other current assetsA 5A A 152A A A 532A Total current assetsA A A
A7,921AA A8,814A AA AA AAAA AAA Property and equipment, netA 7A A 146A A A 221A Operating right-
of-use assetsA 6A A 260A A A 502A Total assetsA A A $8,327A A $9,537A AA AA AAAA AAA LIABILITIES
AND SHAREHOLDERSA&€™ EQUITYA AA AAAA AAA Current liabilities:A AA AAAA AAA Trade accounts
payablesA A A $357A A $116A Lease liabilitiesA 6A A 191A A A 283A Legal settlement accrualA 16CA A 2,211A A
A -A Accrued liabilitiesA 8A A 1,027A A A 1,670A Total current liabilitiesA A A A 3,786A A A2,069A AA AA
AAAA AAA Non-current liabilities:A AA AAAA AAA Long-term lease liabilitiesA 6A A 40A A A 179A Total
liabilitiesA AA A 3,826AA A2,248A AA AA AAAA AAA Commitments and contingenciesA 9A A--AA A--A
AA AA AAAA AAA Shareholdersa€™ equity:A AA AAAA AAA AA AA AAAA AAA Common stock; $0.01
par value; 60,000,000 shares authorized as of December 31, 2023 and 2022; 11,707,317 and 7,890,628 shares issued
and outstanding as of December 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively.A 10A A 118A A A 80A Additional paid-in capitalA
AA A83,884A A A 75,970A Accumulated deficitA A A A (79,501)A A (68,761) Total shareholdersa€™ equityA A A
A 4,501A A A 7,289A Total liabilities and shareholdersa€™ equityA A A $8,327A A $9,537A A Theaccompanying
notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.A F-4 A A MICROBOTMEDICAL
INC.ConsolidatedStatements of Comprehensive LossU.S.dollars in thousands(Exceptshare and per share data)A A A
AA AAAA AAA AA NotesA Forthe Years Ended December 31,A AA AA 2023A A 2022A Research and
development netA 12A $(5, 724)A $(7 736) General and administrative, netA 13A A (4 131)A A (5 545) Operating
lossA AA A(9,855)A A(13,281)AA AA AAAA AAA Financing income, netA AA A228A A A118A Losson
disposal of property and equipmentA A A A (2)A A (5) Loss on legal settlement, netA 16CA A (1,111)A A-A Net
lossA AA $(10,740)A $(13,168) AA AA AAAA A A A Basic and diluted net loss per shareA A A $(1.05)A $(1.81)
AA AA AAAA AAA Basic and diluted weighted average common shares outstandingA A A A 10,199,984A A

A 7,260,344A A Theaccompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.A F-5 A

A MICROBOTMEDICAL INC.ConsolidatedStatements of Shareholdersa€™ EquityU.S.dollars in thousands(Exceptshare
and per share data)A AA AAA AAA AAA AAA AA AA Common StockA A Additional Paid-In A A Accumulated

A A Total Shareholdersa€™ A A A SharesA A AmountA A CapltalA A DeficitA A EquityA AA AAA AAA AAA

A AA AA Balances, December 31, 2021A A 7,108,133A A $72AA $69,902A A $(55, 593)A $AAAAA 14,381A
Issuance of common stock and warrants net of issuance costs (¥)A A 782,495A A A8AA A4,316AA A-AA A 4,324A
Share-based compensationA A-AA A-AA A1,752AA A-AA A 1,752A NetlossA A-AA A-AA A-AA A (13,168)A
A (13,168) Balances, December 31, 2022A A 7,890,628A A 80A A 75,970A A (68,761)A 7,289A BalanceA

A 7,890,628A A $80A A $75,970A A $(68,761)A $7,289A Issuance of common stock and warrants net of issuance



costs (**)A A 3,816,689A A A38AA A6,520AA A-AA A6,558A Share-based compensationA A-AA A-AA
A1,394AA A-AA A1,394A NetlossA A-AA A-AA A-AA A (10,740)A A (10,740) Balances, December 31, 2023A
A11,707,317A A $118A A $83,884A A $(79,501)A $4,501A BalanceA A 11,707,317A A $118A A $83,884A A
$(79,501)A $4,501A A (*) Net of issuance costs in the amount of $676. (**) Net of issuance costs in the amount of
$1,075. A Theaccompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.A F-6 A

A MICROBOTMEDICAL INC.ConsolidatedStatements of Cash FlowsU.S.dollars in thousandsA A A AAAA AAA A

A For the Years Ended December 31,A A A 2023A A 2022A Operating activities: A AAAA AAA Netloss A
$(10,740)A $(13,168) Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash flows used in operating activities: A AAAA AAA
Depreciation of property and equipment A A 106A A A 102A Loss on legal settlement A A 2,211A A A -A Insurance
recovery related to legal settlement A A (1,335)A A -A Interest income and unrealized gains from marketable
securities, net A A (160)A A (12) Loss on disposal of property and equipment A A 2A A A 5A Share-based
compensation A A 1,394A A A 1,752A Changes in assets and liabilities: A AAAA AAA Prepaid expenses and other
assets A A 672A A A 13A Other payables and accrued liabilities A A (683)A A (241) Insurance recovery related to
legal settlement and legal expenses received in cashA AAAA AAA Legal settlement paidincashA AAAA AAA
Net cash flows used in operating activities A A (8,533)A A (11 ,549) Investing activities: A AAAA AAA Shortterm
deposit A A3 AA A (3)A Purchase of property and equipment A A (33)A A (84) Sale of property and equipment A
AAAA AAA Proceeds from maturities of marketable securities A A 9,164A A A -A Purchase of marketable
securities A A (10,060)A A (3,749) Proceeds from sales of marketable securities A A 2,899A A A -A Net cash flows
provided by (used in) investing activities A A 1,973A A A (3,836) Financing activities: A AAAA AAA Issuance of
common stock and warrants, net of issuance costs A A 6,558A A A 4,324A Net cash flows provided by financing
activities A A 6,558A A A4,324A A A AAAA AAA Decrease in cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash A

A (2)A A (11,061) Cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash at beginning of year A A 2,519A A A 13,580A Cash, cash
equivalents and restricted cash at ending of year A $2, 517A A $2,519A A A AAAA AAA Supplemental disclosure
of cash flow information: A AAAA AAA A AAAAA AAA Cashreceived from interest A $130A A $51A Right-of-
use assets obtained in exchange for lease liabilities A $50A A $103A A Theaccompanying notes are an integral part of
these consolidated financial statements.A F-7 A A MICROBOTMEDICAL INC.NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTSU.S.dollars in thousands(Exceptshare and per share data)A NOTE1 4€“ GENERALA A.Description of
business:A MicrobotMedical Inc. (the 4€ceCompanya€) is a preclinical medical device company specializing in the
research, design and developmentof next generation robotic endoluminal surgery devices targeting the minimally
invasive surgery space. The Company is primarily focusedon leveraging its micro-robotic technologies with the goal of
redefining surgical robotics while improving surgical outcomes for patients.A TheCompany incorporated on August 2,
1988 in the State of Delaware under the name Cellular Transplants, Inc. The original Certificate ofIncorporation was
restated on February 14, 1992 to change the name of the Company to Cyto Therapeutics, Inc. On May 24, 2000, the
Certificateof Incorporation as restated was further amended to change the name of the Company to StemCells,

Inc.A OnNovember 28, 2016, the Company consummated a transaction pursuant to an Agreement and Plan of Merger,
dated August 15, 2016, with MicrobotMedical Ltd., a private medical device company organized under the laws of the
State of Israel (a€eMicrobot Israeld€). On thesame day and in connection with the Merger, the Company changed its
name from StemCells, Inc. to Microbot Medical Inc. On November 29,2016, the Companya€™s common stock began
trading on the Nasdaq Capital Market under the symbol 460eMBOT&€.A TheCompany and its subsidiary are sometimes
collectively referred to as the &€ceCompanya€ as the context may require.A B.Risk Factors:A Going ConcernA Todate,
the Company has not generated revenues from its operations. As of December 31, 2023, the Company had cash
equivalents andmarketable securities balance of approximately $6,385,excluding restricted cash. Due to continuing
research and development activities, the Company expects to continue to incuradditional losses for the foreseeable
future. The Company implemented a cost reduction program in May 2023, and consummated capitalraises in May and
June 2023 and in January 2024. The Company will seek to raise additional funds through future issuances of eitherdebt
and/or equity securities and possibly additional grants from the Israeli Innovation Authority and other
governmentinstitutions. The Companya€™s ability to raise additional capital in the equity and debt markets is
dependent on a number offactors, including, but not limited to, the market demand for the Companya€™s stock, which
itself is subject to a number ofdevelopment and business risks and uncertainties, as well as the uncertainty that the
Company would be able to raise such additionalcapital at a price or on terms that are favorable to the

Company.A Accordingly,these conditions raise substantial doubt about the Companya€™s ability to continue as a going
concern.A F-8 A A MICROBOTMEDICAL INC.NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTSU.S.dollars in
thousands(Exceptshare and per share data)A B. RiskFactors: A War in IsraelA OnOctober 7, 2023, the State of Israel,
where the Companya€™ s operations are primarily based, suffered a surprise attack by hostileforces from Gaza, which
led to the declaration by Israel of the &€celron Swordsa€ military operation. This military operationand related activities
are on-going as of the issuance date of these financial statements.A TheCompany has considered various ongoing risks
relating to the military operation and related matters, including:A A 4— That some of the Companya€™ s Israeli
subcontractors, vendors, suppliers and other companies in which the Company relies, are currently only partially active,
as instructed by the relevant authorities; and A A A A 4— A slowdown in the number of international flights in and out
of Israel. A TheCompany is closely monitoring how the military operation and related activities could adversely affect its
anticipated milestones andits Israel-based activities to support future clinical and regulatory milestones, including the
Companya€™s ability to import materialsthat are required to construct the Companya€™s devices and to ship them
outside of Israel. As of the issuance date of these financialstatements, the Company has determined that there have not
been any materially adverse effects on its business or operations, but itcontinues to monitor the situation, as any future
escalation or change could result in a material adverse effect on the ability of theCompanya€™ s Israeli office to support
the Companya€™s clinical and regulatory activities. The Company does not have any specificcontingency plans in the
event of any such escalation or change.A NOTE2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIESA Thesignificant accounting policies applied in the preparation of the financial statements are as follows:A A.
Basis of presentation:A Thefinancial statements have been prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America (A€ USGAAP4€).A B. Financial statement in U.S. dollars:A Thefunctional
currency of the Company is the U.S. dollar (3€cedollara€) since the dollar is the currency of the primary
economicenvironment in which the Company has operated and expects to continue to operate in the foreseeable
future.A Transactionsand balances denominated in dollars are presented at their original amounts. Transactions and
balances denominated in foreign currencieshave been re-measured to dollars in accordance with the provisions of
Accounting Standards Codification (4€ceASCA€) 830-10, 4€ceForeignCurrency Translationa€.A Alltransaction gains and



losses from re-measurement of monetary balance sheet items denominated in non-dollar currencies are reflected inthe
statements of comprehensive loss as financial income or expenses, as appropriate.A C. Use of

estimates:A Thepreparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. GAAP requires management to make
estimates and assumptions pertaining totransactions and matters whose ultimate effect on the financial statements
cannot precisely be determined at the time of financial statementspreparation. Although these estimates are based on
managementa€™s best judgment, actual results may differ from these estimates.A F-9 A A MICROBOTMEDICAL
INC.NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTSU.S.dollars in thousands(Exceptshare and per share
data)A NOTE2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIESA D.Principles of

consolidation:A Theconsolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and its wholly owned
subsidiary. Inter-company balances and transactionshave been eliminated in consolidation.A E. Reclassification of prior
year disclosures:A Certain prior year amounts have been reclassifiedfor consistency with the current year disclosures.
These reclassifications had no effect on the reported consolidated balance sheets,the related consolidated statements of
comprehensive loss, shareholdersd€™ equity and cash flows.A F.Acquisitions of assets:A The Company evaluates
acquisitions of assetsand other similar transactions to assess whether or not the transaction should be accounted for as
a business combination or asset acquisitionby first applying a screen test to determine if substantially all of the fair
value of the gross assets acquired is concentrated in asingle identifiable asset or group of similar identifiable assets. If
the screen is met, the transaction is accounted for as an assetacquisition. If the screen is not met, further determination
is required as to whether or not the Company has acquired inputs and processesthat have the ability to create outputs
which would meet the definition of a business. Significant judgment is required in the applicationof the screen test to
determine whether an acquisition is accounted for as business combination or an acquisition of assets.A G. Cash and
cash equivalents:A Cashand cash equivalents consist of cash and demand deposits in banks, and other short-term liquid
investments (primarily interest-bearingtime deposits) with original maturities of three months or less at the date of
purchase.A H. Restricted cash:A Restrictedcash of $49 as of December 31, 2023, serves as collateral for the
Companya€™s lease agreement, and $77 as of December 31, 2022, serves as collateral for lease agreements and credit
cards.A I.Fair value of financial instruments:A Thecarrying values of cash and cash equivalents, other receivable and
other accounts payable and accrued liabilities approximate their fairvalue due to the short-term maturity of these
instruments.A TheCompany measures the fair value of certain of its financial instruments (such as marketable
securities) on a recurring basis. The methodof determining the fair value of marketable securities is discussed in Note 4
below.A Afair value hierarchy is used to rank the quality and reliability of the information used to determine fair values.
Financial assets andliabilities carried at fair value will be classified and disclosed in one of the following three
categories:A Levell - Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets and liabilities.A Level2 - Inputs
other than Level 1 that are observable, either directly or indirectly, such as unadjusted quoted prices for similar
assetsand liabilities, unadjusted quoted prices in the markets that are not active, or other inputs that are observable or
can be corroboratedby observable market data for substantially the full term of the assets or liabilities.A Level3 -
Unobservable inputs that are supported by little or no market activity and that are significant to the fair value of the
assetsor liabilities.A J.Concentrations of credit risk:A Financialinstruments which potentially subject the Company to
credit risk consist primarily of cash and cash equivalents and marketable securities.The Company holds these
investments in highly rated financial institutions. These amounts at times may exceed federally insured limits.The
Company has not experienced any credit losses in such accounts and does not believe it is exposed to any significant
credit riskon these funds. The Company has no off-balance sheet concentrations of credit risk, such as foreign currency
exchange contracts, optioncontracts, or other hedging arrangements.A F-10 A A MICROBOTMEDICAL INC.NOTESTO
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTSU.S.dollars in thousands(Exceptshare and per share data)A NOTE2 -
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIESA K. Property and equipment:A Propertyand equipment are
presented at cost less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is calculated based on the straight-line method overthe
estimated useful lives of the assets, at the following annual rates:SCHEDULE OF ESTIMATED USEFUL LIVES OF
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENTA AA %A AA A A Research equipment and softwareA A 25-33A Furniture and office
equipmentA A 7A Leasehold improvementsA A Over the lease periodA A TheCompany assesses property and
equipment impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of theasset may
not be recoverable. If such circumstances are determined to exist, an estimate of undiscounted future cash flows
produced bythe property and equipment assets, or the appropriate grouping of assets, is compared to the carrying
value to determine whether impairmentexists. If an asset is determined to be impaired, the loss is measured based on
the difference between the asseta€™ s estimated fairvalue and its carrying value. For property and equipment assets,
the estimate of fair value is typically based on a discounted cash flowmodel. As of December 31, 2023, and 2022, no
impairment charge has been recorded.A A L. Liabilities due to termination of employment agreements:A Underlsraeli
employment laws, employees of Microbot Israel are included under Article 14 of the Severance Compensation Act, 1963
(a€oeArticle144a€). According to Article 14, these employees are entitled to monthly deposits made by Microbot Israel on
their behalf with insurancecompanies. Payments in accordance with Article 14 release Microbot Israel from any future
severance payments (under the Israeli SeveranceCompensation Act, 1963) with respect of those employees. The
aforementioned deposits are not recorded as an asset in the Companya€ ™ sbalance sheets.A Asfor the U.S. employees,
the Company has certain defined contribution plans, including a 401(k)-retirement plan in the U.S., whereby
contributionsmade by eligible employees are matched by the Company with certain limitations.A M. Common stock
warrants:A TheCompany accounts for warrants issued to investors as either equity-classified or liability-classified
instruments, based on anassessment of the warranta€™s specific terms and the applicable authoritative guidance in
FASB ASC 480 and FASB ASC 815,a€ceDerivatives and Hedginga€ (a€ceASC 8154€). The assessment considers whether
the warrants are freestandingfinancial instruments pursuant to ASC 480, meet the definition of a liability pursuant to
ASC 480, or meet all of the requirementsfor equity classification under FASB ASC 815, including whether the warrants
are indexed to the Companya€™s own shares of common stockand whether the warrant holders could potentially
require a€cenet cash settlementa€ in a circumstance outside of theCompanya€™s control, among other conditions for
equity classification. This assessment is conducted at the time of warrantissuance and as of each subsequent quarterly
period end date while the warrants are outstanding.A N. Basic and diluted net loss per share:A Basicnet loss per share
is calculated by dividing net loss attributable to common stock shareholders by the weighted average number of
sharesof common stock outstanding during the year without consideration of potentially dilutive securities. For
purposes of the diluted netloss per share attributable to common shareholders calculation, stock options and warrants
are considered to be common stock equivalents.All common stock equivalents have been excluded from the calculation
of the diluted loss per share for the years ended December 31, 2023and December 31, 2022, as their effect would be



anti-dilutive. Therefore, basic and diluted net loss per share were the same for bothyears presented. In the calculation
of the basic and diluted net loss, the Company included warrants that would be exercised for no orlittle consideration
and are exercisable with no contingencies.A O. General and administrative expenses, net:A Generaland administrative
expenses are charged to the statement of comprehensive loss as incurred. Insurance loss recoveries are
recognizedwhen the amount is determinable and approved by the insurance company and applied as a deduction from
general and administrativeexpenses. General and administrative expenses, net, for the years ended December 31, 2023
and 2022, were offset by insurance loss recoveries inthe amounts of approximately $281 and $156, respectively.A P.
Research and development expenses, net:A Researchand development expenses are charged to the statement of
comprehensive loss as incurred. Grants for funding of approved research anddevelopment projects and others are
recognized at the time the Company is entitled to such grants, on the basis of the costs incurredand applied as a
deduction from the research and development expenses. See Note 2V below.A F-11 A A MICROBOTMEDICAL
INC.NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTSU.S.dollars in thousands(Exceptshare and per share
data)A NOTE2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIESA Q. Share-based compensation:A TheCompany
applies ASC 718-10, 4€ceShare-Based Paymenta€ (4€eASC 718-10a€), which requires the measurement and
recognitionof compensation expenses for all share-based payment awards made to employees and directors including
stock options under the Companya€ ™ sstock plans based on estimated fair values.A ASC718-10 requires companies to
estimate the fair value of stock options using an option-pricing model, which is recognized as an expenseover the
requisite service periods in the Companya€™s statement of comprehensive loss, based on a straight-line method. The
Companyrecognizes compensation cost for an equity classified award with only service conditions that has a graded
vesting schedule on a straight-linebasis over the requisite service period for the entire award, provided that the
cumulative amount of compensation cost recognized atany date at least equals the portion of the grant date fair value of
such award that is vested at that date.A TheCompany estimates the fair value of stock options granted as share-based
payment awards using a Black-Scholes options pricing model.The option-pricing model requires a number of
assumptions, of which the most significant are expected volatility and the expectedoption term (the time from the grant
date until the options are exercised or expire). Expected volatility is estimated based on thestandard deviation of the
Companya€™s closing prices according to the expected life (SAB107) for each of the grants. The Company has
historically not paiddividends and has no foreseeable plans to issue dividends. The risk-free interest rate is based on the
yield from governmentalzero-coupon bonds with an equivalent term.A Theexpected stock option term is calculated for
stock options granted using the a€cesimplifieda€ method. Changes in the determination of each of the inputs can affect
the fairvalue of the stock options granted and the results of operations of the Company.A R. Income

taxes:A TheCompany provides for income taxes using the asset and liability approach. Deferred tax assets and liabilities
are recorded based on thedifferences between the financial statement and tax bases of assets and liabilities and the tax
rates in effect when these differencesare expected to reverse. Deferred tax assets are reduced by a valuation allowance
if, based on the weight of available evidence, it ismore likely than not that some or all of the deferred tax assets will not
be realized. As of December 31, 2023, and 2022, the Companyhad a full valuation allowance against deferred tax
assets.A F-12 A' A MICROBOTMEDICAL INC.NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTSU.S.dollars in
thousands(Exceptshare and per share data)A NOTE2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIESA S.
Marketable securities:A TheCompany invests in various debt securities and an equity security. Debt securities consist of
U.S. treasury securities. Equity securityconsist of a mutual fund. The Company records these investments in the
consolidated balance sheet at fair value. For all of the Companya€ ™ sdebt securities, the Company elected the fair value
option and thus all unrealized gains or losses for these securities are reflectedin the statements of comprehensive loss
as financial income or expenses, as appropriate. Unrealized gains or losses for the equity securityare reflected in the
statements of comprehensive loss as financial income or expenses, as appropriate. The Company classifies its
investmentsas current based on the nature of the investments and their availability for use in current operations.A T.
Leases:A TheCompany determines if an arrangement is a lease at inception. Operating lease assets are presented as
operating lease long-termright-of-use assets (4€@R0OU&€), and corresponding as lease liabilities (current portion), and
as operating long-term lease liabilities, on theCompanya€™s consolidated balance sheets.A Operatinglease ROU assets
and operating lease liabilities are recognized based on the present value of the remaining lease payments over the
leaseterm at commencement date. The Companya€™s leases do not provide an implicit interest rate. The Company
calculates the incrementalborrowing rate to reflect the interest rate that it would have to pay to borrow on a
collateralized basis an amount equal to the leasepayments in a similar economic environment over a similar term and
considers the Companya€™s historical borrowing activities andmarket data in this determination. The operating lease
ROU asset also includes any lease payments made and excludes lease incentivesand initial direct costs incurred. The
Companya€™s lease terms may include options to extend or terminate the lease when it is reasonablycertain that it will
exercise that option. Lease expense for minimum lease payments is recognized on a straight-line basis over the
leaseterm.A TheCompany has lease agreements with lease and non-lease components, which it accounts for as a single
lease component. The Company haselected not to recognize ROU assets and lease liabilities for short-term leases that
have a term of 12 months or less. The effect ofshort-term leases on the Companya€™s ROU assets and lease liabilities
was not material. The Companya€™s lease agreements do notcontain any material residual value guarantees or
material restrictive covenants. In addition, the Company does not have any relatedparty leases.A F-13 A

A MICROBOTMEDICAL INC.NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTSU.S.dollars in
thousands(Exceptshare and per share data)A NOTE2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIESA U.Contingencies:A Managementrecords and discloses legal contingencies in accordance with ASC Topic
450 Contingencies. A provision is recorded when it is both probablethat a liability has been incurred and the amount of
the loss can be reasonably estimated. The Company monitors the stage of progressof its litigation matters to determine
if any adjustments are required. Refer to Note 16C below.A TheCompany carries liability insurance to mitigate its
exposure to losses, including litigation losses. The Company records theestimated amount of expected insurance
proceeds for litigation losses incurred as an asset (typically a receivable from the insurer)and offset to losses up to the
amount of the losses incurred when the amount is determinable and approved by the insurance company.Refer to Note
20 above and Note 16C below.A V.Government grants:A Governmentgrants which are received from the Israeli
Ministry of Economy and Israel Innovation Authority (4€cellAa€) by way of participationin research and development
that is conducted by Microbot Israel, are received in installments as the program progresses based on qualifiedresearch
spending. Grants received are recognized when the grant becomes receivable, provided there was reasonable
assurance that Microbot Israel will comply with the conditions attached to the grant and there was reasonable
assurance the grant will be received.A Thegrants are deducted from the research and development expenses as the



applicable costs are incurred. Research and development expenses,net, for the years ended December 31, 2023 and
2022, include participation in research and development expenses in the amount of approximately$279 and $0,
respectively.A W.Recently issued accounting pronouncements:A Fromtime to time, new accounting pronouncements are
issued by FASB, or other standard-setting bodies and adopted by the Company as of thespecified effective date. Unless
otherwise discussed, the impact of recently issued standards that are not yet effective will not havea material impact on
our financial position or results of operations upon adoption.A NOTE3 4€“ CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND
MARKETABLE SECURITIESA Thefollowing table sets forth our cash, cash equivalents and marketable securities as of
December 31, 2023 and 2022:A SCHEDULEOF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND MARKETABLE SECURITIES
AA AAA AA AA Asof December 31,A A A 2023A A 2022A Cash and cash equivalents:A AAAA AAA CashA
$2,468A A $1,195A U.S. treasury securitiesA A-A A A 1,247A Total cash and cash equivalentsA $2,468A A $2,442A
AA AAAA AAA Marketable securities:A AAAA AAA Money market mutual fundsA $1,420A A $1,999A U.S.
treasury securitiesA A 2,497A A A 3,761A Total marketable securitiesA $3,917A A $5,760A AA AAAA AAA
Total cash, cash equivalents and marketable securitiesA $6,385A A $8,202A A Theunrealized gains on our marketable
securities were $59 and $12 for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively.A Treasurieshave
contractual maturities of less than 12 months.A F-14 A’ A MICROBOTMEDICAL INC.NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTSU.S.dollars in thousands(Exceptshare and per share data)A NOTE4 - FAIR VALUE
MEASUREMENTSA Thefollowing table summarizes the Companya€™s financial assets subject to fair value
measurement and the level of inputs used in suchmeasurements as of December 31, 2023 and 2022:A SCHEDULEOF
FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT INPUTS AND VALUATION TECHNIQUES A A As of December 31, 2023A A A TotalA A
Level 1A A Level 2AA Level 3A AA AAA AAA AAA AA Marketable securities:A AAAA AAAA AAAA

A A A U.S. treasury securitiesA $2,497A A $2,497A A $-A A $-A Money market mutual fundsA A 1,420A A
A1,420AA A-AA A-A A $3,917AA $3,917AA $-AA $-A A AA As of December 31, 2022A A A TotalA A Level
1A A Level 2A A Level 3A AA AAA AAA AAA AA Cashequivalents:A AAAA AAAA AAAA AAA US.
treasury securitiesA $1,247A A $1,247AA $-AA $-A AA AAAA AAAA AAAA AAA Marketable securities:A
AAAA AAAA AAAA AA US. treasury securitiesA $3,761A A $3,761A A $-A A $-A Money market mutual
fundsA A 1,999A A A1,999AA A-AA A-A A $5,760AA $5,760A A $-A A $-A A TheCompanya€™s financial assets
are measured at fair value on a recurring basis by level within the fair value hierarchy. The Companya€ ™ ssecurities
and money market funds are classified as Level 1. Other than that, the Company doesna€™t have any other financial
assetsor financial liabilities marked to market at fair value as of December 31, 2023 and 2022.A NOTE5 a€“ PREPAID
EXPENSES AND OTHER CURRENT ASSETSA SCHEDULEOF PREPAID EXPENSES AND OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
AA AAA AA AA Asof December 31,A AA 2023A A 2022A AA AAA AA Amounts due from government
institutionsA $61A A $103A Prepaid expenses and other receivablesA 91A A 429A Total prepaid expenses and other
current assetsA $152A A $532A A F-15 A A MICROBOTMEDICAL INC.NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTSU.S.dollars in thousands(Exceptshare and per share data)A NOTE6 - LEASESA InNovember 2019, the
Company signed an office space lease agreement for the period from November 2019 until October 2024. In
addition,the Company received an option to extend the lease agreement for an additional 5 years. Themonthly lease
payments are approximately $16. Tosecure the lease payments the Company had issued a bank guarantee of $49
infavor of the facilitya€™s lessor. Additionally, the Company entered into agreements for car leases.A Thefollowing
table presents the components of the Companya€ ™ s lease cost and the classification of such costs in the

Companya€ ™ sconsolidated statements of comprehensive loss for the years ended December 31, 2023 and
2022:SCHEDULE OF STATEMENTS OFCOMPREHENSIVE LOSS Component of Lease CostA Statements of
Comprehensive Loss Line ItemA 2023A A 2022A A A A A For the Years Ended December 31,A Component of Lease
CostA Statements of Comprehensive Loss Line ItemA 2023A A 2022A Operating lease costA Research and
development, netA $279A A $300A A Supplementalcash flow information related to operating leases was as

follows:A SCHEDULE OF SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW INFORMATION RELATED TO OPERATING LEASES A A
2023A A 2022A A A For the Years Ended December 31,A A A 2023A A 2022A Cash paid under operating lease
agreementsA $283A A $344A A Undiscountedmaturities of future operating lease payments as of December 31, 2023
are summarized as follows:A SCHEDULE OF MATURITIES OF LEASE LIABILITIES A A As of December 31,A A A
2023A 2024A $208A 2025A A 48A 2026A A 21A Total future lease paymentsA A 277A Less imputed interestA

A (47) Total lease liabilitiesA $231A A A The following table includes the weighted-average lease terms and discount
rates for operating leases as of December 31, 2023 and 2022:A SCHEDULEOF SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION
RELATED TO LEASES A A As of December 31,A AA 2023A A 2022A AA AAA A A Operating leases weighted
average remaining lease term (in years)A A 0.8A A A 2A Operating leases weighted average discount rateA A 7%A
A9% A F-16 A A MICROBOTMEDICAL INC.NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTSU.S.dollars in
thousands(Exceptshare and per share data)A NOTE7 - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, NETA SCHEDULEOF PROPERTY
AND EQUIPMENT A A 2023A A 2022A A A As of December 31,A A A 2023A A 2022A Historical Cost:A AAA AA
Research equipment and softwareA $177A A $143A Leasehold improvementA A 229A A A 229A Furniture and office
equipmentA A 233A A A 236A CostA A 639A A A 608A Accumulated Depreciation:A AAAA AAA Research
equipment and softwareA A 109A A A 63A Leasehold improvementA A 181A A A 135A Furniture and office
equipmentA A 203A A A 189A Accumulated DepreciationA A 493A A A 387A Net book valueA $146A A $221A

A NOTES8 - ACCRUED LIABILITIESA SCHEDULEOF ACCRUED LIABILITIESAA AAA AA AA As of December 31,A
AA 2023A A 2022A AA AAA A A Employee-related liabilitiesA $725A A $1,372A Other current liabilitiesA

A 302A A A 298A Total Accrued LiabilitiesA $1,027A A $1,670A A F-17 A A MICROBOTMEDICAL INC.NOTESTO
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTSU.S.dollars in thousands(Exceptshare and per share data)A NOTEO -
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIESA A.Government grants:A MicrobotIsrael has received grants from the IIA for
participation in research and development since 2013 through December 31, 2023 totaling approximately$1,804.This
amount includes amounts received in 2023 of approximately $304,which are a portion of an additional grant from the
ITA in the amount of approximately NIS 1,620,000(approximately $447)approved by the IIA on June 1, 2023, to further
finance the development of the manufacturing process of the LIBERTYA® Endovascular Robotic Surgical

System.A Inaddition, as a result of the agreement with CardioSert Ltd. (a€ceCardioSerta€) on January 4, 2018, Microbot
Israel took overthe liability to repay CardioSerta€™s IIA grants in the aggregate amount of approximately

$530.A Inaddition, as a result of the agreement with Nitiloop, on October 6, 2022, Microbot Israel took over the liability
to repay Nitiloopa€ ™ sIIA grants in the aggregate amount of approximately $925.A Inrelation to the IIA grants
described above, the Company is obligated to pay royalties amounting to 3.0%-5% of its future sales of theproducts
relating to such grants.A Thegrants are linked to the exchange rate of the dollar to the New Israeli Shekel and bears



interest of SOFR per year (SOFR is abenchmark interest rate which replaced LIBOR).A Therepayment of the grants is
contingent upon the successful completion of the Companya€™s research and development programs and
generatingsales. The Company has no obligation to repay these grants, if the project fails, is unsuccessful or aborted or
if no sales are generated.The financial risk is assumed completely by the Government of Israel. The grants are received
from the Government on a project-by-projectbasis.A OnDecember 11, 2022, the Company received approval for a grant
from the Ministry of Economy, in the amount of NIS 300,000(approximately $83),for participation in expenses related to
the LIBERTYA® Endovascular Robotic Surgical System in the U.S. market. As of December31, 2023, the Company
received approximately $270of such grant. In relation with the Ministryof Economy grant, the Company is obligated to
pay royalties amounting to 3%of future sales of the LIBERTYA® Endovascular Robotic Surgical System up to the grant
amount plus interest.A B.TRDF agreement:A Microbotlsrael signed an agreement with the Technion Research and
Development Foundation (&€0eTRDFa&€) in June 2012 by which TRDF transferredto Microbot Israel a global, exclusive,
royalty-bearing license (as amended, the a€m®eLicense Agreementa€) with respect to theCompanya€™s Self-Cleaning
Shunt (SCS) project and its TipCat assets in addition to certain technology relating to the Companya€™ sLIBERTYA®
Endovascular Robotic Surgical System. As partial consideration for the license, Microbot Israel shall pay TRDF royalties
on net sales (betweenl1.5%-3.0%)and on sublicense income as detailed in the License Agreernent.A InOctober 2022 the
Company suspended the SCS project and as a result of the Companya€™s May 2023 implementation of its core-
businessfocus program and cost reduction plan, the Company returned the licensed intellectual property for the TipCat
back to TRDF in June 2023,and returned the licensed intellectual property for the SCS (ViRob) back to TRDF in July
2023.A F-18 A A MICROBOTMEDICAL INC.NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTSU.S.dollars in
thousands(Exceptshare and per share data)A NOTE9 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES A C.Agreement with
CardioSert Ltd.:A OnJanuary 4, 2018, Microbot Israel entered into an agreement with CardioSert (the 4€ceCardioSert
Agreementa€) to acquire certainof its patent-protected technology (the a€ceTechnologya€). Pursuant to the CardioSert
Agreement, Microbot Israel made aggregatepayments of $300 in cash and 6,738 shares of common stock estimated at
$74 to complete the acquisition.A The CardioSert Agreementmay be terminated by CardioSert in case the first
commercial sale does not occur by the third anniversary of the date of signing of theCardioSert Agreement except if
Microbot Israel has invested more than $2,000 in certain development stages, or the first commercial saledoes not
occur within 50 months. As of December 31, 2023, the 50 months period has expired and CardioSert can buy-back the
Technologyat any time.A Ineach of the above termination events, or in case of breach by Microbot Israel, CardioSert
shall have the right to buy back the Technologyfrom Microbot Israel for $1.00(dollar not in thousands), upon 60 days
priorwritten notice, but only 1 year after such termination events. Additionally,the CardioSert Agreement may be
terminated by either party upon breach of the other (subject to cure). Until May 2023, Microbot Israelpaid CardioSert a
monthly consultation fee of NIS 40,000(orapproximately US$11,based on an exchangerate of NIS 3.7 to the dollar)
coveringup to 60 consulting hours per month, relating to the development of the Technology.As a result of its core-
business focus program and its cost reduction plan enacted in May 2023, the Company has terminated the
CardioSertAgreement effective as of August 17, 2023 and ceased its research and development and commercialization
efforts for, and maintaining, the Technology, whichsubsequent to the balance sheet date resulted in CardioSert
triggering its right to reacquire the Technology for nominal consideration.See Note 16E below.A D.ATM

agreement:A OnJune 10, 2021, the Company entered into an At-the-Market Offering Agreement (the 4€eATM
Agreementa€) with H.C. Wainwright& Co. LLC (&€ceWainwrighta€), as sales agent, in connection with an a€oeat the
market offeringd€ under which theCompany may offer and sell, from time to time in its sole discretion, shares of its
common stock having an aggregate offering priceof up to $10,000at market prices or as otherwise agreed with
Wainwright. To date, we have not sold any shares of common stock pursuant to the ATMAgreement, and as of October
13, 2022, the Company suspended the ATM Agreement, which otherwise remains in full force andeffect subject to
reactivation.A F-19A A MICROBOTMEDICAL INC.NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTSU.S.dollars
in thousands(Exceptshare and per share data)A NOTE9 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES A E.Engagement
letters with H.C. Wainwright:A Inconnection with registered direct and private placement offerings referred to in Note
10 below, the Company entered into engagementletters (the a€eEngagement Lettersa€) with Wainwright on October 3,
2022, on May 16, 2023 and on October 24, 2023, pursuantto which Wainwright agreed to serve as the exclusive
placement agent for the issuance and sale of securities of theCompany.A Ascompensation for such placement agent
services, the Company has agreed to pay Wainwright an aggregate cash fee equal to 7.0% ofthe gross proceeds
received by the Company from offerings contemplated by the Engagement Letters, plus a management fee equal to
1.0% ofthe gross proceeds received by the Company from such offerings, as well as other reimbursable expenses.
TheCompany has also agreed to issue to Wainwright or its designees preferred investment options upon the closing of
such offerings,equal to five (5.0%) percent of the aggregate number of such shares of common stock in such offerings,
including upon exercise forcash of any warrants issued to investors in such offering.A F.Acquisition of Nitiloopa€™s
assets:A OnOctober 6, 2022, Microbot Israel purchased substantially all of the assets, including intellectual property,
devices, components andproduct related materials (the a€oeAssetsa€), of Nitiloop Ltd., an Israeli limited liability
company (a€®Nitiloopd€).The Assets include intellectual property and technology in the field of intraluminal
revascularization devices with anchoring mechanismand integrated microcatheter (the a€oeTechnologya€) and the
products or potential products incorporating the Technology ownedby Nitiloop and designated by Nitiloop as
d€,eNovaCrossa€, a€eNovaCross Xtremea€ and a€ceNovaCross BTK&€ andany enhancements, modifications and
improvements thereof (a&€oeDevicesa€). Microbot Israel did not assume any material liabilitiesof Nitiloop other than
obligations Nitiloop has to the IIA and relating to certain renewal/maintenance fees for a European patent
application.A Inconsideration for the acquisition of the Assets, Microbot Israel shall pay royalties to Nitiloop, which
shall not, in the aggregate,exceed $8,000, as follows:A A 4— Royalties at a rate of 3% of net revenue generated as a
result of sales, license or other exploitation of the Devices; and A A&— Royalties at a rate of 1.5% of net revenue
generated from the sale, license or other exploitation of commercialization of the technology as part of an integrated
product. A Based on the Companya€™ s analysis, the Company concluded that the acquisition of the assetsdoes not
meet the definition of a business for the purpose of applying SEC Rules (S-X Rules of 3-05, 8-04 and 11-01).A F-20 A

A MICROBOTMEDICAL INC.NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTSU.S.dollars in
thousands(Exceptshare and per share data)A NOTE9 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES A G.Litigation resulting
from the 2017 financing:A TheCompany was named as the defendant in a lawsuit captioned Empery Asset Master Ltd.,
Empery Tax Efficient, LP, Empery Tax Efficient II,LP, Hudson Bay Master Fund Ltd., (the a€cePlaintiffsa€), against
Microbot Medical Inc., Defendant, in the Supreme Court of the State of New York,County of New York (Index No.
651182/2020) (the &€ceLawsuita€). The complaint alleged, among other things, that the Company breachedmultiple



representations and warranties contained in the Securities Purchase Agreement (the 4€0eSPAa€) related to the
Companya€ ™ sJune 8, 2017 equity financing (the 4€0e2017 Financinga€), of which the Plaintiffs participated, and
fraudulently induced Plaintiffsinto signing the SPA. The complaint sought rescission of the SPA and return of the
Plaintiffsa€™ $6,750 purchase price with respectto the 2017 Financing.A TheLawsuit was settled in January 2024.
Refer to Note 16C below.A H.Mona litigation:A OnApril 28, 2019, the Company brought an action against Alliance
Investment Management, Ltd. (&€oceAlliancea€), later amended toadd Joseph Mona (a€0eMonaa€) as a defendant, in the
Southern District of New York under Section 16(b) of the Securities ExchangeAct of 1934 (the a€eExchange Acta€), to
compel Alliance and/or Mona to disgorge short swing profits realized from purchasesand sales of the Companya€™s
securities within a period of less than six months. The amount of profits was estimated in the complaintto be
approximately $468.A OnMarch 31, 2021, the Court entered a judgment against Mona and in favor of the Company in
the amount of approximately $485. Collectionof the judgment was deferred pending resolution of Monaa€™s
counterclaim.A OnAugust 4, 2023, the Magistrate Judge issued a Report & Recommendation, which recommended that
the District Court dismissMonad€™s Section 10(b) counterclaim in the entirety. On August 22, 2023, the District Court
adopted the Report andRecommendation in full and dismissed the Section 10(b) counterclaim in its entirety. The time
for appeal has expired and the Companyis proceeding with collection efforts for the $485judgment against Mona (the
d€ceJudgmenta€).A TheCourt has permitted the Companya€™s ongoing execution efforts to continue notwithstanding
Monaa€™s purported appeal of the Courtda€™ sdenial of his motion to vacate. On March 15, 2024, the Magistrate Judge
issued an Order to Show Cause (a€eOTSCa€) directingthe liquidation of certain of Monaa€™s accounts, and the
transfer of the sale proceeds to the Company in partial satisfaction ofthe Judgment. The OTSC hearing is scheduled to
be held in the second quarter of 2024. F-21 A A MICROBOTMEDICAL INC.NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTSU.S.dollars in thousands(Exceptshare and per share data)A NOTE10 - SHARE CAPITALA A.Share capital
developments:A Asof December 31, 2023 and 2022, the Company has 11,707,317 and 7,890,628 shares of common
stock issued and outstanding, respectively.A OnOctober 21, 2022, the Company entered into a Securities Purchase
Agreement (the a€cePurchase Agreementa€) with an institutionalinvestor (the 4€celnvestora€), pursuant to which the
Company issued and sold, in a registered direct offering priced at-the-marketunder the rules of The Nasdaq Stock
Market (the d€ceRegistered Offeringa€), (i) an aggregate of 782,495 shares of common stock,at an offering price of
$4.89 per share and (ii) pre-funded warrants exercisable for up to 240,000 shares of common stock (the a€oePre-
FundedWarrantsa€) to the Investor at an offering price of $4.8899 per Pre-Funded Warrant, for aggregate gross
proceeds from the Offerings(as defined below) of approximately $5,000 before deducting the placement agent fee (as
described below) and related offering expenses.A EachPre-Funded Warrant represents the right to purchase one share
of common stock at an exercise price of $0.0001 per share. The Pre-FundedWarrants are exercisable immediately and
may be exercised at any time until the Pre-Funded Warrants are exercised in full.A Ina concurrent private placement
(the a€cePrivate Placementa€ and, together with the Registered Offering, the a€ceOfferingsa€),the Company issued to
the Investor (i) Series A preferred investment options to purchase up to 1,022,495 shares of common stock
(thea€oeSeries A Warrantsa€) at an exercise price of $4.64 per share and (ii) Series B preferred investment options to
purchase upto 1,022,495 shares of common stock (the &€ceSeries B Warrantsa€) at an exercise price of $4.64 per share.
Each Series A Warrantis exercisable immediately and will expire five years from the initial exercise date. Each Series B
Warrant is exercisable immediatelyand will expire two years from the initial exercise date.A F-22 A

A MICROBOTMEDICAL INC.NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTSU.S.dollars in
thousands(Exceptshare and per share data)A NOTE10 - SHARE CAPITAL A OnOctober 3, 2022 and in connection with
the Offerings, the Company entered into an Engagement Letter with Wainwright as mentioned inNote 9E, as
compensation for such placement agent services, the Company paid Wainwright aggregate cash fees and reimbursed
Wainwrightfor its expenses aggregating approximately $565.The Company incurred other related offering expenses of
$111. The Company also issued to Wainwright or its designees warrants topurchase 51,125 sharesof common stock (the
d€ceWainwright Warrantsa€). The Wainwright Warrants have a term of fiveyears from the commencement of sales in
theOfferings, and have an exercise price of $6.11 pershare. The Company estimated the fair value of the warrants using
a Black-Scholes options pricing model and concluded it isapproximately $138.A OnFebruary 13, 2023, 240,000 of the
Companya€™s outstanding pre-funded warrants were exercised into an equivalent number of sharesof common stock,
at an exercise price of $0.0001 per share.A B.Registered direct and private placement offerings:A OnMay 22, 2023, the
Company entered into a securities purchase agreement with an institutional investor, pursuant to which it agreed
toissue and sell in a registered direct offering an aggregate of 655,569 shares of common stock, at an offering price of
$2.20 per share,for aggregate gross proceeds of $1,442 before deducting the placement agent fee and related offering
expenses of approximately $222 (thea€ceFirst May Offeringa€). The Company also issued to Wainwright or its
designees preferred investment options to purchase 32,778shares of common stock, which have a term of three and
one-half years from the commencement of sales in the First May Offering, and havean exercise price of $2.75 per share.
The First May Offering was consummated on May 23, 2023. The Company estimated the fair value of the warrants
using a Black-Scholes options pricing model and concluded it is approximately$46.A OnMay 23, 2023, the Company
entered into a securities purchase agreement with an institutional investor, pursuant to which it agreedto issue and sell
in a registered direct offering (i) an aggregate of 975,000shares of common stock, at an offering price of $2.20per share
and (ii) pre-funded warrants exercisable for up to 234,500shares of the Companya€™s common stock, at an offering
price of $2.1999per pre-funded warrant, for aggregate gross proceeds of $2,661before deducting the placement agent
fee and related offering expenses of approximately $345(the d€ceSecond May Offeringa€). The pre-funded warrants are
exercisable immediately and may be exercised at any time untilthe pre-funded warrants are exercised in full. The
Second May Offering was consummated on May 24, 2023. All of such pre-fundedwarrants were subsequently
immediately exercised in accordance with their terms at an exercise price per share of $0.0001into an equivalent
number of shares of common stock.A TheCompany also issued to Wainwright or its designees preferred investment
options to purchase 60,476 shares of common stock, whichhave a term of three and one-half years from the closing of
the Second May Offering, and have an exercise price of $2.75 per share. The Company estimated the fair value of the
warrants using a Black-Scholesoptions pricing model and concluded it is approximately $72.A F-23 A

A MICROBOTMEDICAL INC.NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTSU.S.dollars in
thousands(Exceptshare and per share data)A NOTE10 - SHARE CAPITAL A RegisteredDirect and Private Placement
Offerings: A OnJune 2, 2023, the Company entered into a securities purchase agreement with institutional investors,
pursuant to which it agreed toissue and sell in a registered direct offering an aggregate of 701,756 sharesof common
stock, at an offering price of $2.1375 pershare, for aggregate gross proceeds, with the concurrent private placement
described below, of $1,500 beforededucting the placement agent fee and related offering expenses of approximately



$227 (thea€cweFirst June Offeringa€). The Company also issued to Wainwright or its designees preferred investment
options to purchase 35,088 sharesof its common stock, which have a term of five years from the commencement of sales
in the First June Offering, and have an exerciseprice of $2.6719 pershare. The Company estimated the fair value of the
warrants using a Black-Scholes options pricing model and concluded it isapproximately $58.The registered direct
offering was consummated on June 6, 2023. In a concurrent private placement, the Company also issued to
thepurchasers of shares of common stock in the First June Offering, series C preferred investment options to purchase
up to 350,878 sharesof common stock. Each series C preferred investment option is exercisable for one share of
common stock at an exercise price of$2.075 commencingon the date of issuance and expiring five and one-half years
from the issuance date. A OnJune 26, 2023, the Company entered into a securities purchase agreement with
institutional investors, pursuant to which it agreed toissue and sell in a registered direct offering an aggregate of
624,618 sharesof its common stock, at an offering price of $3.25 pershare, for aggregate gross proceeds, with the
concurrent private placement described below, of $2,030 beforededucting the placement agent fee and related offering
expenses of approximately $281 (thea€oeSecond June Offeringa€). The Company also issued to Wainwright or its
designees preferred investment options to purchase 31,231 sharesof its common stock, which have a term of five years
from the commencement of sales in the Second June Offering, and have anexercise price of $4.0625 pershare. The
Company estimated the fair value of the warrants using a Black-Scholes options pricing model and concluded it
isapproximately $68.The registered direct offering was consummated on June 28, 2023. In a concurrent private
placement, the Company also issued to thepurchasers of shares of common stock in the Second June Offering, series D
preferred investment options to purchase up to 312,309 sharesof the Companya€™s common stock. Each series D
preferred investment option is exercisable for one share of common stock at anexercise price of $3.19 commencingon
the date of issuance and expiring five and one-half years from the issuance date. A Thecommon stock of the Company
are recognized as equity under the requirements of ASC Topic 505 Equity.A The Company analyzed theaccounting
treatment for the series A preferred investment option, the series B preferred investment option, the series C
preferredinvestment option, the series D preferred investment option, and all of the pre-funded warrants issued to
investors. Based on the Companya€™s analysis all such warrants were classified as equity.A TheCompany analyzed the
accounting treatment for all of the preferred investment options issued to Wainwright in the aforementioned
offerings.Since the Company did not identify any features causing liability classification according to ASC 718, it
concluded that allsuch preferred investment options are equity-classified awards.A C.Preferred investment options
amendment:A Inconnection with the Second May Offering, the Company amended the terms of (i) the Series A
preferred investment options to purchase 1,022,495shares of its common stock for an exercise price of $4.64 per share
which are scheduled to expire on October 25, 2027 and (ii) the SeriesB preferred investment options to purchase
1,022,495 shares of its common stock for an exercise price of $4.64 per share which were initiallyscheduled to expire
on October 25, 2024 (the a€oeSeries B Preferred Investment Optionsa€), in each case previously issued tothe investor in
October 2022 under the securities purchase agreement dated October 21, 2022 (collectively, the a€ceExisting
PreferredInvestment Optionsa€), which investor also participated in the Second May Offering, such that effective upon
the closing of theSecond May Offering, the Existing Preferred Investment Options have a reduced exercise price of
$2.20 per share and the Series B PreferredInvestment Options expire on October 25, 2027. These modifications to the
Existing Preferred Investment Options represent issuance costsassociated with the Second May Offering. The Company
estimated the amount of the effect of the modifications using a Black-Scholes optionpricing model and concluded that is
approximately $1,230. On June 16, 2023, the holder of the Series B Preferred Investment Options exercisedall of such
Series B Preferred Investment Options pursuant to its cashless exercise provision into 385,246 shares of common
stock.A Thegrant date fair values of preferred investment options issued to Wainwright and preferred investment
options issued to investors that were modified in the years endedDecember 31, 2023 and 2022 were estimated using
the Black-Scholes valuation model with the following:SCHEDULE OF GRANT DATE FAIRVALUE OF PREFERRED
INVESTMENT OPTIONS ISSUED TO INVESTORS A A For the Years Ended December 31,A A A 2023A A 2022A
Expected volatilityA A 101.31%-122.39%A A A 87.96% Risk-free interestA A 3.85%- 4.93%A A A 4.25% Dividend
yieldA A -%A A A -%A Expected terms (years)A A 1.42-5A A A 4.99A A F-24 A A MICROBOTMEDICAL
INC.NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTSU.S.dollars in thousands(Exceptshare and per share
data)A NOTE10 - SHARE CAPITAL A D.Employee stock option grants:A Duringthe year ended December 31, 2022, the
Company granted to Mr. Harel Gadot, the Companya€™s Chairman of the Board, President andCEO (the 4€ccCEO&€£),
options to purchase an aggregate of 260,000shares of the Companya€™s common stock, at an exercise price per share
ranging from $3.73-$6.48.The stock options vest over a period of threeyears as outlined in the option agreements
evidencing such grants.A Duringthe year ended December 31, 2022, the Company granted to certain employees,
consultants and directors, options to purchase an aggregateof 270,822 shares of the Companya€™s common stock, at
an exercise price per share ranging from $3.73-$6.48. The stock options vest over a period of three yearsas outlined in
the option agreements evidencing such grants.A Duringthe year ended December 31, 2023, the Company granted to the
CEO,options to purchase an aggregate of 80,000 shares of the Companya€™s common stock, at an exercise price per
share of $2.43. The stock options vestover a period of three years as outlined in the option agreements evidencing such
grants.A Duringthe year ended December 31, 2023, the Company granted stock option awards to certain officers,
directors and employees to purchasean aggregate of 631,308shares of the Companya€™s common stock, at an exercise
price per share ranging from $1.16-$3.48 witha vesting period of threeyears.A Asummary of the Companya€™s option
activity related to options to employees and directors, and related information is as follows: :A F-25A

A MICROBOTMEDICAL INC.NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTSU.S.dollars in
thousands(Exceptshare and per share data)A NOTE10 - SHARE CAPITAL A Employeestock option grants: SUMMARY
OF STOCK OPTION ACTIVITYA A A For the Year Ended December 31, 2023A A A Number of stock optionsA A
Weighted average exercise priccA AA AAA A A Outstanding as of December 31, 2022A A 1,507,137A A $7.31A
GrantedA A 711,308A A A 1.75A ForfeituresA A (123,083)A A 5.78A Outstanding as of December 31, 2023A

A 2,095,362A A $5.51A AA AAAA AAA Vested as of December 31, 2023A A 1,176,118A A $7.74A A A A For the
Year Ended December 31, 2022A A A Number of stock optionsA A Weighted average exercise priceA AA AAA AA
Outstanding as of December 31, 2021A A 997,148A A $8.48A GrantedA A 530,822A A A 5.14A ForfeituresA

A (20,833)A A 8.16A Outstanding as of December 31, 2022A A 1,507,137A A $7.31A AA AAAA AAA Vested as of
December 31, 2022A A 899,609A A $8.52A A TheCompany recognizes forfeitures of outstanding options as they
occur.A Theintrinsic value is calculated as the difference between the fair market value of the common stock and the
exercise price, multipliedby the number of in-the-money stock options on those dates that would have been received by
the stock option holders had all stock optionholders exercised their stock options on those dates as of December 31,



2023 and December 31, 2022, respectively.A Asof December 31, 2023, and 2022, the aggregate intrinsic value of the
outstanding options is $277and $185, respectively, and the aggregate intrinsic value of the exercisable options is
$102and $185,respectively.A Theweighted average grant date fair value of options granted during the years ended
December 31, 2023 and 2022 was $1.40 and $4.50, respectively.A F-26 A A MICROBOTMEDICAL INC.NOTESTO
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTSU.S.dollars in thousands(Exceptshare and per share data)A NOTE10 -
SHARE CAPITALA Employeestock option grants:A Asof December 31, 2023, there were approximately $1,9180f total
unrecognized compensation costs related to unvested share-based compensation awards granted under the Share
Incentive Plan.The costs are expected to be recognized over a weighted average period of 2.4 years.A Thestock options
outstanding as of December 31, 2023 and December 31, 2022, summarized by exercise prices, are as
follows:SCHEDULE OF STOCK OPTIONS OUTSTANDINGA Exercise price $A Stock options outstanding as of
December 31, 2023A A Stock options outstanding as of December 31, 2022A A Weighted average remaining
contractual life 4€“ years as of December 31, 2023A A Weighted average remaining contractual life 4€“ years as of
December 31, 2022A A Stock options exercisable as of December 31, 2023A A Stock options exercisable as of
December 31, 2022A 0.00-0.01A A 61,577AA A61,577AA A23AA A3.3AA A61,577AA A61,577A 1.00-3.73A
A 860,808A A A211,000AA A9.6AA A10AA A95925AA A-A 4.2-7.26A A639,232AA A687,482AA A6.3AA
A8.0AA A484,871AA A 315,807A 8.16-9.64A A 380,872A A A 380,872AA A6.6AA A7.6AA A380,872AA

A 356,019A 15.3-15.75A A 152,873A A A 166,206AA A3.7AA A48AA A152,873AA A166,206A AA
A2,095,362AA A1,507,137AA AAAA AAAA A1,176,118A A A 899,609A A F-27 A A MICROBOTMEDICAL
INC.NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTSU.S.dollars in thousands(Exceptshare and per share
data)A NOTE10 - SHARE CAPITAL A Employeestock option grants: A Thegrant date fair values of employee stock
options granted in the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022 were estimated using theBlack-Scholes valuation
model with the following:SCHEDULE OF STOCK OPTIONS VALUATION ASSUMPTIONSA A A For the Years Ended
December 31,A A A 2023A A 2022A Expected volatilityA A 86.5%-98.2%A A A 111.2%-161.7%A Risk-free interestA
A 3.3%- 4.7%A A A 1.7%- 3.7%A Dividend yieldA A -%A A A -%A Expected terms (years)A A 5.8A A A 6.2A

A E.Warrants:A Theremaining outstanding warrants and terms as of December 31, 2023 and 2022 are as
follows:SCHEDULE OF WARRANTS OUTSTANDINGA Issuance dateA Outstanding and exercisable as of December 31,
2023A A Outstanding and exercisable as of December 31, 2022A A Exercise PriceA A Exercisable Through Series A
(2013)A A-AA A183A A $2,754.00A A April 9, 2023 Warrant to underwriters December 2019A A -A A A 45,643A A
$13.13A A June 25, 2023 Warrant to underwriters December 2019A A-AA A 47,619A A $13.13A A June 27, 2023
Warrant to underwriters December 2019A A -A A A 45,045A A $13.88A A June 30, 2023 Series A October 2022A

A 1,022,495A A A 1,022,495A A $2.20A A October 25, 2027 Series B October 2022A A-A A A 1,022,495A A

$2.20A A October 25, 2027 Prefunded warrants October 2022A A -A A A 240,000A A $(*)A No limit Warrant to
underwriters October 2022A A 51,125A A A 51,125A A $6.11A A October 21, 2027 Warrant to underwriters May
2023A A 32,778A A A-AA $2.75A A November 23, 2026 Warrant to underwriters May 2023A A 60,476A A A-A A
$2.75A A November 24, 2026 Warrant to underwriters June 2023A A 35,088A A A-A A $2.67A A June 2, 2028
Warrant series C June 2023A A 350,878A A A-AA $2.08A A December 6, 2028 Warrant to underwriters June 2023A
A31,231AA A-AA $4.06A A June 28, 2028 Warrant series D June 2023A A 312,309A A A-A A $3.19A A December
28, 2028 A (¥)Less than $0.01.A F-28 A A MICROBOTMEDICAL INC.NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTSU.S.dollars in thousands(Exceptshare and per share data)A A NOTE11 - BASIC AND DILUTED NET LOSS
PER SHAREA Thebasic and diluted net loss per share and weighted average number of shares of common stock used in
the calculation of basic and dilutednet loss per share were presented in the consolidated statements of comprehensive
loss for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022.A Inthe calculation of the basic and diluted net loss, the Company
included warrants that would be exercised for no or little considerationand are exercisable with no

contingencies.A Dueto the net loss to common shareholders in each of the periods presented above, diluted loss per
share was computed without considerationto potentially dilutive instruments as their inclusion would have been anti-
dilutive. As of December 31, 2023 and 2022, potentially dilutivesecurities excluded from the diluted loss per share
calculation are as follows:SCHEDULEOF POTENTIALLY DILUTIVE SECURITIES EXCLUDED FROM DILUTED LOSS
PER SHAREA A A 2023A A 2022A A A For the Years Ended December 31,A A A 2023A A 2022A AA AAA AA
Series A 2013A A-A A A 183A Warrant to underwriters December 2019A A -A A A 45,643A Warrant to underwriters
December 2019A A-A A A 47,619A Warrant to underwriters December 2019A A -A A A 45,045A Series A and B
warrants October 2022A A 1,022,495A A A 2,044,990A Warrant to underwriters October 2022A A 51,125A A

A 51,125A Warrant to underwriters May 2023A A 32,778A A A -A Warrant to underwriters May 2023A A 60,476A A
A -A Warrant to underwriters June 2023A A 35,088A A A -A Warrant series C June 2023A A 350,878A A A -A
Warrant to underwriters June 2023A A 31,231A A A -A Warrant series D June 2023A A 312,309A A A -A Outstanding
employee stock options to purchase common stockA A 2,095,362A A A 1,507,137A Potentially dilutive securities
excluded from diluted loss per shareA A 2,095,362A A A 1,507,137A A F-29 A A MICROBOTMEDICAL INC.NOTESTO
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTSU.S.dollars in thousands(Exceptshare and per share data)A NOTE12 -
RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT EXPENSES, NETSCHEDULE OF RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT EXPENSESA

A A 2023A A 2022A A A For the Years Ended December 31,A A A 2023A A 2022A Payroll and related expensesA
$2,455A A $3,558A Share-based compensationA A 407A A A 387A Professional servicesA A 1,842A A A 2,097A
MaterialsA A 520A A A 559A PatentsA A 157A A A 341A RentA A 213A A A 224A Office and maintenance
expensesA A55A A A 100A Deprec1at10nA A106A A A 102A OtherA A 248A A A 368A Less - grantsA A (279)A A -
A Research and development expenseA $5,724A A $7,736A A NOTE13 - GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE
EXPENSES, NETSCHEDULE OF GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSESA A A 2023A A 2022A A A For the
Years Ended December 31,A A A 2023A A 2022A Payroll and related expensesA $1,223A A $1,813A Government
feesA A 58A A A 35A Share-based compensationA A 988A A A 1,365A Professional servicesA A 1,204A A A 1,154A
InsuranceA A 442A A A 733A Public and investor relationsA A 148A A A 220A Office and maintenance expensesA
A95A A A 120A TravelA A 160A A A 180A OtherA A 94A A A 81A Less 4€“ insurance loss recoveriesA A (281)A

A (156) General and administrative expensesA $4,131A A $5,545A A F-30 A A MICROBOTMEDICAL INC.NOTESTO
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTSU.S.dollars in thousands(Exceptshare and per share data)A NOTE14 -
RELATED PARTIESA There were no material related party transactions in each of the years ended December 31, 2023
and 2022 thatwere outside of the Companya€™s normal course of business.A NOTE15 - TAXES ON

INCOMEA TheCompany is subject to U.S. federal tax rate of 21% for the years ended December 31, 2023 and

2022.A TheCompany has not been audited by the Internal Revenue Service since its incorporation.A Asof December 31,
2023 and 2022, the Company has generated accumulated net operating losses in the U.S. of approximately $506,317



and $502,053,respectively. Net operating losses in the United States are available through 2035. Utilization of U.S. net
operating losses may be subjectto substantial annual limitation due to the &€oechange in ownershipa€ provisions of the
Internal Revenue Code of 1986 and similarstate provisions. The annual limitation may result in the expiration of net
operating losses before utilization.A Microbotlsrael is subject to Israeli corporate tax rate of 23% for the years ended
2023 and 2022. Microbot Israel has not received a final taxassessment since 2018.A Asof December 31, 2023 and 2022,
Microbot Israel has generated accumulated net operating losses in Israel of approximately $41,164 and$34,688,
respectively, which may be carried forward and offset against taxable income in the future for an indefinite period.A F-
31 A A MICROBOTMEDICAL INC.NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTSU.S.dollars in
thousands(Exceptshare and per share data)A NOTE15 - TAXES ON INCOME A TheCompany is still in its development
stage and has not yet generated revenues, therefore, it is more likely than not that sufficienttaxable income will not be
available for the tax losses to be utilized in the future. Therefore, a valuation allowance was recorded toreduce the
deferred tax assets to its recoverable amounts. SCHEDULEOF DEFERRED TAX ASSETS AND LIABILITIES A A A
2023A A 2022A A A As of December 31,A AA 2023A A 2022A AA AAA AA Net operating loss carryforwardsA
$115,778A A $113,393A Operating lease liabilitiesA A 53A A A 105A Accrued vacation payA A 59A A A 71A Legal
settlement accrualA A 464A A A -A Advance payment from ITAA A 17A A A -A Total deferred tax assetsA o
A 116,371A A A113,569A Less: valuation allowanceA A (116,014)A A (113,455) Net deferred tax assetsA A 357A A
A114A AA AAAA AAA Operating leases, right-of-use assetsA A (60)A A (114) Grant receivable (Ministry of
Economy)A A (5)A A -A Insurance recovery receivableA A (280)A A -A Marketable securitiesA A (12)A A -A Total
deferred tax liabilitiesA A (357)A A (114) Total net deferred tax assetsA $-A A $-A A Reconciliationof Income
Taxes:A The main reconciling item between the statutory tax rate of the Companyand the effective tax rate is the
recognition of valuation allowance in respect of deferred taxes relating to accumulated net operatinglosses carried
forward due to the uncertainty of the realization of such deferred taxes.A F-32 A A MICROBOTMEDICAL
INC.NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTSU.S.dollars in thousands(Exceptshare and per share
data)A NOTE16 a€“ SUBSEQUENT EVENTSA A.Preferred investment options inducement:A OnDecember 29, 2023, the
Company entered into a preferred investment option exercise inducement offer letter with certain holders ofexisting (i)
Series A preferred investment options to purchase 1,022,495shares of the Companya€™s common stock at an exercise
price of $2.20per share, issued on October 25, 2022, as amended on May 24, 2023, (ii) Series C preferred investment
options to purchase 350,878shares of the Companya€™s common stock at an exercise price of $2.075per share, issued
on June 6, 2023, and (iii) Series D preferred investment options to purchase 312,309 shares of the

Companya€ ™ scommon stock at an exercise price of $3.19per share issued on June 26, 2023 (clauses (i) through (iii)
collectively, the &€oeExisting Preferred Investment Optionsa€),pursuant to which the holders agreed to exercise for
cash their Existing Investment Options to purchase an aggregate of 1,685,682shares of the Companya€™s common
stock, at a reduced exercised price of $1.62per share, in consideration for the Companya€™s agreement to issue new
series E preferred investment options having terms topurchase up to 1,685,682shares of the Companya€™s common
stock (the a€ceInducement Investment Optionsa€). Each Inducement Investment Option will have an exercise price
equal to $1.50 per share, and will be exercisable from the date of the issuanceuntil five and one-half (5.5) years
following the date of the issuance. The Company received aggregate grossproceeds of approximately $2,730from the
exercise of the Existing Investment Options by the Holders and the sale of the Inducement Investment Options,
beforededucting placement agent fees and other offering expenses payable by the Company.A Asmentioned in Note 9E
above, the Company engaged Wainwright to act as its exclusive placement agent in connection with thetransactions
summarized above pursuant to an Engagement Letter, dated October 24, 2023 and paid Wainwright a cash fee equal to
7.0%o0f the gross proceeds received from the exercise of the Existing Investment Options as well as a management fee
equal to 1.0%of the gross proceeds from the exercise of the Existing Investment Options. The Company also paid
Wainwright $60for non-accountable expenses, and approximately $16for certain administrative fees. The Company also
issued to Wainwright or its designees preferred investment options to purchase up to 84,284shares of common stock
which have the same terms as the Inducement Investment Options except for an exercise price equal to$2.025per
share. Further, pursuant to the engagement letter, Wainwright has a right of first refusal to act as sole book-running
manager,sole underwriter, or sole placement agent with respect to any public offering or private placement of equity,
equity-linked or debtsecurities using an underwriter or placement agent occurring during the twelve-month period
following the closing date January3, 2024.A TheClosing of the preferred investment option exercise inducement offer
letter, and the modification of the previous warrants, the issuanceof the stock and the warrants, and the receipt of cash,
all occurred after December 31, 2023.A B. Reinstatement of annual compensation:A On January 8, 2024, the Board of
Directors of the Company authorized the reinstatement of the annual fees payableto the independent directors for their
services, effective as of January 1, 2024. Such fees were suspended in May 2023 as aresult of the Companya€™s cost
reduction plan.A The Company also reinstated in full of the annual compensation of the CEO, effective as of January 1,
2024. Suchcompensation was reduced by 50% in May 2023 as a result of the Companya€™s cost reduction plan.A C.
Settlement of litigation resultingfrom the 2017 financing:A On January 26, 2024 (the 4€ceEffective Datea€), the
Company entered into a settlement agreement and releasewith the Plaintiffs (the 4€oeSettlement Agreementa€),
effectively resolving a lawsuit brought against the Company in 2020. Thelawsuit stemmed from securities purchase
agreements made between the Company and the third parties in 2017.A Pursuant to the Settlement Agreement,the
Company agreed to pay $2,154consisting of a cash payment of $1,100,covered by the Companya€™s insurance
company, and 1,005,965shares of restricted common stock. Furthermore, the Companya€™s insurance company is
responsible for covering legal expensesincurred by the Company in relation to the legal proceedings of the Lawsuit. As
part of the Settlement Agreement, the Company is also obligated to registerthe restricted common stock. In February
2024, the Plaintiffs filed a stipulationdiscontinuing the Lawsuit with prejudice.A F-33 A' A MICROBOTMEDICAL
INC.NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTSU.S.dollars in thousands(Exceptshare and per share
data)A The Company concluded the Settlement Agreement gave rise to loss contingencies in the scope of ASC Subtopic
450-20, Contingencies a€“ Loss Contingencies, and as of December 31, 2023, the Company recorded a
contingentliability, as the Company deemed it both probable and reasonably estimable.A The Company determined that
the loss contingency should be recognized as non-operating losses, offset by loss recoveriesreceived from the
Companya€™s insurance company.A As a result of the Settlement Agreement and the insurance recovery received from
the insurance company, as of December31, 2023, the Company recorded a liability and an asset on its balance sheet
totaling $2,211 and $1,335, respectively. Within this asset,$1,100 represents the recovery of the cash payment of the
settlement amount, and $235 represents recovery of legal expenses. A net non-operatingloss of $1,111 from legal
settlement was reflected in the Companya€™s statement of comprehensive loss for the year ended December31,



2023.A D. Stock option grants and other compensation:A InFebruary 2024, the Company granted the CEO, certain
executives and certain employees, fully vested options to purchase an aggregate of130,000 shares of the Companya€™s
common stock, at an exercise price per share of $1.2684, attributable to performance goals achievedin January 2024.
The Company also granted the CEO and other executives, options to purchase an aggregate of 132,500 shares of
commonstock at an exercise price per share of $1.25, with vesting based on meeting certain performance conditions in
the year 2024.A InFebruary 2024, the Company granted certain employees and advisors, options to purchase an
aggregate of 77,500 shares of the Companya€™ scommon stock, at an exercise price per share of $1.2684, with a
vesting period of three years.A Regardingthe CEOa€™s 2023 annual bonus, in February 2024, the Company paid the
CEO 25% of his 2023 annual bonus, amounting toapproximately $99,through the grant of fully vested options to
purchase an aggregate of 79,567shares of the Companya€™s common stock with an exercise price per share of
$1.25.The remaining 75% of the CEO&€™s bonus will be paid in cash contingent upon meeting certain conditions
during 2024. As for otherCompany executivesa€™ 2023 annual bonuses, in February 2024, the Company paid 50% of
such bonuses in cash. The remaining 50% of suchbonuses will be paid in cash contingent upon meeting certain
conditions during 2024. As of December 31, 2023 and for the year thenended, the portions of the bonuses, which were
paid in February 2024 in options and cash, were reflected as a liability in theCompanya€™s balance sheet against
payroll expenses in the Companya€™s statement of comprehensive loss, amounting toapproximately $140.A E.Return of
CardioSert intellectual property assets:A OnMarch 3, 2024, the Company received notice from CardioSert that it was
triggering its right to reacquire the Technology, pursuant toits rights under the CardioSert Agreement. The Company
expects the transfer of the Technology back to CardioSert will occurin the second fiscal quarter of 2024.A F-34 A

A MICROBOTMEDICAL INC.InterimCondensed Consolidated Balance SheetsU.S.dollars in thousand(Exceptshare and
per share data)A AA AA As ofAA As ofA A A NotesA September 30, 2024A A December 31, 2023A AA AA
UnauditedA A AuditedA ASSETSA AA AAAA AAA Currentassets:A AA AAAA AAA Cash and cash
equivalentsA A A $479A A $2,468A Marketable securitiesA 2A A 3,859A A A 3,917A Restricted cashA A A )
A 48A A A 49A Insurance recovery receivable related to legal settlement and legal expensesA 3GA A-A A A1,335A
Prepaid expenses and other current assetsA AA A609A A A 152A Total current assetsA AA A 4,995AA A 7,921A
AA AA AAAA AAA Property and equipment, netA AA A99A A A 146A Operating right-of-use assetsA A A

A 114A A A 260A Total assetsA AA $5,208A A $8,327A AA AA AAAA AAA LIABILITIES AND
SHAREHOLDERSA€™ EQUITYA AA AAAA AAA Current liabilitiessA AA AAAA AAA Accounts payableA A A
$246A A $357A Lease liabilitiesA AA A 65A A A 191A Legal settlement accrualA 3GA A-AA A 2,211A Accrued
liabilitiesA AA A 1,060A A A 1,027A Total current liabilitiesA AA A 1,371AA A3,786A AA AA AAAA AAA
Non-current liabilities:A AA A A AA AAA Long-term lease liabilitiesA A A A 29A A A 40A Total liabilitiesA A A
A1,400AA A3,826A AA AA AAAA AAA Shareholdersa€™ equltyA AA AAAA AAA AA AA AAAA AAA
Common stock; $0.01 par value; 60,000,000 shares authorized; 16,651,433 and 11,707,317 shares issued and
outstanding as of September 30, 2024 and December 31, 2023, respectivelyA AA A 168A A A 118A Additional paid-in
capitalA AA A91,192A A A 83,884A Accumulated deficitA A A A (87,552)A A (79,501) Total shareholdersa€™
equltyA AA A3,808AA A4,501A Total liabilities and shareholdersa€™ equityA A A $5,208A A $8, 327A

A Theaccompanying notes are an integral part of these condensed consolidated financial statements.A F-35 A

A MICROBOTMEDICAL INC.InterimCondensed Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive LossU.S.dollars in
thousandsA A A 2024A A 2023A A 2024A A 2023A A A For the Three Months EndedA A For the Nine Months
EndedA A A September 30,A A September 30,A A A 2024A A 2023A A 2024A A 2023A A A UnauditedA A
UnauditedA Research and development, netA $2,060A A $1,612A A $4,646A A $4,594A General and administrative,
netA A 1,240A A A932A A A3,549A A A 3,193A Operating lossA A (3,300)A A (2,544)A A (8,195)A A (7,787) A A
AAAA AAAA AAAA AAA Financing income, netA A 85A A A98A A A 144A A A 201A NetlossA $(3,215)A
$(2,446)A $(8,051)A $(7,586) AA AAAA AAAA AAAA AAA Basic and diluted net loss per shareA $(0.20)A
$(0.21)A $(0.53)A $(0.79) Basic and diluted weighted average common shares outstandingA A 16,471,419A A
A11,707,317A A A 15,129,574A A A 9,653,337A A Theaccompanying notes are an integral part of these condensed
consolidated financial statements.A F-36 A’ A MICROBOTMEDICAL INC.InterimCondensed Consolidated Statements of
Shareholdersa€™ EquityU.S.dollars in thousands(Exceptshare and per share data)A A A SharesA A AmountA A
CapitalA A DeficitA A EquityA AA AAA AAA Additional]AA AAA TotalA AA Common StockA A Paid-InA A
AccumulatedA A Shareholdersé€™A A A SharesA A AmountA A CapitalA A DeficitA A EquityA AA AAA AAA
AAA AAA AA Balances, December 31, 2022 (Audited)A A 7,890,628A A $80A A $75,970A A $(68,761)A

$A A 7,289A Share-based compensationA A-AA A-AA A412AA A-AA A 412A Issuance of common stock upon
exercise of warrantsA A 240,000A A A3AA A(3)A A-AA A-A NetlosshA A-AA A-AA A-AA A (2,853)A A (2,853)
Balances, March 31, 2023 (Unaudited)A A 8,130,628A A $83A A $76,379A A $(71,614)A $4,848A Share-based
compensationA A-AA A-AA A349AA A-AA A 349A Issuance of common stock and warrants net of issuance
costsA A 3,576,680A A A35AA A6,523AA A-AA A6,558A NetlossA A-AA A-AA A-AA A(2,287)A A (2,287)
Balances, June 30, 2023 (Unaudlted)A A11,707,317A A $118A A $83, 251A A $(73, 901)A $9,468A Share-based
compensationA A-AA A-AA A336AA A-AA A336A NetlossA A-AA A-AA A-AA A(2, 446)A A (2,446)
Balances, September 30, 2023 (Unaudited)A A 11,707,317A A $118A A $83,587A A $(76,347)A $7,358A A AA
AAA AAA AdditionalAA AA A TotalA AA Common StockA A Paid-InA A AccumulatedA A Shareholdersa€™ A

A A SharesA A AmountA A CapitalA A DeficitA A EquityA AA AAA AAA AAA AAA A A Balances, December
31, 2023 (Audited)A A 11,707,317A A $118A A $83,884A A $(79,501)A $A A 4,501A Share-based compensationA A -
AA A-AA A529A A A-AA A529A Issuance of common stock and warrants net of issuance costs (*)A

A 1,685,682A A A17AA A2,380AA A-AA A 2,397A Issuance of common stock and warrants net of issuance costs A
A1,685,682A A A17AA A2,380AA A-AA A 2,397A Issuance of common stock relating to settlement agreement
(*)A A 1,005,965AA A10AA A1,101AA A-AA A1,111A Issuance of common stock relating to settlement
agreement A A 1,005,965A A A10AA A1,101AA A-AA A1,111A NetlossA A-AA A-AA A-AA A(2,371)A

A (2,371) Balances, March 31, 2024A(L[naud1ted)A A 14,398,964A A $145A A $87,894A A $(81,872)A $6,167A Share-
based compensationA A-AA A-AA A331AA A-AA A331A Issuance of common stock and warrants net of issuance
costs (*%)A A 1,566,669A A A 16A A A2,006AA A-AA A2,022A Issuance of common stock and warrants net of
issuance costs A A 1,566,669A A A16AA A2,006AA A-AA A2,022A NetlossA A-AA A-AA A-AA A (2,465)A

A (2,465) Balances, June 30, 2024 (Unaud1ted)A A 15,965,633A A $161AA $90, 231A A $(84, 337)A $6, 055A
BalancesA A 15,965,633A A $161AA $90, 231A A $(84, 337)A $6,066A AA AAAA AAAA AAAA AAAA AAA
Share-based compensationA A-AA A-AA A283AA A-AA A 283A Issuance of common stock under the at-the-
market offering program, net of issuance costs (***)A A 685,800AA A7AA A678AA A-AA A 685A Issuance of



common stock under the at-the-market offering program, net of issuance costs A A 685,800AA A7AA A678AA A-
AA A685A NetlossA A-AA A-AA A-AA A(3,215)A A (3,215) Balances, September 30, 2024 (Unaudited)A

A 16,651,433A A $168A A $91,192A A $(87,552)A $3,808A BalancesA A 16,651,433A A A 168A A A91,192A A

A (87,552)A A 3,808A A (*)Net of issuance costs in the amount of approximately $333. See Note 4A.(**)See Note 3G.
(***)Net of issuance costs in the amount of approximately $328. See also Note 4B.(****)Net of issuance costs in the
amount of approximately $49. See also Note 4D. A Theaccompanying notes are an integral part of these condensed
consolidated financial statements.A AF-§7AA A MICROBOTMEDICAL INC.InterimCondensed Consolidated Statements of
Cash FlowsU.S.dollars in thousandsA A A 2024A A 2023A A A For the Nine Months Ended September 30,A A A
2024A A 2023A A A UnauditedA A UnauditedA Operating activities:A AAAA AAA NetlossA $(8,051)A $(7,586)
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash flows used in operating activities:A AAA A A A A Depreciation of
property and equipmentA A 65A A A 71A Interest income and unrealized gains from marketable securities, netA

A (2)A A (105) Share-based compensationA A 1,067A A A 1,097A Changes in assets and liabilities:A AAAA AAA
Prepaid expenses and other assetsA A (274)A A 549A Other payables and accrued liabilitiesA A (176)A A (738)
Insurance recovery related to legal settlement and legal expenses received in cashA A 1,335A A A -A Legal settlement
paid in cashA A (1,100)A A -A Net cash flows used in operating activitiesA A (7,136)A A (6,712) Investing activities:A
A AAA AAA Purchases of property and equipmentA A (18)A A (38) Sale of property and equipmentA A-AA A2A
Purchases of marketable securitiesA A (5,120)A A (8,379) Proceeds from sales of marketable securitiesA A 2,680A A
A 2,039A Proceeds from maturities of marketable securitiesA A 2,500A A A 5,389A Proceeds from short term
depositA A -A A A 3A Net cash flows provided by (used in) investing activitiesA A 42A A A (984)AA AAAA AAA
Financing activities:A AAAA A A A Issuance of common stock and warrants, net of issuance costsA A 5,104A A

A 6,558A Net cash flows provided by financing activitiesA A 5,104A A A6,558A AA AAAA AAA Decrease in cash,
cash equivalents and restricted cashA A (1,990)A A (1,138) Cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash at beginning of
periodA A 2,517A A A 2,519A Cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash at end of periodA $527A A $1,381A AA
AAAA AAA Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:A AAAA AAA Cash received from interestA
$168A A $100A AA AAAA AAA Supplemental disclosure of non-cash investing and financing activities:A AAAA
AAA Right-of-use assets obtained in exchange for lease liabilitiesA $37A A $20A Legal settlement settled through
issuance of common stockA $1,111A A $-A Accrued executive bonus settled through grant of stock-option awardsA
$76A A $-A A Theaccompanying notes are an integral part of these condensed consolidated financial statements.A F-
38 A A MICROBOTMEDICAL INC.Notesto Interim Condensed Consolidated Financial StatementsU.S.dollars in
thousands(Exceptshare and per share data)A NOTE1 4€“ GENERALA A.Description of businessA MicrobotMedical Inc.
(the a€ceCompanya€) is a pre-clinical medical device company specializing in the research, design, and developmentof
next generation robotic endoluminal surgery devices targeting the minimally invasive surgery space. The Company is
primarily focusedon leveraging its micro-robotic technologies with the goal of redefining surgical robotics while
improving surgical outcomes for patients.A TheCompany incorporated on August 2, 1988 in the State of Delaware
under the name Cellular Transplants, Inc. The original Certificate ofIncorporation was restated on February 14, 1992 to
change the name of the Company to Cyto Therapeutics, Inc. On May 24, 2000, the Certificateof Incorporation as
restated was further amended to change the name of the Company to StemCells, Inc.A OnNovember 28, 2016, the
Company consummated a transaction pursuant to an Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated August 15, 2016, with
MicrobotMedical Ltd., a private medical device company organized under the laws of the State of Israel (a&€ceMicrobot
Israela€). On thesame day and in connection with the Merger, the Company changed its name from StemcCells, Inc. to
Microbot Medical Inc. On November 29,2016, the Companya€™s common stock began trading on the Nasdaq Capital
Market under the symbol 4€0eMBOTA4£.A TheCompany and its subsidiary are sometimes collectively referred to as the
a€oeCompanya€ as the context may require.A B.Risk FactorsA GoingConcernA Todate, the Company has not generated
revenues from its operations. As of September 30, 2024, the Company had cash equivalents and a marketablesecurities
balance of approximately $4,338, excluding restricted cash. Due to continuing research and development activities, the
Companyexpects to continue to incur additional losses for the foreseeable future, as well as to seek to raise additional
funds through futureissuances of either debt and/or equity securities and possibly additional grants from government
institutions. The Company will requireadditional capital and its ability to raise additional capital in the equity and debt
markets is dependent on a number of factors, including,but not limited to, the market demand for the Companya€™s
stock, which itself is subject to a number of development and businessrisks and uncertainties, as well as the uncertainty
that the Company would be able to raise such additional capital at a price or onterms that are favorable to the
Company. A Accordingly,these conditions raise substantial doubt about the Companya€™s ability to continue as a going
concern.A Warin IsraelA OnOctober 7, 2023, the State of Israel, where the Companya€™s operations are primarily
based, suffered a surprise attack by hostileforces from Gaza, which led to ongoing military operations and armed
conflicts in the Gaza Strip. It continues to evolve and has sincespread to northern Israel and threatens to spread to
other Middle Eastern countries including Lebanon and Iran. These military operationsand related activities are on-
going as of the issuance date of these financial statements.A TheCompany has considered various ongoing risks relating
to the military operation and related matters, including:A 4—That some of the Companya€™s Israeli subcontractors,
vendors, suppliers and other companies in which the Company relies, arecurrently only partially active, as instructed by
the relevant authorities;A &—A slowdown in the number of international flights in and out of Israel; andA A—Reduced
workforce due to military service of some employeesA TheCompany is closely monitoring how the military operation
and related activities could adversely affect its anticipated milestones andits Israel-based activities to support future
clinical and regulatory milestones, including the Companya€™s ability to import materialsthat are required to construct
the Companya€™s devices and to ship them outside of Israel. As of the filing date of the QuarterlyReport on Form 10-Q
of which these financial statements are a part, the Company has determined that there have not been any
materiallyadverse effects on its business or operations, but it continues to monitor the situation, as any future
escalation or change could resultin a material adverse effect on the ability of the Companya€™ s Israeli office to support
the Companya€™s clinical and regulatoryactivities. The Company does not have any specific contingency plans in the
event of any such escalation or change.A F-39 A A C.Unaudited Interim Condensed Financial

StatementsA Theaccompanying unaudited interim condensed consolidated financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with U.S. GAAP for interimcondensed financial information and with the instructions to Form 10-Q and
Article 10 of U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission (a&€0eSECa€)regulations. Accordingly, they do not include all the
information and footnotes required by GAAP for complete financial statements. Inthe opinion of management, all
adjustments considered necessary for a fair presentation have been included (consisting only of normalrecurring
adjustments except as otherwise discussed). These interim condensed consolidated financial statements should be read



in conjunctionwith the latest audited financial statements.A Operatingresults for the nine-month period ended
September 30, 2024 are not necessarily indicative of the results that may be expected for theyear ending December 31,
2024.A NOTE2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIESA Thesignificant accounting policies followed in
the preparation of these unaudited interim condensed consolidated financial statements areidentical to those applied in
the preparation of the Companya€™s latest annual audited financial statements, except if noted below.A Useof
estimates:A Thepreparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. GAAP requires management to make
estimates and assumptions pertaining totransactions and matters whose ultimate effect on the financial statements
cannot precisely be determined at the time of financial statementspreparation. Although these estimates are based on
managementa€™s best judgment, actual results may differ from these estimates.A Fairvalue of financial

instruments:A Thecarrying values of cash and cash equivalents, other receivables and other accounts payable and
accrued liabilities approximate theirfair value due to the short-term maturity of these instruments.A Afair value
hierarchy is used to rank the quality and reliability of the information used to determine fair values. Financial assets
andliabilities carried at fair value will be classified and disclosed in one of the following three categories:A Levell -
Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets and liabilities.A Level2 - Inputs other than Level 1 that
are observable, either directly or indirectly, such as unadjusted quoted prices for similar assetsand liabilities,
unadjusted quoted prices in the markets that are not active, or other inputs that are observable or can be
corroboratedby observable market data for substantially the full term of the assets or liabilities.A Level3 - Unobservable
inputs that are supported by little or no market activity and that are significant to the fair value of the assetsor
liabilities.A Thefollowing tables summarizes the Companya€™s financial assets subject to fair value measurement and
the level of inputs used in suchmeasurements as of September 30, 2024 and December 31, 2023:A SCHEDULE OF
FINANCIAL ASSETS FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT A A As of September 30, 2024A A A TotalA A Level 1A A Level
2A A Level 3A AA AAA AAA AAA AA Money market mutual fundsA $3,859A A $3,859A A $-AA $-A A AA
As of December 31, 2023A A A TotalAA Level 1A A Level 2A A Level 3A AA AAA AAA AAA A A Marketable
securities:A AAAA AAAA AAAA AAA US. treasury securitiesA $2,497A A $2,497A A $-A A $-A Money
market mutual fundsA A 1,420A A A1,420AA A-AA A-A AA $3,917AA $3,917AA $-AA $-A

A TheCompanya€™s financial assets are measured at fair value on a recurring basis by level within the fair value
hierarchy. The Companya€ ™ ssecurities and money market funds are classified as Level 1. Other than that, the
Company doesna€ ™t have any other financial assetsor financial liabilities marked to market at fair value as of
September 30, 2024 and December 31, 2023.A F-40 A A Share-basedcompensation:A TheCompany applies ASC 718-
10, a€meShare-Based Paymenta€ (a€0eASC 718-104€), which requires the measurement and recognitionof compensation
expenses for all share-based payment awards made to employees and directors including stock options under the
Companya€ ™ sstock plans based on estimated fair values.A ASC718-10 requires companies to estimate the fair value of
stock options using an option-pricing model, which is recognized as an expenseover the requisite service periods in the
Companya€™s statement of comprehensive loss, based on a straight-line method. The Companyrecognizes
compensation cost for an equity classified award with only service conditions that has a graded vesting schedule on a
straight-linebasis over the requisite service period for the entire award, provided that the cumulative amount of
compensation cost recognized atany date at least equals the portion of the grant date fair value of such award that is
vested at that date.A TheCompany recognizes the expense for an equity classified awards subject to performance-based
milestone vesting over the remaining serviceperiod when management determines that achievement of the milestone is
probable. Management evaluates when the achievement of a performance-basedmilestone is probable based on the
expected satisfaction of the performance conditions at each reporting date. If no explicit serviceperiod is determined,
the Company estimates the implicit service period based on the timing the employee is expected to achieve the
relatedperformance condition.A Whenno future services are required to be performed by the grantee in exchange for an
award of equity instruments, and if such award doesnot contain a performance or market condition, the cost of the
award is expensed on the grant date.A TheCompany estimates the fair value of stock options granted as share-based
payment awards using a Black-Scholes options pricing model.The option-pricing model requires a number of
assumptions, of which the most significant are expected volatility and the expected optionterm (the time from the grant
date until the options are exercised or expire). Expected volatility is estimated based on the standarddeviation of the
Companya€™s closing prices according to the expected life (SAB107) for each of the grants. The Company has
historicallynot paid dividends and has no foreseeable plans to issue dividends. The risk-free interest rate is based on the
yield from governmentalzero-coupon bonds with an equivalent term.A Theexpected stock option term is calculated for
stock options granted using the a€cesimplifieda€ method for awards that qualifyas a€ceplain-vanillag€

options.A Changesin the determination of each of the inputs can affect the fair value of the stock options granted and
the results of operations of theCompany.A Contingencies:A Managementrecords and discloses legal contingencies in
accordance with ASC Topic 450 Contingencies. A provision is recorded when it is both probablethat a liability has been
incurred and the amount of the loss can be reasonably estimated. The Company monitors the stage of progressof its
litigation matters to determine if any adjustments are required.A TheCompany carries liability insurance to mitigate its
exposure to losses, including litigation losses. The Company records the estimatedamount of expected insurance
proceeds for litigation losses incurred as an asset (typically a receivable from the insurer) and offsetto losses up to the
amount of the losses incurred when the amount is determinable and approved by the insurance

company.A Recentlyissued accounting pronouncements:A Fromtime to time, new accounting pronouncements are
issued by the Financial Accounting Standards Board, or other standard setting bodiesand adopted by the Company as of
the specified effective date. Unless otherwise discussed, the impact of recently issued standards thatare not yet
effective will not have a material impact on the Companya€™s financial position or results of operations upon
adoption.A SegmentReportingA InNovember 2023, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (4€0ceFASBA€) issued
Accounting Standards Update (4€0ceASU&€) 2023-07,Segment Reporting (Topic 280): Improvements to Reportable
Segment Disclosures, to update reportable segment disclosure requirements,primarily through enhanced disclosures
about significant segment expenses. The amendment is effective for fiscal years beginning afterDecember 15, 2023 and
interim periods within fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2024, with early adoption permitted. The
amendmentshould be applied retrospectively to all prior periods presented in the financial statements. The Company is
currently evaluating theimpact that the adoption of this standard will have on its consolidated financial statements and
related disclosures.A NOTE3 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIESA A.Government grants:A MicrobotIsrael has
received grants from the Israeli Innovation Authority (&€cellAa€) for participation in research and development
since2013 through September 30, 2024 totaling approximately $1,878. This includes amounts received of
approximately $378, which isa portion of an additional grant from the IIA in the amount of approximately NIS 1,620,000



(approximately $447) approved by the IIA onJune 1, 2023, to further finance the development of the manufacturing
process of the LIBERTYA® Endovascular RoboticSurgical System.A F-41 A A Inaddition, as a result of the agreement
with CardioSert Ltd. (4€ceCardioSerta€) on January 4, 2018, Microbot Israel took overthe liability to repay
CardioSerta€™ s IIA grants in the aggregate amount of approximately $530. See also Notes 3C and 5C

below.A Inaddition, as a result of the agreement with Nitiloop, on October 6, 2022, Microbot Israel took over the
liability to repay Nitiloopa€™sIIA grants in the aggregate amount of approximately $925.A Inrelation to the IIA grants
described above, the Company is obligated to pay royalties amounting to 3.0%-5% of its future sales of theproducts
relating to such grants.A Thegrants are linked to the exchange rate of the dollar to the New Israeli Shekel and bears
interest of SOFR per year (SOFR is a benchmarkinterest rate which replaced LIBOR).A Therepayment of the grants is
contingent upon the successful completion of the Companya€™s research and development programs and
generatingsales. The Company has no obligation to repay these grants, if the project fails, is unsuccessful or aborted or
if no sales are generated.The financial risk is assumed completely by the Government of Israel. The grants are received
from the Government on a project-by-projectbasis.A OnDecember 11, 2022, the Company received approval for a grant
from the Ministry of Economy, in the amount of NIS 300,000 (approximately$83), for participation in expenses related
to the LIBERTYA® Endovascular Robotic Surgical System in the U.S. market. Asof September 30, 2024, the Company
received approximately $50 of such grant. In relation with the Ministry of Economy grant, the Companyis obligated to
pay royalties amounting to 3% of future sales of the LIBERTYA® Endovascular Robotic Surgical System up to the
grantamount plus interest.A B.TRDF agreement:A MicrobotlIsrael signed an agreement with the Technion Research and
Development Foundation (&€0eTRDFa&€) in June 2012 by which TRDF transferredto Microbot Israel a global, exclusive,
royalty-bearing license (as amended, the a€m®License Agreementa€) with respect to theCompanya€™s Self-Cleaning
ShuntA (SCS)project and its TipCat assets in addition to certain technology relating to the Companya€™s LIBERTYA®
EndovascularRobotic Surgical System. As partial consideration for the license, Microbot Israel shall pay TRDF royalties
on net sales (between 1.5%-3.0%)and on sublicense income as detailed in the License Agreement.A InOctober 2022 the
Company suspended the SCS project and as a result of the Companya€™s May 2023 implementation of its core-
businessfocus program and cost reduction plan, the Company returned the licensed intellectual property for the TipCat
back to TRDF in June 2023,and returned the licensed intellectual property for the SCS (ViRob) back to TRDF in July
2023. As a result, as of the date of these financialstatements, the License Agreement is limited to the certain technology
relating to the Companya€™s LIBERTYA® EndovascularRobotic Surgical System.A C.Agreement with CardioSert
Ltd.:A OnJanuary 4, 2018, Microbot Israel entered into an agreement with CardioSert (the a€ceCardioSert
Agreementa€) to acquire certainof its patent-protected technology (the a€ceTechnologya€). Pursuant to the CardioSert
Agreement, Microbot Israel made aggregatepayments of $300 in cash and 6,738 shares of common stock estimated at
$74 to complete the acquisition.A Asa result of its core-business focus program and its cost reduction plan enacted in
May 2023, the Company terminated the CardioSert Agreementeffective as of August 17, 2023 in accordance with its
terms and ceased its research and development and commercialization efforts for,and maintaining, the Technology,
which resulted in CardioSert triggering on March 3, 2024 its right to reacquire the Technology for
nominalconsideration. See also Note 5C below.A InJuly 2024, Microbot Israel transferred the Technology back to
CardioSert, for nominal consideration, pursuant to the terms of the CardioSertAgreement. As a result, Microbot
Israela€™ s liability to repay CardioSerta€™s IIA grants in the aggregate amount of approximately$530 was also
transferred back to CardioSert.A D.ATM agreement:A OnJune 10, 2021, the Company entered into an At-the-Market
Offering Agreement (the &€ ATM Agreementa€) with H.C. Wainwright &Co. LLC (&€eWainwrighta€), as sales agent,
in connection with an a€ceat the market offeringa€ under which the Companymay offer and sell, from time to time in its
sole discretion, shares of its common stock having an aggregate offering price of up to$10,000at market prices or as
otherwise agreed withWainwright. The Company entered into an amendment, dated July 1, 2024, to the ATM
Agreement with Wainwright dated June 10, 2021, relatingto the offer and sale of shares of the Companya€™s common
stock having an aggregate offering price of up to approximately $4,820from time to time through Wainwright, actingas
sales agent. The compensation to Wainwright for sales of the shares is a placement fee of 3.0% of the gross sales price
of theshares of common stock sold pursuant to this ATM Agreement. See also Notes 4D and 5 below.A F-42 A

A E.Engagement letters with H.C. Wainwright:A Inconnection with registered direct and private placement offerings,
the Company entered into engagement letters (the &€ceEngagementLettersa€) with Wainwright on October 3, 2022, on
May 16, 2023, on October 24, 2023 and on May 29, 2024, pursuant to which Wainwrightagreed to serve as the
exclusive placement agent for the issuance and sale of securities of the Company.A Ascompensation for such placement
agent services, the Company has agreed to pay Wainwright an aggregate cash fee equal to 7.0%of the gross proceeds
received by the Company from offerings contemplated by the Engagement Letters, plus a management fee equal to
1.0%o0f the gross proceeds received by the Company from such offerings, as well as other reimbursable expenses.
TheCompany has also agreed to issue to Wainwright or its designees preferred investment options upon the closing of
such offerings,equal to five (5.0%) percent of the aggregate number of such shares of common stock in such offerings,
including upon exercise forcash of any warrants issued to investors in such offering.A F.Acquisition of Nitiloopa€™ s
assets:A OnOctober 6, 2022, Microbot Israel purchased substantially all of the assets, including intellectual property,
devices, components andproduct related materials (the a€oeAssetsa€), of Nitiloop Ltd., an Israeli limited liability
company (a€ceNitiloopa€).The Assets include intellectual property and technology in the field of intraluminal
revascularization devices with anchoring mechanismand integrated microcatheter (the 4€ceTechnologya€) and the
products or potential products incorporating the Technology ownedby Nitiloop and designated by Nitiloop as
d€meNovaCrossa€, a€eNovaCross Xtremea€ and a€eNovaCross BTK&€ andany enhancements, modifications and
improvements thereof (d4€ceDevicesa€). Microbot Israel did not assume any material liabilitiesof Nitiloop other than
obligations Nitiloop has to the IIA and relating to certain renewal/maintenance fees for a European patent
application.A Inconsideration for the acquisition of the Assets, Microbot Israel shall pay royalties to Nitiloop, which
shall not, in the aggregate,exceed $8,000, as follows:A Royaltiesat a rate of 3% of net revenue generated as a result of
sales, license or other exploitation of the Devices; andA Royaltiesat a rate of 1.5% of net revenue generated from the
sale, license or other exploitation of commercialization of the technology as partof an integrated product.A Basedon the
Companya€™s analysis, the Company concluded that the acquisition of the assets does not meet the definition of a
businessfor the purpose of applying SEC Rules (S-X Rules of 3-05, 8-04 and 11-01).A G.Litigation resulting from the
2017 financing:A TheCompany was named as the defendant in a lawsuit captioned Empery Asset Master Ltd., Empery
Tax Efficient, LP, Empery Tax Efficient II,LP, Hudson Bay Master Fund Ltd., (the a€cePlaintiffsa€), against Microbot
Medical Inc., Defendant, in the Supreme Court of theState of New York, County of New York (Index No. 651182/2020)
(the 4€ceLawsuita€). The complaint alleged, among other things,that the Company breached multiple representations



and warranties contained in the Securities Purchase Agreement (the 4€ceSPAa€)related to the Companya€™s June 8,
2017 equity financing (the 4€0e2017 Financinga€), of which the Plaintiffs participated,and fraudulently induced
Plaintiffs into signing the SPA. The complaint sought rescission of the SPA and return of the Plaintiffsa€™ $6,750
purchase price with respect to the 2017 Financing.A OnJanuary 26, 2024 (the a€ceEffective Datea€), the Company
entered into a settlement agreement and release with the Plaintiffs(the a€ceSettlement Agreementa€), effectively
resolving the Lawsuit.A Pursuantto the Settlement Agreement, the Company paid $2,154 consisting of a cash payment
of $1,100, covered by the Companya€™s insurancecompany, and 1,005,965 shares of restricted common stock which
were subsequently registered for resale. Furthermore, the Companya€ ™ sinsurance company is responsible for covering
legal expenses incurred by the Company in relation to the legal proceedings of the Lawsuit.In February 2024, the
Plaintiffs filed a stipulation discontinuing the Lawsuit with prejudice.A TheCompany concluded the Settlement
Agreement gave rise to loss contingencies in the scope of ASC Subtopic 450-20, Contingencies a€“Loss Contingencies,
and as of December 31, 2023, the Company recorded a contingent liability, as the Company deemed it both
probableand reasonably estimable.A TheCompany determined that the loss contingency should be recognized as non-
operating losses, offset by loss recoveries received from theCompanya€™s insurance company.A Asa result of the
Settlement Agreement and the insurance recovery received from the insurance company, as of December 31, 2023, the
Companyrecorded a liability and an asset on its balance sheet totaling $2,211 and $1,335, respectively. Within this
asset, $1,100 representsthe recovery of the cash payment of the settlement amount, and $235 represents recovery of
legal expenses. A net non-operating loss of$1,111 from legal settlement was reflected in the Companya€™s statement
of comprehensive loss for the year ended December 31, 2023.In the first quarter of 2024, the Company received $1,335
from the insurance company, subsequently closing the asset recorded as of December31, 2023. Additionally, during the
first quarter of 2024, the Company paid the settlement amount by transferring $1,100 to the Plaintiffsand issuing
1,005,965 shares of the Companya€™s common stock, thereby closing the liability recorded as of December 31,

2023.A H.Mona litigation:A OnApril 28, 2019, the Company brought an action against Alliance Investment
Management, Ltd. (&€ceAlliancea€), later amended toadd Joseph Mona (&€ceMonaa€) as a defendant, in the Southern
District of New York under Section 16(b) of the Securities ExchangeAct of 1934 (the a€oeExchange Acta€), to compel
Alliance and/or Mona to disgorge short swing profits realized from purchasesand sales of the Companya€™s securities
within a period of less than six months. The amount of profits was estimated in the complaintto be approximately
$468.A F-43 A A OnMarch 31, 2021, the Court entered a judgment against Mona and in favor of the Company in the
amount of approximately $485. Collectionof the judgment was deferred pending resolution of Monada€™s
counterclaim.A OnAugust 22, 2023, the District Court dismissed the Section 10(b) counterclaim in its entirety. After the
Company initiated efforts toexecute on the $485 judgment against Mona (the a€ceJudgmenta€), Mona urged the Court
to decide the motion to vacate the 16(b)Judgment on the grounds that the Company purportedly lacks Constitutional
standing to bring this case, which he originally filed priorto the final dismissal of his 10(b) counterclaim. On January 30,
2024, a Report & Recommendation was issued that the motion be denied,which the Court adopted in the entirety in an
Order on March 5, 2024. Mona has purported to appeal that denial. The Company believesMonaa€™ s purported appeal
is untimely and substantively meritless. Monaa€™s appellate brief was filed on June 28, 2024 and theCompanya€™s
opposition has also been filed. The Company is waiting for the Courta€™s determination as to whether oral
argumentswill be required, which if so are expected to be held by January 2025.A Asof May 10, 2024, Mona posted a
bond in the full amount of the Judgment, which the Company will move to collect if the appeal is deniedor the original
judgment in the Companya€™s favor is upheld.A I.Contingent bonus commitments based on future capital raising:A In
February 2024, the Compensation Committee ofthe Board of Directors of the Company approved certain bonuses for
the 2023 fiscal year contingent on capital raising efforts. Thesebonuses are detailed as follows:A The Companya€™ s
CEO was granted a contingentcash bonus of up to approximately $298,which is divided into two contingent portions.
The first 50% ofthe CEOa€™s contingent bonus ($149)is payable upon the Company raising at least $3,000 innew funds
by June 30, 2024. As of June 30, 2024, the Company did not raise $3,000in new funds. However, on July 17, 2024, the
Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors of the Company nevertheless approvedthe payment of the first
50%of the contingent bonus to the Companya€™s CEO in the amount of approximately $149.This bonus was recorded
as a charge to expenses in the three-month period ended September 30, 2024.A The remaining 50%($149),payable
upon the Company raising at least $6,000in new funds by September 30, 2024 (cumulative, so if $3,000is not raised by
June 30, 2024 but the full $6,000is raised by September 30, 2024, or if $10,000is raised by December 31, 2024, the full
amount is payable). The Companya€™s management is unable to predict the likelihoodof securing additional capital;
therefore, as of September 30, 2024, the Company has not recorded a liability for any contingent bonus.A Other
executives are entitled to an aggregatecontingent total bonus of NIS 230,736 (approximately$61),which is payable upon
the Company raising at least $3,000 innew funds by September 30, 2024. During the third quarter of 2024, the
Company achieved a cumulative capital raise of $3,000. OnJuly 17, 2024, the Compensation Committee of the Board of
Directors of the Company approved the payment of such bonuses to theCompanya€™s CFO and CTO in the aggregate
amount of approximately $61.This bonus was recorded as a charge to expenses in the three-month period ended
September 30, 2024.A NOTE4 - SHARE CAPITALA A.Preferred investment options inducementA OnDecember 29, 2023,
the Company entered into a preferred investment option exercise inducement offer letter with certain holders of
existing(i) Series A preferred investment options to purchase 1,022,495 shares of the Companya€ ™s common stock at
an exercise price of $2.20per share, issued on October 25, 2022, as amended on May 24, 2023, (ii) Series C preferred
investment options to purchase 350,878 sharesof the Companya€™s common stock at an exercise price of $2.075 per
share, issued on June 6, 2023, and (iii) Series D preferred investmentoptions to purchase 312,309 shares of the
Companya€™s common stock at an exercise price of $3.19 per share issued on June 26, 2023(clauses (i) through (iii)
collectively, the a€ceExisting Preferred Investment Optionsa€), pursuant to which the holders agreedto exercise for
cash their Existing Preferred Investment Options to purchase an aggregate of 1,685,682 shares of the

Companya€ ™ scommon stock, at a reduced exercised price of $1.62 per share, in consideration for the Companya€™s
agreement to issue new seriesE preferred investment options having terms to purchase up to 1,685,682 shares of the
Companya€™s common stock (the &€ceInducementinvestment Optionsa€). Each Inducement Investment Option will
have an exercise price equal to $1.50 per share, and will be exercisablefrom the date of the issuance until five and one-
half (5.5) years following the date of the issuance. The Company received aggregategross proceeds of approximately
$2,730 from the exercise of the Existing Preferred Investment Options by the Holders and the sale ofthe Inducement
Investment Options, before deducting placement agent fees and other offering expenses of approximately $333. The
Companyalso issued to Wainwright or its designees preferred investment options to purchase up to 84,284 shares of
common stock which have thesame terms as the Inducement Investment Options except for an exercise price equal to



$2.025 per share. Further, pursuant to the engagementletter, Wainwright has a right of first refusal to act as sole book-
running manager, sole underwriter, or sole placement agent with respectto any public offering or private placement of
equity, equity-linked or debt securities using an underwriter or placement agent occurringduring the twelve-month
period following the closing date January 3, 2024.A B.June 2024 OfferingsA OnJune 3, 2024, the Company entered into
Securities Purchase Agreements with institutional investors, pursuant to which the Company agreedto issue and sell, in
a registered direct offering priced at-the-market under the rules of The Nasdaq Stock Market, an aggregate of
1,566,669shares of the Companya€™s common stock, par value $0.01 per share, at an offering price of $1.50 per share,
for aggregate gross proceedsfrom the Offerings of approximately $2,350 before deducting the placement agent fee and
related offering expenses of approximately $328.In a concurrent private placement, the Company agreed to issue to the
investors series F preferred investment options to purchase upto 3,133,338 shares of common stock at an exercise price
of $1.50 per share. Each Series F preferred investment option is exercisableimmediately and will expire two years from
the initial exercise date.A TheCompany also issued to Wainwright or its designees preferred investment options to
purchase up to 78,333 shares of common stock whichhave the same terms as investorsa€™ preferred investment
options except for an exercise price equal to $1.875 per share.A C.Equity component of settlement amountA Aspart of
the Settlement Agreement (refer to Note 3G above), the Company issued 1,005,965 shares of the Companya€™s
common stock.A F-44 A A D.At-the-market offeringsA Inconnection with entering into the ATM Agreement, on July 1,
2024, the Company filed with the SEC a prospectus supplement relating tothe offer, issuance and sale of up to $4,820
of the Companya€™ s shares of common stock pursuant to the ATM Agreement. For the threemonths ended September
30, 2024, the Company issued 685,800 shares of the Companya€™s common stock pursuant to the ATM Agreement,for
total gross proceeds of approximately $734 before deducting sales agent commissions and other offering expenses of
$49.A E.Equity classificationA Theshares of common stock of the Company are recognized as equity under the
requirements of ASC Topic 505 Equity.A TheCompany analyzed the accounting treatment for the series E and series F
preferred investment options and concluded that they should beclassified as equity.A TheCompany analyzed the
accounting treatment for the preferred investment options issued to Wainwright. Since the Company did not identifyany
features causing liability classification according to ASC 718, it concluded that all such preferred investment options
are equity-classifiedawards.A F.Employee and advisor stock option grantsA InFebruary 2024, the Company granted the
CEO, certain executives and certain employees, fully vested options to purchase an aggregate of130,000 shares of the
Companya€™s common stock, at an exercise price per share of $1.2684, attributable to performance goals achievedin
January 2024.A TheCompany also granted the CEO and other executives, options to purchase an aggregate of
132,500shares of the Companya€™s common stock at an exercise price per share of $1.25,with vesting based on
meeting certain performance conditions in the year 2024. For the nine-month period ended September 30, 2024,the
Company did not record an expense for these performance-based grants. This was either because the Companya€™s
managementbelieves the conditions are tied to securing additional capital, or because specific performance obligations,
with deadlines set onor before September 30, 2024, were not met by that date. A InFebruary 2024, the Company
granted the CEO and certain employees and advisors, options to purchase an aggregate of 195,000 shares ofthe
Companya€™s common stock, at an exercise price per share of $1.2684, with a vesting period of three years. Regarding
the CEOa€™s2023 annual bonus, in February 2024, the Company paid the CEO 25% of his 2023 annual bonus,
amounting to approximately $99, through thegrant of fully vested options to purchase an aggregate of 79,567 shares of
the Companya€™s common stock with an exercise price pershare of $1.25.A In September 2024, the Company granted
an advisor options to purchase an aggregate of 25,000 shares of the Companya€ ™ scommon stock, at an exercise price
per share of $0.8558, with a vesting period of three years.A NOTE5 4€“ SUBSEQUENT EVENTSA At-the-market
offerings subsequent to balance sheet dateA DuringOctober 2024, the Company issued 280,908 shares of the
Companya€™s common stock pursuant to the ATM Agreement, for total gross proceedsof approximately $285.A F-45
A A PARTIIINFORMATIONNOT REQUIRED IN PROSPECTUS A Item13. Other Expenses of Issuance and
Distribution.A Thefollowing table sets forth all costs and expenses paid or payable by us in connection with the sale of
the common stock being registered.None of these costs or expenses will be borne by the selling stockholders. All
amounts shown are estimates except for the Securitiesand Exchange Commission, or 4€eSEC,a€ registration fee.A
ExpenseA Amount Paid or to be PaidA SEC registration feeA $4,864.51A Printing expensesA A 1,000.00* Legal fees
and expensesA A 10,000.00* Accounting fees and expensesA A 15,000.00* Miscellaneous expensesA A 4,135.49%
TotalA $35,000.00*% A * Estimated, as permitted under Item 511 of Regulation S-K. A Ttem14. Indemnification of
Directors and Officers.A Section145 of the Delaware General Corporation Law (4€eDGCLa€) permits, in general, a
Delaware corporation, to indemnify any personwho was or is a party to any proceeding (other than an action by, or in
the right of, the corporation) by reason of the fact that orshe is or was a director, or officer, of the corporation, or
served another business enterprise in any capacity at the request of thecorporation, against liability incurred in
connection with such proceeding, including the expenses (including attorneysa€™ fees),judgments, fines and amounts
paid in settlement actually and reasonably incurred by him in connection with such proceeding if such personacted in
good faith and in a manner he or she reasonably believed to be in, or not opposed to, the best interests of the
corporationand, in criminal actions or proceedings, additionally had no reasonable cause to believe that his or her
conduct was unlawful. A Delawarecorporationa€™s power to indemnify applies to actions brought by or in the right of
the corporation, but only to the extent of expenses(including attorneysa€™ fees) actually and reasonably incurred by
the person in connection with the defense or settlement of theaction or suit, provided that no indemnification shall be
provided in such actions in the event of any adjudication of negligence ormisconduct in the performance of such
persona€™s duties to the corporation, unless a court believes that in light of all the circumstancesindemnification
should apply. Section 145 of the DGCL also permits, in general, a Delaware corporation to purchase and maintain
insuranceon behalf of any person who is or was a director or officer of the corporation, or served another entity in any
capacity at the requestof the corporation, against liability incurred by such person in such capacity, whether or not the
corporation would have the power toindemnify such person against such liability.A Section102(b)(7) of the DGCL
permits a corporation to include in its certificate of incorporation a provision eliminating or limiting the personalliability
of a director to the corporation or its stockholders for monetary damages for breach of fiduciary duty as a director,
providedthat such provision shall not eliminate or limit the liability of a director (i) for any breach of the directora€™s
duty of loyaltyto the corporation or its stockholders, (ii) for acts or omissions not in good faith or that involve intentional
misconduct or a knowingviolation of law, (iii) under Section 174 of the DGCL or (iv) for any transaction from which the
director derived an improper personalbenefit.A TheCompanya€™s restated certificate of incorporation provides that the
Companya€™s directors shall not be liable to the Companyor its stockholders for monetary damages for breach of
fiduciary duty as a director except to the extent that exculpation from liabilitiesis not permitted under the DGCL as in



effect at the time such liability is determined. The Companya€™s restated certificate of incorporationfurther provides
that the Company shall indemnify its directors and officers to the fullest extent permitted by the DGCL.A II-1 A

A Wemaintain a directorsa€™ and officersa€™ insurance policy pursuant to which our directors and officers are insured
against liabilityfor actions taken in their capacities as directors and officers. We believe that these indemnification
provisions and insurance are necessaryto attract and retain qualified directors and

officers.A IndemnificationAgreementsA TheCompany has entered into indemnification agreements with each of its
directors and executive officers. These indemnification agreementsmay require the Company, among other things, to
indemnify its directors and officers for some expenses, including attorneysa€™ fees,judgments, fines and settlement
amounts incurred by a director or officer in any action or proceeding arising out of his or her serviceas one of the
Companya€™s directors or officers, or any of its subsidiaries or any other company or enterprise to which the
personprovides services at our request.A Inany underwriting agreement we enter into in connection with the sale of
common stock being registered hereby, the underwriter will agreeto indemnify, under certain conditions, us, our
directors, our officers and persons who control us within the meaning of the SecuritiesAct of 1933, as amended, against
certain liabilities.A Item15. Recent Sales of Unregistered Securities.A OnAugust 18, 2020, 14,685 outstanding warrants
of the Company at an exercise price per share of $8.125, were exercised on a a€enetexercisea€ or a€cecashlessa€ basis
into 4,873 shares of common stock. The issuances of the 4,873 shares of common stockwere exempt from registration
under Section 4(a)(2) under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended and the rules promulgated thereunder(the
d€ceSecurities Acta€) as a transaction not involving a public offering to a single investor, and/or 3(a)(9) under the
SecuritiesAct.A OnOctober 25, 2022, the Company sold in a private placement and issued to an investor (i) Series A
preferred investment options to purchaseup to 1,022,495 shares of Common Stock (the a€meSeries A Warrantsa€) at an
exercise price of $4.64 per share and (ii) SeriesB preferred investment options to purchase up to 1,022,495 shares of
Common Stock (the a€oeSeries B Warrantsa€ and, togetherwith the Series A Warrants, the 4€ceCommon Warrantsa€) at
an exercise price of $4.64 per share. The Common Warrants and the sharesof Common Stock issuable upon the exercise
of the Common Warrants were offered pursuant to the exemption provided in Section 4(a)(2)under the Securities Act,
and Rule 506(b) promulgated thereunder. In connection with such private placement, the Company issued to
theplacement agent or its designees warrants to purchase 51,125 shares of Common Stock at an exercise price of
$6.1125 per share. Such placementagent warrants and the shares of Common Stock issuable upon the exercise of the
placement agent warrants were offered pursuant to theexemption provided in Section 4(a)(2) under the Securities
Act.A OnMay 23, 2023, in connection with a public offering of its securities, the Company issued to the placement agent
or its designees warrantsto purchase 32,778 shares of Common Stock at an exercise price of $2.75 per share. Such
placement agent warrants and the shares of CommonStock issuable upon the exercise of the Common Warrants were
offered pursuant to the exemption provided in Section 4(a)(2) under theSecurities Act.A OnMay 24, 2023, in connection
with a public offering of its securities, the Company issued to the placement agent or its designees warrantsto purchase
60,476 shares of Common Stock at an exercise price of $2.75 per share. Such placement agent warrants and the shares
of CommonStock issuable upon the exercise of the Common Warrants were offered pursuant to the exemption provided
in Section 4(a)(2) under theSecurities Act.A OnJune 6, 2023, the Company sold in a private placement and issued to an
investor Series C preferred investment options to purchase upto 350,878 shares of Common Stock at an exercise price
of $2.075 per share. Such Series C preferred investment options and the sharesof Common Stock issuable upon the
exercise of the Series C preferred investment options were offered pursuant to the exemption providedin Section 4(a)
(2) under the Securities Act, and Rule 506(b) promulgated thereunder. In connection with such private placement, the
Companyissued to the placement agent or its designees warrants to purchase 35,088 shares of Common Stock at an
exercise price of $2.6719 pershare. Such placement agent warrants and the shares of Common Stock issuable upon the
exercise of the placement agent warrants were offeredpursuant to the exemption provided in Section 4(a)(2) under the
Securities Act.A OnJune 16, 2023, the Company issued 385,246 to the holder of the Companya€™s Series B preferred
investment options pursuant to thecashless exercise provision therein. Such shares of Common Stock issuable upon the
exercise of the Series B preferred investment optionswere offered pursuant to the exemption provided in Section 4(a)
(2) under the Securities Act.A 1I-2 A A OnJune 28, 2023, the Company sold in a private placement and issued to an
investor Series D preferred investment options to purchase upto 312,309 shares of Common Stock at an exercise price
of $3.19 per share. Such Series D preferred investment options and the sharesof Common Stock issuable upon the
exercise of the Series D preferred investment options were offered pursuant to the exemption providedin Section 4(a)
(2) under the Securities Act, and Rule 506(b) promulgated thereunder. In connection with such private placement, the
Companyissued to the placement agent or its designees warrants to purchase 31,231 shares of Common Stock at an
exercise price of $4.0625 pershare. Such placement agent warrants and the shares of Common Stock issuable upon the
exercise of the placement agent warrants were offeredpursuant to the exemption provided in Section 4(a)(2) under the
Securities Act.A OnJanuary 3, 2024, the Company issued, in a private placement, Series E preferred investment options
to purchase up to 1,685,682 sharesof Common Stock at an exercise price per share of $1.50, pursuant to a preferred
investment option exercise inducement offer, to theholders of certain outstanding preferred investment options of the
Company. Such Series D preferred investment options and the sharesof Common Stock issuable upon the exercise of
the Series D preferred investment options were offered pursuant to the exemption providedin Section 4(a)(2) under the
Securities Act. In connection with the inducement offer, the Company issued to the placement agent or itsdesignees
warrants to purchase an aggregate of 84,284 shares of Common Stock at an exercise price of $2.025 per share. Such
placementagent warrants and the shares of Common Stock issuable upon the exercise of the placement agent warrants
were offered pursuant to theexemption provided in Section 4(a)(2) under the Securities Act.A Asof January 26, 2024,
the Company issued an aggregate of 1,005,965 shares of restricted Common Stock (the d€ceSettlement Sharesa€),as
partial settlement to the plaintiffs in the lawsuit entitled Empery Asset Master Ltd., Empery Tax Efficient, LP, Empery
Tax Efficientll, LP, Hudson Bay Master Fund Ltd., Plaintiffs, against Microbot Medical Inc., Defendant, in the Supreme
Court of the State of New York,County of New York (Index No. 651182/2020). The Settlement Shares were issued
pursuant to the exemption from the registration requirementsof the Securities Act available under Section 4(a)(2) as a
transaction by an issuer not involving any public offering.A OnJune 4, 2024, the Company sold in a private placement
and issued to investors Series F preferred investment options to purchase up to3,133,338 shares of Common Stock at
an exercise price of $1.50 per share. Such Series F preferred investment options and the shares ofCommon Stock
issuable upon the exercise of the Series F preferred investment options were offered pursuant to the exemption
providedin Section 4(a)(2) under the Securities Act, and Rule 506(b) promulgated thereunder. In connection with such
private placement, the Companyissued to the placement agent or its designees warrants to purchase 78,333 shares of
Common Stock at an exercise price of $1.875 pershare. Such placement agent warrants and the shares of Common



Stock issuable upon the exercise of the placement agent warrants were offeredpursuant to the exemption provided in
Section 4(a)(2) under the Securities Act.A OnJanuary 7, 2025, the Company sold in a private placement and issued to
investors Series G preferred investment options to purchase upto 8,000,002 shares of Common Stock at an exercise
price of $1.75 per share. Such Series G preferred investment options and the sharesof Common Stock issuable upon the
exercise of the Series G preferred investment options were offered pursuant to the exemption providedin Section 4(a)
(2) under the Securities Act, and Rule 506(b) promulgated thereunder. In connection with such private placement, the
Companyissued to the placement agent or its designees warrants to purchase 200,000 shares of Common Stock at an
exercise price of $2.1875 pershare. Such placement agent warrants and the shares of Common Stock issuable upon the
exercise of the placement agent warrants were offeredpursuant to the exemption provided in Section 4(a)(2) under the
Securities Act.A OnJanuary 8, 2025, the Company issued 610,517 shares of Common Stock to the holder of the
Companya€™s Series E preferred investmentoptions at an exercise price per share of $1.50. Such shares of Common
Stock issuable upon the exercise of the Series E preferred investmentoptions were offered pursuant to the exemption
provided in Section 4(a)(2) under the Securities Act.A OnJanuary 10, 2025, the Company sold in a private placement
and issued to investors Series H preferred investment options to purchase upto 7,577,100 shares of Common Stock at
an exercise price of $2.10 per share. Such Series H preferred investment options and the sharesof Common Stock
issuable upon the exercise of the Series H preferred investment options were offered pursuant to the exemption
providedin Section 4(a)(2) under the Securities Act, and Rule 506(b) promulgated thereunder. In connection with such
private placement, the Companyissued to the placement agent or its designees warrants to purchase 189,428 shares of
Common Stock at an exercise price of $2.8375 pershare. Such placement agent warrants and the shares of Common
Stock issuable upon the exercise of the placement agent warrants were offeredpursuant to the exemption provided in
Section 4(a)(2) under the Securities Act.A II-3 A A Item16. Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules.A A (a)
Exhibits. A Thedocuments set forth below are filed herewith or incorporated by reference to the location indicated.A
Exhibit Number A Description of Document 2.1 A Agreement and Plan of Merger and Reorganization, dated as of
August 15, 2016, by and among StemCells, Inc., C&RD Israel Ltd. and Microbot Medical Ltd. (incorporated by
reference to the Companya€™s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on August 15, 2016). 3.1 A Restated Certificate of
Incorporation of the Company (incorporated by reference to the Companya€™s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the
fiscal year ended December 31, 2006 and filed on March 15, 2007). 3.2 A Certificate of Amendment to the Restated
Certificate of Incorporation of the Company (incorporated by reference to the Companya€™s Current Report on Form
8-K filed on November 29, 2016). 3.3 A Certificate of Amendment to the Restated Certificate of Incorporation
(incorporated by reference to the Companya€™s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on September 4, 2018). 3.4 A
Amended and Restated By-Laws of the Company (incorporated by reference to the Companya€™s Current Report on
Form 8-K filed on May 3, 2016). 3.5 A Certificate of Elimination (incorporated by reference to the Companya€™s
Current Report on Form 8-K filed on December 12, 2018). 3.6 A Certificate of Amendment to the Restated Certificate
of Incorporation (incorporated by reference to the Companya€™s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on September 11,
2019). 3.7 A Amendment to Section 5 of the Amended and Restated By-Laws of the Company (incorporated by
reference to the Companya€™s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on May 3, 2021). 4.1 A Description of the
Companya€™s Securities (incorporated by reference to the Registranta€™s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal
year ended December 31, 2019). 4.2 A Form of Series A Warrant (incorporated by reference to the Registranta€™s
Current Report on Form 8-K filed on October 25, 2022) 4.3 A Form of Wainwright Warrant (incorporated by reference
to the Registranta€™s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on October 25, 2022) 4.4 A Form of Wainwright Warrant
(incorporated by reference to the Registranta€™s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on May 23, 2023) 4.5 A Form of
Wainwright Warrant (incorporated by reference to the Registranta€™s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on May 24,
2023) 4.6 A Form of Warrant Amendment Agreement (incorporated by reference to the Registrantd€™s Current Report
on Form 8-K filed on May 24, 2023) 4.7 A Form of Series C Warrant (incorporated by reference to the Registranta€™s
Current Report on Form 8-K filed on June 6, 2023) 4.8 A Form of Wainwright Warrant (incorporated by reference to the
Registrantd€™s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on June 6, 2023) 4.9 A Form of Series D Warrant (incorporated by
reference to the Registranta€™s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on June 28, 2023) 4.10 A Form of Wainwright
Warrant (incorporated by reference to the Registrantd€™s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on June 28, 2023) 4.11 A
Form of Inducement Investment Option (incorporated by reference to the Registranta€™s Current Report on Form 8-K
filed on January 2, 2024) 4.12 A Form of Placement Agent Investment Option (incorporated by reference to the
Registrantd€™s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on January 2, 2024) 4.13 A Form of Series F Preferred Investment
Option (incorporated by reference to the Registranta€™s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on June 4, 2024)A 1I-4 A A
4.14 A Form of Placement Agent Investment Option (incorporated by reference to the Registranta€™s Current Report
on Form 8-K filed on June 4, 2024) 4.15 A Form of Series G Preferred Investment Option (incorporated by reference to
the Registranta€™s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on January 7, 2025) 4.16 A Form of Placement Agent Investment
Option (incorporated by reference to the Registranta€™s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on January 7, 2025) 4.17 A
Form of Series H Preferred Investment Option (incorporated by reference to the Registranta€™s Current Report on
Form 8-K filed on January 10, 2025) 4.18 A Form of Placement Agent Investment Option (incorporated by reference to
the Registranta€™s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on January 10, 2025) 5.1 A Opinion of Ruskin Moscou Faltischek,
PC 10.1 A Form of Indemnification Agreement, between the Company and each of its Directors and Officers A
(incorporated by reference to the Companya€™s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on November 29, 2016). 10.2* A
Employment Agreement with Harel Gadot (incorporated by reference to the Companya€™s Current Report on Form 8-K
filed on November 29, 2016). 10.3 A License Agreement, dated June 20, 2012, by and between Technion Research and
Development Foundation, and Microbot Medical Ltd. (incorporated by reference to the Companya€™s Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2016 and filed on March 21, 2017). 10.4* A Form of Stock Option
Agreement under the Microbot Medical Inc. 2017 Equity Incentive Plan (incorporated by reference to the
Companya€™s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the Quarter ended September 30, 2017, filed on November 14,
2017). 10.5 A Agreement, dated January 4, 2018, by and between CardioSert Ltd. and Microbot Medical Ltd. A
(incorporated by reference to the Companya€™s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on January 8, 2018). 10.6* A
Employment Agreement with Dr. Eyal Morag (incorporated by reference to the Registranta€™s Annual Report on Form
10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2019 filed on April 14, 2020). 10.7* A Microbot Medical Inc. 2017 Equity
Incentive Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit A of the Companya€™s Definitive Proxy Statement on Schedule
14A filed on August 11, 2017). 10.8* A Microbot Medical Inc. 2020 Omnibus Performance Award Plan (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit A of the Companya€™s definitive Proxy Statement on Schedule 14A filed on July 31, 2020) 10.9* A
Form of Restricted Stock Unit Award Agreement under the Microbot Medical Inc. 2020 Omnibus Performance Award



Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.2 of the registration Statement on Form S-8 of the Company filed on
November 25, 2020) 10.10* A Form of NQO Award Agreement under the Microbot Medical Ltd. 2020 Omnibus
Performance Award Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.3 of the registration Statement on Form S-8 of the
Company filed on November 25, 2020) 10.11* A Form of Restricted Stock Award Agreement under the Microbot
Medical Ltd. 2020 Omnibus Performance Award Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.4 of the registration
Statement on Form S-8 of the Company filed on November 25, 2020) 10.12* A Form of SAR Award Agreement under
the Microbot Medical Ltd. 2020 Omnibus Performance Award Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.5 of the
registration Statement on Form S-8 of the Company filed on November 25, 2020) 10.13* A Form of ISO Award
Agreement under the Microbot Medical Ltd. 2020 Omnibus Performance Award Plan (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 4.6 of the registration Statement on Form S-8 of the Company filed on November 25, 2020) 10.14* A
Employment Agreement, as of March 31, 2018, with Simon Sharon (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 of the
Companya€™s Form 8-K filed on April 7, 2021) 10.15% A First Amendment to Employment Agreement, dated as of April
19, 2021, with Simon Sharon (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 of the Companya€™s Form 8-K filed on April
22,2021) 10.16 A At the Market Offering Agreement, dated June 10, 2021, by and between Microbot Medical Inc. and
H.C. Wainwright & Co., LLC (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 of the Companya€™s Form 8-K filed on June 10,
2021) 10.17 A Asset Purchase Agreement with Nitiloop, Ltd. dated October 6, 2022 (incorporated by reference to the
Registrantd€™s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on October 7, 2022) 10.18* A Employment Agreement with Rachel
Vaknin (incorporated by reference to the Companya€™s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on April 5, 2022)A 1I-5 A A
10.19% A Second Amendment to Employment Agreement with Harel Gadot (incorporated by reference to the
Companya€™s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on February 1, 2022) 10.20 A Letter Agreements dated March 18,
2021 between Microbot Medical Ltd. and Technion Research and Development Foundation Ltd. (incorporated by
reference to the Companya€™s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the Fiscal Year ended December 31, 2022, filed on
March 31, 2023) 10.21 A Form of Securities Purchase Agreement, dated as of October 21, 2022, by and among
Microbot Medical Inc. and the purchaser party thereto (incorporated by reference to the Registranta€™s Current
Report on Form 8-K filed on October 25, 2022) 10.22* A Addendum to Employment Agreement with Rachel Vaknin
(incorporated by reference to the Companya€™s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on May 22, 2023) 10.23* A
Addendum to Employment Agreement with Simon Sharon (incorporated by reference to the Companya€™s Current
Report on Form 8-K filed on May 22, 2023) 10.24* A Addendum to Employment Agreement with Eyal Morag
(incorporated by reference to the Companya€™s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on May 22, 2023) 10.25* A
Addendum to Employment Agreement with Eyal Morag. (incorporated by reference to the Companya€™s Current
Report on Form 8-K filed on May 22, 2023) 10.26 A Form of Securities Purchase Agreement, dated as of May 22, 2023,
by and among Microbot Medical Inc. and the purchasers party thereto (incorporated by reference to the
Registrantd€™s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on May 23, 2023) 10.27 A Form of Securities Purchase Agreement,
dated as of May 23, 2023, by and among Microbot Medical Inc. and the purchaser party thereto (incorporated by
reference to the Registranta€™s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on May 24, 2023) 10.28 A Form of Securities
Purchase Agreement, dated as of June 2, 2023, by and among Microbot Medical Inc. and the purchasers party thereto
(incorporated by reference to the Registranta€™s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on June 6, 2023) 10.29 A Form of
Securities Purchase Agreement, dated as of June 26, 2023, by and among Microbot Medical Inc. and the purchasers
party thereto (incorporated by reference to the Registranta€™s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on June 28, 2023)
10.30 A Employment Agreement with Juan Diaz-Cartelle, MD (incorporated by reference to the Registranta€™s
Current Report on Form 8-K filed on November 21, 2023) 10.30 A Form of Inducement Letter (incorporated by
reference to the Registrantd€™s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on January 2, 2024) 10.32 A Settlement Agreement
and Release dated as of January 26, 2024 (incorporated by reference to the Registranta€™s Current Report on Form 8-
K filed on January 30, 2024) 10.33 A Registration Rights Agreement dated as of January 26, 2024 (incorporated by
reference to the Registrantd€™s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on January 30, 2024) 10.34 A Form of Securities
Purchase Agreement, dated as of June 3, 2024, by and among Microbot Medical Inc. and the purchasers party thereto
(incorporated by reference to the Registranta€™s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on June 4, 2024) 10.35 A
Amendment to the At the Market Offering Agreement, dated July 1, 2024, by and between Microbot Medical Inc. and
H.C. Wainwright & Co., LLC (incorporated by reference to the Registranta€™s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on July
1, 2024) 10.36 A Form of Securities Purchase Agreement, dated as of January 6, 2025, by and among Microbot Medical
Inc. and the purchasers party thereto (incorporated by reference to the Registranta€™s Current Report on Form 8-K
filed on January 7, 2025) 10.37 A Form of Securities Purchase Agreement, dated as of January 7, 2025, by and among
Microbot Medical Inc. and the purchasers party thereto (incorporated by reference to the Registranta€™s Current
Report on Form 8-K filed on January 10, 2025) 21.1 A Subsidiaries of the Company (incorporated by reference to the
Companya€™s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2016 and filed on March 21, 2017).
23.1 A Consent of Brightman Almagor Zohar & Co., a Firm in the Deloitte Global Network, an independent registered
public accounting firm 23.2 A Consent of Ruskin Moscou Faltischek PC (included in Exhibit 5.1) 24.1 A Power of
Attorney (included on signature page) 97.1 A Clawback Policy (incorporated by reference to the Companya€™s Annual
Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2023 and filed on March 27, 2024) 107 A Filing Fee Table
A A *Indicates Management contract or compensatory plan or arrangement A 1I-6 A A (b)Financial statement
schedule. A None.A Item17. Undertakings.A (a)The undersigned registrant hereby undertakes:A (1) To file, during any
period in which offers or sales are being made, a post-effective amendment to this registration statement: A A (i) To
include any prospectus required by Section 10(a)(3) of the Securities Act of 1933 (the a€eActa€); A A (ii) To reflect in
the prospectus any facts or events arising after the effective date of this registration statement (or the most recent post-
effective amendment thereof) which, individually or in the aggregate, represent a fundamental change in the
information set forth in this registration statement; and A A (iii) To include any material information with respect to
the plan of distribution not previously disclosed in this registration statement or any material change to such
information in this registration statement. A Provided,however, that paragraphs (a)(1)(i), (a)(1)(ii), and (a)(1)(iii) above
do not apply if the information required to be included in a post-effectiveamendment by those paragraphs is contained
in reports filed with or furnished to the Commission by the registrant pursuant to section13 or section 15(d) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 that are incorporated by reference in the registration statement, or is containedin a
form of prospectus filed pursuant to Rule 424(b) that is a part of the registration statement.A (2) That, for the purpose
of determining any liability under the Act, each such post-effective amendment shall be deemed to be a new registration
statement relating to the securities offered herein, and the offering of such securities at that time shall be deemed to be
the initial bona fide offering thereof. A A (3) To remove from registration by means of a post-effective amendment any



of the securities being registered which remain unsold at the termination of the offering. A A (5) That, for the purpose
of determining liability under the Act to any purchaser, each prospectus filed pursuant to Rule 424(b) as part of a
registration statement relating to an offering, other than registration statements relying on Rule 430B or other than
prospectuses filed in reliance on Rule 430A, shall be deemed to be part of and included in the registration statement as
of the date it is first used after effectiveness. Provided, however, that no statement made in a registration statement or
prospectus that is part of the registration statement or made in a document incorporated or deemed incorporated by
reference into the registration statement or prospectus that is a part of the registration statement will, as to a
purchaser with a time of contract of sale prior to such first use, superseded or modify any statement that was made in
the registration statement or prospectus that was part of the registration statement or made in any such document
immediately prior to such date of first use. A A (b) The undersigned registrant hereby undertakes that, for purposes of
determining any liability under the Securities Act of 1933, each filing of the registranta€™s annual report pursuant to
section 13(a) or section 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (and, where applicable, each filing of an employee
benefit plana€™s annual report pursuant to section 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934) that is incorporated
by reference in the registration statement shall be deemed to be a new registration statement relating to the securities
offered therein, and the offering of such securities at that time shall be deemed to be the initial bona fide offering
thereof. A A (h) Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arising under the Act may be permitted to directors, officers
and controlling persons of the registrant pursuant to the foregoing provisions, or otherwise, the registrant has been
advised that in the opinion of the Securities and Exchange Commission, or SEC, such indemnification is against public
policy as expressed in the Act and is, therefore, unenforceable. In the event that a claim for indemnification against
such liabilities (other than the payment by the registrant of expenses incurred or paid by a director, officer or
controlling person of the registrant in the successful defense of any action, suit or proceeding) is asserted by such
director, officer or controlling person in connection with the securities being registered, the registrant will, unless in
the opinion of its counsel the matter has been settled by controlling precedent, submit to a court of appropriate
jurisdiction the question whether such indemnification by it is against public policy as expressed in the Act and will be
governed by the final adjudication of such issue. A 1I-7 A A SIGNATURESA Pursuantto the requirements of the
Securities Act of 1933, the registrant has duly caused this registration statement on Form S-1 to be signedon its behalf
by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized in the City of Braintree, Commonwealth of Massachusetts, on February
4,2025.A A MICROBOT MEDICAL INC. A A A A By: /s/ Harel Gadot A Name: Harel Gadot A Title: President, Chief
Executive Officer and Chairman A KNOWALL BY THESE PRESENTS, that each person whose signature appears below
constitutes and appoints Harel Gadot and Rachel Vaknin as his orher true and lawful attorneys-in-fact and agents, each
with the full power of substitution, for him of her and in his or her name, placeor stead, in any and all capacities, to sign
any and all amendments to this registration statement (including post-effective amendments),and any subsequent
registration statement filed by the registrant pursuant to Rule 462(b) of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended,which
relates to this registration statement, and to file the same, with exhibits thereto and other documents in connection
therewith,with the SEC, granting unto said attorneys-in-fact and agents, and each of them, full power and authority to
do and perform each andevery act and thing requisite and necessary to be done in and about the premises, as fully to
all intents and purposes as he or she mightor could do in person, hereby ratifying and confirming all that said attorneys-
in-fact and agents, or their or his or her substituteor substitutes, may lawfully do or cause to be done by virtue
hereof.A Pursuantto the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the
following persons on behalf of theregistrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated.A Signature A Title A
Date A A A A A /s/Harel Gadot A Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer A February 4, 2025 Harel Gadot
A (Principal Executive Officer) A A A A A A A /s/ Rachel Vaknin A Chief Financial Officer A February 4, 2025
Rachel Vaknin A (Principal Financial and Accounting Officer) A A A A A A A /s/ David J. Wilson A Director A
February 4, 2025 David J. WilsonA A A A A A A A A /s/ Prattipati Laxminarain A Director A February 4, 2025
Prattipati Laxminarain A A A A A A A A A /s/ Scott Burell A Director A February 4, 2025 Scott BurellA A A A A
A A A A /s/ Martin Madden A Director A February 4, 2025 Martin Madden A A A A A A A A A /s/ Aileen
Stockburger A Director A February 4, 2025 Aileen Stockburger A A A A A A A A A /s/ Tal Wenderow A Director
A February 4, 2025 Tal Wenderow A A A A A 1I-8 A A Exhibit5.1A A February4, 2025A MicrobotMedical
Inc.288Grove Street, Suite 388Braintree, MA 02184A Re:Registration Statementon Form S-1A Ladiesand

Gentlemen:A Wehave acted as counsel for Microbot Medical Inc. (the d€ceCompanya€) in connection with the
preparation and filing of that certainRegistration Statement on Form S-1 (the d€ceRegistration Statementa€) filed on
the date hereof with the Securities and ExchangeCommission (the 4€ceSEC&€) under the Securities Act of 1933, as
amended, with respect to the registration of the resale of anaggregate of up to 15,966,530 shares (the a€ceSharesa€) of
the Companya€™s common stock, $0.01 par value per share, issuableupon the exercise in full of outstanding options of
the Company (the 4€ceOptionsa€).A TheShares are being registered on behalf of certain persons or entities identified in
the Registration Statement. The offering of the Shareswill be as set forth in the prospectus contained in the
Registration Statement, and as supplemented by one or more supplements to theprospectus (the

a€ceProspectusa€).A Ascounsel to the Company, we have examined the originals or copies of such documents,
corporate records and other instruments and undertakensuch further inquiry as we have deemed necessary or
appropriate for purposes of this opinion, including, but not limited to, the RegistrationStatement, corporate resolutions
authorizing the issuance of the Shares and the Certificate of Incorporation and Bylaws of the Company,including
amendments thereto. In such examination, we have assumed the following: (a) the authenticity of original documents
and thegenuineness of all signatures; (b) the legal capacity of all natural persons, the accuracy and completeness of all
documents submittedto us; (c) the conformity to the originals of all documents submitted to us as copies; (d) the
genuineness of all signatures containedin the records, documents, instruments and certificates we have reviewed; and
(e) the truth, accuracy and completeness of the information,representations and warranties contained in the records,
documents, instruments and certificates we have reviewed. This opinion letteris given, and all statements herein are
made, in the context of the foregoing.A Basedon and subject to the foregoing, we are of the opinion that the Shares,
when issued upon exercise of the Options in accordance with theterms thereof, are or will be duly and validly
authorized,validly issued, fully paid and non-assessable. A A A A February4, 2025Page2A Theinformation set forth
herein is as of the date hereof. We assume no obligation to advise you of changes that may hereafter be broughtto our
attention. We are members of the Bar of the State of New York. We do not express any opinion concerning the laws of
any jurisdictionother than (i) the State of New York, (ii) the Federal laws of the United States and (iii) the Delaware
General Corporation Law. Ouropinion is based on statutory laws and judicial decisions that are in effect on the date
hereof, and we do not opine with respect toany law, regulation, rule or governmental policy that may be enacted or



adopted after the date hereof, nor do we assume any responsibilityto advise you of future changes in our opinion. We do
not express an opinion on any matters other than those expressly set forth in thisletter.A Noopinion is expressed herein
with respect to the qualification of the Shares under the securities or blue sky laws of any state or anyforeign
jurisdiction.A Wehereby consent to the use and filing of this opinion as an exhibit to the Registration Statement as filed
with the Securities and ExchangeCommission and to the reference to our firm under the heading &€celegal Mattersa€
in the Prospectus and the Registration Statement.In giving this consent, we do not admit that we are within the
category of persons whose consent is required under Section 7 of the Actor the rules and regulations of the Securities
and Exchange Commission promulgated thereunder.A A Very truly yours, A A A /s/ Ruskin Moscou Faltischek PC A
A A RUSKIN MOSCOU FALTISCHEK, P.C. A A A A Exhibit 23.1A CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED
PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRMA We consent to the use in this Registration Statement on Form S-1 of our report dated
March 27, 2024, relating to the financial statementsof Microbot Medical Inc. We also consent to the reference to us
under the heading 4€ceExpertsa€ in such Registration Statement.A /s/ Brightman Almagor Zohar & Co.A Brightman
Almagor Zohar & Co.A Certified Public AccountantsA Firm in the Deloitte Global NetworkTel Aviv, IsraelFebruary 4,
2025A A A A Exhibit107A Calculationof Filing Fee TableA FormS-1(FormType)A MicrobotMedical Inc.(ExactName of
Registrant as Specified in its Charter)A Tablel: Newly Registered and Carry Forward SecuritiesA A A Security TypeA
Security Class TitleA Fee Calculation Rule or Carry Forward RuleA A Amount Registered (1)A A Proposed Maximum
Offering Price Per Unit(2)A A Maximum Aggregate Offering Price(1) A A Fee RateA A Amount of Registration Fee(2)A
Fees to be PaidA EquityA Common Stock, $0.01 par value per share(3)A A 457(c)A A 15,966,530A A $1.85A A
$29,538,080.50A A A 0.00015310A A $4,522.28A Fees Previously PaidA &4€“A 4€“A Aa€“AA A&€“"AA Aae"AA
Aae“AA Aae“AA Aae“A Carry Forward SecuritiesA a€“A a4€“A A a€“AA Aa€“AA Aace“AA Aae“AA Aae“AA
Aac“A AAAAAAAAAA AAAA AAAA AAAA AAAA AAA AA Total OffermgAmountsAA AAAA
AAAA $29,538,080.50A A A 0.00015310A A $4,522.28A A A Total Fee OffsetsAA AAAA AAAA AAAA
AAAA $a€“A AA NetFeeDueAA AAAA AAAA AAAA AAAA $4,522.28A A (1)Pursuant to Rule 416 under
the Securities Act, this registration statement shall also cover any additional shares of the registranta€™s securities
that become issuable by reason of any share splits, share dividends or similar transactions.(2)Estimated in accordance
with Rules 457(c) solely for purposes of calculating the registration fee, based on the average of the high andlow prices
of the Registranta€™s common stock as reported on the Nasdaq Capital Market on January 29, 2025 ($1.85 per share
of commonstock).(3)Consists of an aggregate of 15,966,530 shares of the Registranta€™s common stock issuable upon
the exercise of outstanding warrantsof the Registrant.A A



